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To The 
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NOTICE 
1 This reporl is required lor every class I railroad opcraung within the United Stales. Three copies of this Annual 
Report should be complete 1. Two of the copies must bc filed with the Surface Transportation Board, OfBoe of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year foUowing that for which tbe npon is made. One copy should bc 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Evciy inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the feet, il 
should bc given as the answer. Ifany inquiry is inapplicable, the words 'not appheable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a fiill and complete statement ofthe 
requested information, inserts should bc prepared and approprialely identified by tbe number ofthe schedule. 

4 AJl entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated 
in parenthesis. Items ofan unusual character must bc indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in foocnotes. 

5 Money items, except averages, throughout the annuai report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with fooUngs Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less 
lhan $1,000 should be raised to lhc nearest thousand dollars, and amounls ofless than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form 
have the following meanings. 

(a) Board mcans Surface Transportation Board. 

(b) Respondent mcans the person or corporation in tvhose behalf ihe report is made. 

(c) Year means theyear ended December 31 Jor tvhich the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter penod lhan one year, it mcans the ciose ofthe period covered by 
the report. 

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January I ofthe year for ivhich the report 
is being made. If Die report is made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the beginning of that period. 

(0 Preceding Year mcans theyear ended December 31 of theyear preceding the year for which tht 
reporl is made. 

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railioad Companies means the syslem of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended 

• 
7 The ICC Terminaiicn Act of 1995 abolished the Inierstaie Commerce Cximmission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board Any references to lhe Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
m this report refer lo the Surface Traiisfsjriation Srmrd 

8 Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics. En\aroiimenlal Analysis, and Administration ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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SPECIAL N O T I C E 

Docket Number 38559 Railroad Classification Index (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirtmenLs for 
Class II , Class III, and Switching and Temimal conpanies. These earners will notify the Board only i f the calculation results in a 
different t«venue level than its current classificatioa 

The dark border on the schedule represents dau that are captured for processing by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours p«;r response are required to complete this collection of infonr-,.;,ia This 
estimate mcludes time for reviewing instnictions, scarchuig existing data sources, gathering and mamtaintr^ 'he daU needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of infbrmation. Commc-nts concerning the accuracy o( this burden estiinate or 
suggestions lor reducing tins burden should be addressed to the Office ofthe Secretary, Surface Transportation Board. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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A. SCHEDL LES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The respondent, at its option, may omit pagt s firom this report provided there is nothtng to report or the schedules are not 
appUcable. 

2. Soow below the pages excluded and indicate the scheduJe number aixl title in the space provided bekiw. 

3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE". 

Schedule Number Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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B. IDENTITY OF RtSPCNDENT 
Aniwera to the questions asked should be made in full, withct relerence to the dau rrrumed on the corresponding page ol previous reponi In 

case any changes ofthe nature referred to under inquiry 4 on t r j page iitve taken pUce dunng the year covered by this repor.. they should be 
explained in full detail. 

1 Give the exact name of the respondent Use the word5 TV*- and -Company onty »*en they are parts ofthe corporate name Be creftil to distinguish 
between rsilroad and railway Tbe corporate name should be r^«n uniformly throughout ch* report, nolably on the cover, or liie title page and in the 
'Venficalion- If the report >s made by receivers, tnistees. a ca-^ittee of bondholden. or individuals otherwise in possession ofthe property, «tate names 
and facts wt&: |„ecis,on If tite report i - for a consolidated group pursuant lo Special Permusion irom the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, 
indicate '.uch (act on lme 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If im,,.,.orated under a special chaner, give date of pa .« , t ofthe act; if under a general law, give date of filmg cenificate of organization; ifa reorganization 
has been effccird, givj date of reorganization If a receivership » other trust, give also date which such receivership or oUie. possession began, Ifa pwlnerabip, 
give date of formation and also names in full of preseni partners 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mongafe or otiierwise. according to the fact Give date of organization of 
ongmal corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

1 Exact Name of common tamer making this repon ijrv„i Trunk We.':em Raiiroad incorporated 

Date of incorporation January 17, 1972 

• Under laws cf what Government, State, or Temlory orga.-j«d'' If more than one, ntr^t all Ifin bankmptey. give coun of 
junsdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or tn-ii«ship and of appointment cf receivers of Inistees 
Slate of r>elaware 

The name of the corporation wa5 changed from (irand Tr^-j( l.and IJevelopmeni Corj Oi 1 V^F 

4. If the res,x>ndenl wai reorganized dunng the yeai, involvto in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business ur.der a difTerent 
name, give full particulars 

STO{ KHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accoumt, immediately upon preparalion. two copies of its latesi annual repon 
to stockholders 

f'hcck appropnate box: 

TWII ropies arf attached lo this report 

Two copies will be submitted on: 

• 
• 

No annual report to stockholders is prepared. fdate) 

Kailroad Annual Repon K-l 
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pet share, second 

C. \ OTING POV'ERS A.M) ELECTK)N^ 

1 Sute the par value of each share of Slock Common $ i 00 per share, first preferrH i 

prefened $ per share. debenture siock $ per share 

2 Sule whether or noi each share of slock has the n ^ t to one vote; i f not, give full pani';iiS»,^ r: s. ''ootnole Common: Yes. Class A: No 

3 Are voting rights proportional to holdings'' Yes X No If no, state tn a footnote Ihe I'iUtionship between holdings and corresponding 

voiing nghts. 

4 A l t voting rights attarhed to any securities other than ftock? Yes No X . i f yes, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to 

which voting nghts are anached (as of the close of the year) and sute in deUil the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting nj^ts, 

mdicaling whether voting nghts tre »ctu?l or contingent and. if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special pnvileges in the ejection of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate 

action by any mediod? Yes see below No , If yes. Oescnbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct sutement showing 

clearly the character and extent of sucf ^^vileges. 

6 Give the dale of the latesi closing o' the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, tnu sute the purpose of such closing, 

NOI closed 

7 Suie the toul voting power of all jecuniy holders ofthe respondent at the tlate of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing, i f 

not. sute as of the c!ose of the year 26 ^ votes, as of Oecembef 31. 2000 (date) 

8 Sute the totil number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7, 1 stockholder 

9 Give iJie names of 30 security holders of the respondent who, at the date ofthe latesi closing of the stock book or compilation of list of 

stockholders of the respondeni (if within one year prior to the aciual filing of this repon), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing 

for each, his or her address, the numbw of vales he or she would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the 

classification of the number of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respeci to secunues held by him or her, such secunties being classified as 

comrrxm stock second prefmed stock, first preferred .stock, and other secunl.es (sUting in a footnote the names of such other securities, ifany). 

If any such holder held in trusl, give nn a footnoie) the particulars of the trust In the case of voung trust agreements, give as supplemenUl 

information the nan%$ and addresses of die 30 largest holders of die voting trust certificates and the amount of dieir individual holdings. I f the stock 

book was not closed or the lis' of stockiiolders compiled wiihir. such year, show such 30 secunty holders ai the clo.<e ofthe year. 

I.ine 

No 

NaiiK of 

.Secunry Holder 

(al 

Address of 

Secunt;. Holder 

lb) 

Numbei of Voles 

to Which 

Secunty Holder 

Was Entitled 

(c) 

Number of Voles. Classified With 

Respect to Secunties on Which Based 

Slock 

Common 

(d) 

Prefened 

Second 

(e) 

Iirst 

JH. 

I mc 
No 

Grand Trunk Corporation Portland. M t 26 

The holders of the Class .A Special Slock shall be enutled lo volc. with one (11 vole per share, and the anirmalive vole 

of two-thirds of die outsunding Class A Specia! Slock shall be required lo approve any amendmer; lo the Certificaie of 

Incorporalion which v ould aflccl Ihe preferences iimilaiions and limiled nghis of such Class A Special Sloek 

T'he 5 Class A Special Siocki. are included m Iht Common shares calegory 

15 

16 

Ih ti­

't" 

21 
22 

2.1 

24 24 
25 

26 
27 27 

2H 2fi 

7') 29 

30 
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C. VOTr>G POWERS .AJVD ELECTIONS - Contlaucd 

!0. Sute the lotal number of votes ca.ii »t the latest general meeting for the elecnon of directors of the respondent: 26 
votes cast. 

11 Give the date of such rr,eeting: See Remarks 
12. Give the place of such meeting: Set Remarks 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

On April lst 20O0 thei^ a Constnt in Lieu ofthe Meeting of the Shareholders, in accordance with the 
C-enitral Corporation Lsv. ofthe Sute of Delaware section 228 (a), to elect the members of the floaiJ of Directors. 
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200 C O W A R A T I N X S T A T E M E N T OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Doliar - m TlioLisarid.s) 

Line 
So. 

Cro.ss 
Check 

, \ tcoai i t i I Itlc 
i 

(a) 

Balance at close 
of v'.-ar 

(h) 

j Lialanix' at tx-'fin-
1 ing of -.-KitS 

( C ) 

1 701 
Current A.ssets 

Cash 14.7X0 '3,179) 
1 702 Temporary cash in'.cstrnents - 20,000 
3 703 .Special depiisil-s 

.Xccounts reix'ivable 
4 704 - 1.01U1 and notes 15 15 
5 705 - Intel line and other balances 72X 874 
6 700 - Cu.stomcr.'i - -
7 707 - Other 6,680 ",4',': 
8 70<>, 70H - Accmed acctiur.'.f. receivable 6,H43 ",161 
9 70X5 - Kcceivable.s trom allilialed comnanics 68,975 1",963 

10 70<;.5 - I..e.s.s Allowance Icir uiiciilleclible account.̂  (1,554) (1,025) 
1 1 710, 711,714 \\'orkin^' iuiid.s, prepasTnent.s. det'e.Ted inaime la.x debit.s 2,073 3,412 
12 712 .Matenai.s and supplies 4,805 5.951 
13 ••l.< other current a.ssets 3,384 .,6)05 
!4 7OTAI. C-l -RFJi.V: /VSSHTS 106,738 I'"',,269 

15 715,716, 717 
f nher /Vssets 

.Special funds 2,882 :,.8i3 
16 721, 721.5 Investments and ad\'aiices - afTiliated a):npanies 

(Schs 310 and 3IOA) 
41,715 '"~'41,9To 

:7 722 "^21 1 ther investment and advances (74) (74) 
IK 724 .-Mlowiuices llir net unrealized los.ses on iKinciirrert 

miirkelablc equif, securities - Cr 
-

19 737, 73X Property used in other lhan camer openition 
fix'ss depreciation) $ 

561 574 

20 730. 741 C'ther as.sets 1,028 1.073 
21 743 Other delerred debits 920 2,3:54 
1 n 744 .^ccumulated delerred income ta.v. debits 11,628 12,386 
- 7 ' IOTAI. f)THER .-VSSKTS 58,6f)0 61,016 

Road ;ind equipment 
24 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 1,-30 Cul h t'c b *08,942 450,815 
25 731, 732 [•quipmenl (.sch 33 i I.-39 Col h & b 238,507 162,742 
26 731,732 1 nallocated items 445 13,831 
27 73.^735 Accumuiated depreviation and urrwrtization 

(Schs 335. 342. 3' 1) 
(291,205) (292,190) 

2H Nel Road ami l-.qiiipment 456,089 335,198 

2') 1 I ' )i AI, ,̂ ssl• rs 6:2,087 456.483 

Railroad .Annual Report R-i 
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200. CO.M PAR.A T I V E STATE.MEN i OF r i N . \ , \ C I A L P O S i T I O N - L I A B I I J T I X S A . M ; SHAREHOLDER.S' E Q W T Y 

(Dollars v. Tnousands) 
Lme 
No, 

Cross 

Check 

Accoun: Tals Balar,c« at clos; 

o f vtar 
Balance at bcgin-

mg of year 

'c) 

30 751 
Current Liabilities 

Ixian and r. -.cs pa vab.e 20.00C 
3 1 752 Acc mnts pd .-Ebie: mtfriinc and other 4.41: 5.006 

753 Audited acc:: ,:.-.is ana 'Au^es pavabU: 5,84.' 4,388 
33 754 Ctliei actiur.'-i r>avabic 1,9", 11 
34 755,756 Interest and r:'.-)dcnd> navable < i 55 
3 < 757 Payables tc tr:-..:a!ed vmpanies ; 97,93; 68,150 
3^ 759 Accrued acw; - r . u pa . able .'7,4.-. 76,267 

760,761.761 5.762 I a.\es accTU*--: i.i:-: 268 
38 763 Other curre-,- .isbilitie.- 1,19: 569 
i9 764 I':quipmem :.r-'.;ation.- and other loni- term debt 

due withir, .-̂ .e vear 
-• 3 

40 TOT.M. - . K R E S - L I A B I U T I E J : : y o , 3 f 154,717 
1 

4) 765.767 
Non-Current l.iabilities 

Funded defer —-.matured 

4 T. 756 1-xiuipinent ;r.;^alion> 
4} 766,5 ( apiUilizea jcsje oblifitions 
44 768 Debt in de t i 

45 769 Accounts pn .abie: at;:,;atcd coinpar.'^es : •ci.dt. 139.072 
46 770,1. 770, : Ijnamonize-.; i eb t p.crnmm 

781 Interest in d i - : i . ; l ! _ . 
783 Deterred re-.-rr,ues - IT:-, ters Irom 0-:-.1 aulhonties 5.15: 4.66'' 

- • 786 Accumulates ielerrcc •.ncome tax cTe<1'ts .•5.66« 14.349 
771, 7'-4 

775.7^2,784 
Other long-'rrrr. Imbni'ies and deferred cTcdiUs ;5 5,545 160,289 

i t TOTAl. ••• •.•-r-i ~r r-j'ST U.AE:„:TIES ;y6.3(-.- 318.3''7 

791.792 
Shareholder; t^juity 

Total capita. nc»;k ;-o,co'. 30,000 
< ~ C ommon s-^r^k 0,00' 30,000 

Hrelcned s',;<*: 
< i. Iliseount or - i r s l a l st: .;k 
56 7';4."95 Additional - i- .TJil ,-j.48': 90,480 

c - 797 
RcUiined ear-.—.gs 

.'\ppropri«'-;i 
798 I nappropri tec •5.1:4 (137,091) ! 

1 
1 

798,1 Nel unreaiireo ioss or, noncurrent marketable 
equity sr<-ur::>es 

799 Ixss 'reasu!-- s-.ock . 
—'"l —'—^ Net stOi ii_* -' /,::crs e„ jiP 35.35' (16.611) 

TOTAl, L L - ^ I L I T i r ; - .\SD .SllARilHOLDERS E g n T \ - ' ::.os'- 456.483 

NOTES A.\L fU:MARKS 

I 
Kailroad Annual Report R-; 
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200 - COMPARATIVT. STATEME.NT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATOrilY NOTES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

The noles listed below are provided to disclose supplementarv inloimaDon on mauers v hich have an important effi:ct on the finaoa&l 
condition ofthe carrier The canier shall give the pachculars called for herrin tmd where there is nothing to report, insert the wonl "none"; and 
in addition Iherelo shall enter in aeparaU: notes *ith suitable partjcalars other malleri invoiving matenal amounts of the character commonly 
disciosed in hnancial suienieiiLs under generally accepied accounting pnnciples, excepl as shown in other schedules This includes staUrments 
explaining (11 service inlerruption insimince policies and indicating the amount of mdenmity to which respondent will be entitled tbr work 
stoppage losses and the maximum amcunt of additional premium respondeni may be obligated to pay m the event such losses are sustained by 
other rxilrosds. (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchaie options granted to officers and employees, and (3) whai entnes 
havT been made fbr nel income or rcUiined income restricted under provisious of mortgages and other anangenwnts 

Amouni (estimated, if necessary) of net income or reiajncd incomc which has to be provided for capita) expenditures, and for sinking fUnds 
pursuant to previsions ct reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or olher contmcts N A S N'A 

2 Estimated amount of ftiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operating loss carryover on January 1 ofthe year following Ihat for which the report is made None $ . 

a) Explain Ihe pnxedure in accounting for pension ftinds and recording in the accounts the currml and paat service pension cosls, 
indjcating whether or not rxinsistent wiih the pnor year See Note 

i'b) Stale anuunt, if any, represeohng the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the totai ofthe pension fund. 
See Note J , 

c) Is any part of die pension plan funded? Specify', Yes X No 
If funding is by insurance, give narne of insunng company N A 
If f unding IS by trusi agreement, list trusteet s) The Northern Trusl Company 

Dale of trjsl agreement or latest amendment Apnl 1, 1997 
If rtspondent is affiliated in ai,iy way wiih the tnislee(s), explain attilianon; N A 

d i l -isl affiliated corrT>anies which an; included in Ihe pension plan ftuiding agreemeni and descnbe basis for allocaDDg charges under the 
agreemeni (Janadian Nationa] Railway Cc and Dululh,\Vinnipeg and Pacific Railway Co 

ic) Is anypart of the pension plan fund iiivxsted in stock or other secuntiesof the respondent or ilsaffiliates? Specity. Yes No X 

It yes, give numbei of the shares for each claas of stock or other security N'A 

.Art vonng nghts attached to any securities beld by Ihe pension plan"* Specity Yes_X_ No If ycs. who determines how stock 
15 voted? The truslee delerrranes how Ihe slock is voled 

4 State whether a segregated political fiind has I'jeen established as provided hythe Federal Election Campaign Acl of 1971 (18 USC 610), 
Yes No X 

t'l The amount ofertipioyers contribution to en îloyee stock ownership plans tbr llie current year was J 510 

bl The aniount of ini.-e5u™mt lax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulang from contnbutions to qualified employer 
stock ownership plans tor the current year was i N'A 

6 In rtference to Docket No 37465 speafy the total amount of business enurtainment expenditures charged to Ihe non-operating expense 
accounL $ None 

Continued on following page 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEME.NT OF HNANCIAl. POSFTION - EXPLAN.ATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give particulan with le^ect lo contingent aasets and liabilities at Ihe close ofthe year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniforai 
System of Accounts for Railroad Coii5>anies, that are not reflecied in the amount! ofthe re^odenl. 

Disclose the nature and annunt of contingency that is mateiiaL 

Examples of contingeni liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or oMigations to repurchase security or property. Additional pages raay be 
added if more space is needed (Explain and / or reference to the foUov/ing pagea) 

See Note 

(a) Chacges in Valuation Accounts. 

Marketable Fx|uity Securities 

(Curreni Year) 
as of 
(Previous Year) 
as of 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Curreni F'ortfblio 
NoncurrmI Portfolio 

Cott Market 
Debit (Crtdit) 

To Income 

N/A 
N'A 
N/A 

'M I I , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

nel unreali 'xd gain (loss) of $ N/A . on the sale of marketable equity 'jecuiities was mcluded in net income for 

Debit (Credit) to 
Stoekholden Exjuity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

Curreni 

Oains Ixisses 

Curreni 

Noncurreni 

,.(ye«r). 

The COSI of secunties sold was based on the N/A (methodi cost of all the shares of each aecurity held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and nel unrealized gains and losses arising after dale of financial statemenU but prior to filing, applicable to 
inarketablc equity secunties owned al balanee .sheet date shall be disclosed helow; 

NOTE: / / (date) Baliir.ce Sheel date ofreported year unless ipecified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Road Imtials GTW Year 2000 

200 - COMPAR/tTlVE Sl ATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Item 3: Pensions 

(a) Change m benefit obligation 

Benefit obligation at beginning ofyear 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuanal gain 
Beivefrt paymei.ts and transfcru 
Benefii obligation at enti ofyear 

fb) Change tn plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets al beginning ofyear 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefit paymcntii and transfers 
Fair value of plan assels al end ofyear 

CJ Funded status 

Funded status 

Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 
Unrecognized net transition asset 
Unrecognized pnor stT^ice cost 
Accrued benefit cosl 

d) /kniounl recognized in the Balance Sheet 

Accrued benefit cost 

Net amuunt recognized 

Year ended December 31, 
2000 1999 

J 69,506 S 79,997 

596 662 
4,991 4,802 

(2,393) (8,925) 
(6,830) (7.030) 

$ 65,870 $ 69,506 

Year ended December 31, 
200C 1999 

$ 64,805 $ 68,431 
862 3,404 

(6,830) (7,030) 

S 58.837 $ 64,805 

December 31, 
2000 1999 

$ (7,033) 

1,995 

1,178 

(4,701) 
(273) 
(573) 

1.482 
t (3.860) I (4,065 

December 31, 
2000 1999 

$ (3,860) $ (4,065) 

(3.860) S (4.065) 

Railroad Armual Reporl H-i 



Road Initials GTW 

200 - COMPARATIS-E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLA.NATORY NOTES - Conlinued" 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

fDollars in Thousands) 

Year 2000 

1(e) Component of net periodic benefn cost (inconw) 

Service cost 

Interest cogt 
Expected retum on pkn assets 
Amortization of net transition asset 
Amortization of pnor service cort 
Net pencxiic benefit cos-t (mcome) 

l(f i Weighted-average assumptions 

Discount rate as of December 31 
Rate of compensation increase as of Decembtrr 31 
fjtpecled retum on plan asseu for year ending December 31 

Year ended December 31, 
2000 1999 

$ 596 $ 662 

4,991 4,802 
(5,523) (5,853) 

(573) (573) 
303 303 

* ('26̂ 7 5 (659) 

December 31, 
2000 1999 

7.75% 
4.25% 
8.50% 

7.50% 
4.25% 
9.00% 

litem 7: Contingent liabilities 

manageine^ oToTW, i n l ^ l ^ i l ^ Z ' J i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ reflect a prov.s.on for the aggregate arr.3un. of liability wh.ch 

matters may be settled a, a cost greater than L . p r i d e d f 7 . is^eTn™^ ' ^ ? " ! " " ' " "^^" -^ 
matters wili not nvitenally artect the t W i l l ^ Z n o G S ^ ' " '^-ecmen, tha, the ultimate luibility, , f any. whh res-pect to these 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continueti 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Road Initials; OTW Year 2000 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - C 0 M P A R A T I \ T ; S T A T E M E N T OF FINANaAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continutd 

NOTES TO FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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14 Road Initials GTW Year 2000 

200 - C O M P A R A H M : S T A T E M I : N T O F F I N A N C I A L P O S I T I O N . EXPLANATORY NOTES - ContiDUed 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FDJANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANOAL STATEMENTS 
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16 Road Initials GTW Year 2000 

210 - HESI LTSOF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
I Disclo.se requesled infomiation fbr respondent in results Cross - Checks 

of opera ions for the year Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
Line 15. culb " Ijne 62, col b 

2 Report total operaung expenses ftom Sched 410 , ^ y differences Lines 47, 48,49 col b Line 63, col h 
lierwcen Uiis schedule and Sched 410 must be explained on page 18. I jne 50, col b « Line 64, col b 

3 I j s t dividends bom itiN-esUnenls accounitd lor under the cosi meihod Jvhcdule 410 
on line 19, and lisl dividends accounted for under the equity method l jne 14, col b - Line 620, col h 
on lioe 25 Ijnc 14, cold - Line 62'J, ixil f 

l jne 14,cole - Line 620, col g 
4 All CO ntra entntf should be shown in pwenthesis 

- Line 620, col g 

UD< Cross Item AnK>uni lor Amouni foi j Freight-related I'assen^er-relatcd 
No Check current year preceding year revenue & revenue Hi 

expenses expenses 

(a) Cc.) (c) (d) lei 

ORDINARV ITE.MS 

OPERATING INCO.ME 

Railway Operating Incomc 

1 (10!) Freight 362.007 141.658 362.007 

(102) I assenger - -
3 (103) Passenger - relaled 

4 (104) .SwiU-hint 1.834 4.083 1,834 

< (105) Waler Tnuislers - - -
1, (106) DernuiTLgc 2.863 2,46! 2,863 

- (IIO) InadeniaJ 4,538 4.081 4,538 
H 

1 
(121) Joint Facility - citoil - . 

9 (122) Joini Facihly • debit 

10 (501; Railwas ojieniting rev>'nues (Exclusive o( transters .«'• 1,242 352,283 371,242 
fiom • ioveranieni auii' .nue.v • lines 1-9) 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues • transfer trum - . 
govemmrni audionties 

12 (503) Railway op'rraUng revenues • amortization of 129 162 129 
defemd tratisfm from govcmnwnl aulhonues 

13 TOTAI, RAILW AY OPKKATING RF S'f'Nl 7;\S (fines 10-12) 371.<71 352,445 37U71 
14 • (531) Railwai. opcraUnf; pxpfnscf 288.7f,7 279,895 288,767 
1? Ncl revenue bom railway ofieraOons X2.60/. 72,550 S2,6(J4 -

OTHKK INCO.ME 

16 (506) Kevenue finm pnipertv u.sed in olher than earner i^jeraUons 

1" (510j .Miscellantous renl income 1.081 1,218 
!H (512) ScjiaraieK operaUfd properties - profit . 
I'y { ' • I ' l , Dmdend iniome (tost rnclhodi 

2 ) (514j Inleresi inc'ime 3.572 ll 
21 (516) Income trom ,iinking and other funds 

22 (517; Release ot pretniums on tunded debt 
2 i (51K1 Keimburwmenls received under contratts and agreements 

24 (5 | y j .Miscellaneous inaime '.954 10.144 

2« Al l i t s t t t r r f i , fr'.mialtiliatci . 
Ii) lujuity in unihsinhiiled eamings (lo.wes) 255 251 

"1 — Idl Al. OTMER INCO.Ml f| mes 16 - 2li) 8.862 11.626 

28 • fOTAl . INCOMF (l ine- 15.2") 91.46f) H4.17(. 

MLSCELLANKOI .S DEDI; (TK)N.S FROM INt O M K 
29 (5 ' 1) Fxpense o.t pnrjienv uscd m olher than t:«mci ojicmuon? 13 13 

30 (544j /Miscellaneou.' Uixei - 187 

31 (545) Sqiaraiflv opemled pmiiertics - I j i v ; . 
32 (549) .Mainirnance <d investment organizauon.'-

33 (550) Inciinnt transferred under contracts and aireemcnLs 

34 (551) Mi««llaneous imomc charges 1.918 254 

35 (553) 1 ncollectiWc accounts . 
36 TOTAl M l S r f . I . I ^ N E O r S DFT)I'CTIONS 1.93 1 454 
't-l Intomc available tor bxed chaijres 89.535 83.722 
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210 - RESLXTS OE OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Crois 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Amount ivn 

current yt^r 

fb) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

(546) 

n X E D CHARGES 

Interest on funded debt: 

38 la) Fixed mterest not m defauh -.546 3.990 

39 (bl Interest in defauh - -

40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 688 -

41 (548) Anwrtization of discount on funded debt -

42 TOTAI. FIXED CFD>iRGDS (Lmes 38-41) 8.234 3.990 

43 Incoine Atter Fbced Charge (Line 37 - Line 42) 81,301 79,732 

(546) 

OTHER DEDLi'nONS 

Interest on funded debt; 

44 I d Contmgent mterest - -

45 (555) 

L'NUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

Inusual or mffequent itetns (debit) credrt 

46 InconK (I-oss) fiom a.'nlmumg cperationJ (before inc la-'.es) 81.301 79,732 

(556) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes on ordmary income: 

47 • a) Federal mcome taxes 8.9̂ *5 (5,6?3) 

48 « b i State incom; taxes I 17 335 

49 * (•: Other mco. iie tjixes -

50 (557) Pro%'\Mon tor deferred tajie.i 2 0 . : : : (5,270) 

51 TOTAI. PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TA.XES (Lines 4" - 50) 29,3 34 (10,568) 

<2 Income from contmumg operations (lme 46 minus line 5 1 51.567 90,300 

53 

(560) 

DISCONTINLTD OPERATIONS 

Income or losa from operations of discontinued segments iess applicable mcome 

of $ ) 

54 

tool) Gam or loss on disposal of disconti.-iued 5«\i3nents (less appicable income 

cfS ) 

55 Inconw B'.'fore lixtraordmary Items (Line :'2 - 54) 5 1,96" 90,300 

56 (570) 

F X T H A O K D I N A R V I T E M S A N D ACCOL'NTING CIL^GES 

E'ltreordir.ary items (Net) 

c 7 (590) Income laxes on extraordinary items - -

5 8 (59!) Provit ion for deferred taxes - lixtraordmar. iteras - -

59 TOT M-EXTRACPXiINARY ITEMS (Lmes 56- 58) - -

(592) Cumulative efiert of changes in accounimg principles (less applicable mcome 

ta.».JS of J 4.407 i (5,520) 

61 * N'.'t income (los.s; (Ime.s 55 * 59 * 60 51,96- 84,780 

62 • 
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAV OPERA'nNG INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railwsv operations 82.6 .̂4 72,550 

63 • (556) Incomc taxes on osdmarv inaimc (-) v , i (5,298) 

64 « (557) [Provision for deferred taxes (-) 2 0 , : : : (5,270) 

65 Income &om leased road and equipment i - 14,613 -

66 Rcr.t for leased road and equipment (>) 18,013 2,754 

(~ Net tail'A'HV operatmg mcome (loss) 56,6--, 85,872 

Railroad Annuul Report R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

In 1999, OTW changed its method of acccunting for empio'yee injury costs to reflect all elements of such costs (including compensation, 
health care and admintstration costs) baaed on actuarially developed estimates ofthe uttitnate txist a£iscx:tated with employee injuries 

The cumulative effect ofthe change in the metijou of uccoyninig for employee injury costs was a charge of $5,520 thousand (net of 
applicable inconie taxes) This amount is reflected on line 60(c) of scbedule 210, 
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Road Initials: GTW Yeai 2000 19 
220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

,Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts ofthe respondent tor tlie year, classified m accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts tor Railroad Companies, 
All contra entnes hereunder should be shown m parentheses. 
Show under Remarks the amount of tissigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
Segregate m column (c) all anwunts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated conpanies based on the 
equity methcxi of accounting, 
Linc 3 (lmc 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210, Tlie total of columns (b) and (c), lmes 
3 and 7, should agree with lmc 61 column (b), Schedule 210 

Include tn column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive ofany amounts included in column (c). 

Lme 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(1) 

Retamed 
liamings -

Unappropriated 
(b) 

tx)uity m Undistributed 
tarnings (Losses i of 
Affiluted Compames 

(c) 
1 Balances at bet'inning ofyear (137,936) 845 
2 (601 5) f^or period adjustment to lieginning retained eamings _ 

3 * 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baluKe transferred from income 51,712 255 
4 (603) Apfiropp^tioiis released _ 
5 (606) (Jther credits to retained eamings _ 
6 TOTAL CREDITS 5^7I2 255 

7 • 

DEBITS 

(6121 I Jeltit baknee transferred from income 
8 (616) '•;lher debits to retained earnings _ 
9 (620) Appropnition lor smkinp and otlier funds 

10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes -
11 (623) Dividends; Common st<x;k (450) 450 
i ; I'referred .Stock (1) 
13 TOTAL DEBITS 1 (450) 450 
14 Net Increa.sc (decrea.se) during year (Line 6 minus Line 13) 52,162 (195) 
15 
16 

• Balances at chisc ot vcar (Lines 1. 2 and 14) (85,774) 650 15 
16 • Balance from line 15(c ) 650 N/A 
17 (798) Total una[)propnated retained eumuigs and equity m 

undistributed eaming.s (losses) of afliliated companies 
at end ofyear (85,124) N/A 

18 
19 
20 
21 

(797) Total appropriated retauied raniings: 
Credits durir.g year $ 
DebiLs dunng year $ 
Balance at close of year j ; 

N/A 

22 
23 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 
Accouni 606 $ 
Account 616 <; 

N/A 

NOTE: Tne amuunt indicated on imc 11 coiumn c rcprcscntii a dividend tlial RAILI;/-LSE /ASSOCIATES LLC iCiVfi' investment 
accounted for on the equity ba.sis) paid to GTW, As this dividend does not impact the ReUimed Earnings of GTW as a whole, 
the amount is offset m line 11 column b 
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a 
I 
2' 
a 
?3 

U » . C A P I T A I - S T t M K 

1 

2 

.1 

4 

PAR I 1. < : A P I I A I . STOCK 

(l)olbra in Thousandi) 

i lockne in cr.himn (a) the partkulara of the various iisucs ol capital stock ofthe respnndent. diating»ishing separate isajca ofany general cfcua, i f difTerent ki any res,>cct 

"I 'senI in cohimil (b) the pai oi staled vakie of each issue If nonc. so stale 

Dnclofc 11 cohunns (c), 'd ) , (e). anf (1) the rcquied infonnalion concemkigthc number of shares aulhori/cd. issued, in treisuiy, and oulslanding for Ihe various Muca 

l oi purposes o f Ihn . cpoil, capital stock and olhcr aecurrtiea are consntercd lo bc nommallv issued when ccrtifii alcs are sipicd and sealed and pbced with the proper officer for sale and delivery or arc 

pledged or othem BC placed in some spccul fund ofthe respondcni They are tonsalered lo he aclually iisued when soW lo a bona fide purchaser who hokls Ihcm free from control by the respondent All 

•ec uiitics actually iasued and not rcacqured by I K for Ihc respondcni arc considered lo bc actually outatanding If reacquired by or for the respondent, and not cancekd or retked, Ihcy arr consklered lo 

bc nominally outstariding. 

I inc 

Nil 

Ctiss of .StiKk 

(a) 

Par Vahie 

(M 
( I ' a .Share) 

Number of Shares Hnok Value al Pnd of Vear 
I inc 

Nil 

Ctiss of .StiKk 

(a) 

Par Vahie 

(M 
( I ' a .Share) 

Aulhori/cd 
fc) 

Isaued 

(li) 

In 7'rcasury 

(c) 

Oulatandflig 

(0 
Outatanding 

(e) 
bl Treasury 

(It) 

1 < 'ommon Ittm 1,(KK) 26 26 25,000 
2 Ctos "A" Special stock 1.00 I,mm 5 5 5,000 
t 

4 
5 

6 

7 

« 

10 

« 

10 

« 

10 Total N/A 2,000 31 31 30,000 

PART I I . SH.MMARV OF t AICITAI, STOCK t ' i l AN tJES U 'JRINt ; YKAR 

1 The puipoK of this pail ir. to disclose capital utock changes during the yew. 
2 t'otunin t t ) prcflcnts the itcni.i to hc disr.loscd, 

3 Ciihiiiuia l ' l ) . (d). and ( 0 rr^fuiic disdosuic iif the nunilier nf share* n f prcrerrcd, commnn, and Ireasury atock applicable tn the itcma n cohimn (a), 
4 ('nliininK (c). (c) and (g) rcuiif l)ie di»clrMure nf the bnolc vjhie o f prcffrrcd, coinmon, and treaaury alftclc 

5 llintlosc in column (h) the additional paid in capilal rrali7i;d fVorii changes in ca(/ital alock during the year. 

6 1 Inunual cecunulaiicc* arnin?, from changea in capital atotk rha l l ' fiilly eiplainrd in fixitnotea to thia acheduk 

1 ine 

No 
Hefn 
W 

Prefened Slock (,'onmion Stock Treasury Stock Additamal 

Capitals 

fll) 

1 ine 

No 
Hefn 
W 

No, of Sharea 

(b) 
S Amount 

(c) 

No. of.Shares 

(d) 
i Amount 

(c) 

No, of Sharea 

(0 
S Amount 

(e) 

Additamal 

Capitals 

fll) 

I I 

12 

Hcgkining Ualance 31 30,000 90,480 I I 

12 
13 

14 

15 

If i 
17 Ckising babnce - - 31 30,000 90,480 

1 Hy footnote on page 17, slate Ihc purp<i«c of Ihc iaaue and authotitj'. 



Road Initials, GTW Year 2000 

240. S T A T E M E N T O F CASH F L O W S 

(Dollars in T'housands) 

Give i h - mformaiion is requested concerning Ihc cash flows during ific year. Either she direct or indirec: melhod can be uscd The direct method shows as us principal 

components operaling cas'n receipts and paymenls. such as cash received from cusiomers and cash paid lo suppliers and employees. Ihe sum o f which is net cash flow from 

operaiing aciiviues The indirect melhod starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items lhal were not Ihe resull o f operaling cash rransaclions in the 

curreni penod lo reconcile i l tonet cash f low from operating activities I f direct melhod is used complete Imes 1 - 4 1 : indirect method complete lines 1 0 - 4 1 , Cash for the 

purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equ valenls which are shon-term. highly liquid investments readily convertible to knowTi amounts of cash and so near 

iheir maturity lhal Ihe) present insignificanl n.vk of changes 'n value because o f changes in interest rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do 

not directly affect cash shall bc separaiely disclosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall clearl) relate Ihe cash ( i f any ) any noncash aspects of transactions F.xamples of 

noncash invesling and transactions include convening debt lo equil-/. .icquiring assels by assuming direcOy relaled l iabil. i ies, such as purchasing a building by incumng a 

mong.:ige lo Ihe seller, obu in ing an assc by enieni;g into a capilal lease; and ejichanging noncash assels or liabilities for olher noncash assets or liabililies. Some 

transactions are pan cash and pan noncash, only Ihe cash portion shall be reported direclly in the statement of cash flows Refer lo FAS Sutemeni No. 95, Staiement of 

( ash Flows, for f ' lnhcr deui ls . 

CASH FLOWS FRO.M OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

I,ine 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 
Current Year 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 
1 Cash received from operating revenues 1 

Dividends received from alTlliaies 

3~ Inleresi reccivci) 

4 Other income 4 
Cash p j i , ! IOI n(>tTsiing expenses 5 

'-' Interest pan) Inci ot amounis capitalized) 6 

1 7 Income taxes paid - i^ 

1 * Other - net 8 
9 NTT CASH I'KOV I I I M ) H'l' O I 'TRAMNG ACT IVIT ILS i lines 1 ihn.ujih 8) 9 

RLC ON( IL IATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATLNG A C T I V n i E S 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

la l 
Curreni Year 

(b l 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 
If) incomc trom conliniim^: operations 51.967 90.300 10 

ADK.'S'I M i . N TS ' W H H O N C I L L I N C O M t FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO ACTIVITIES 

1 ine ( ross 

rheck 

Descnpiion 

t f , 

( urrent Year 

(b l 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 
1 ! 1 ,,ss (>;;iir,, un sale o: disp<isal ot tangible pr()()crty anil i in t'stmenis 11 

Depreciation and amort i / j t ion CAricnsr', 1 1.710 9.811 12 
llic lease (decrease) ID pi..v r I,,t I )< I L I M . : h.^.tmc I a^c. 20.222 (5.270) 13 

14 ,Nct decrease (increasel in undistributed earnings (losses) ol afliliates 195 (101) 14 
1^ Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (49.207) (15.966) 15 
l() Decrease 'increase) in maierials and supplies am) other current a.sscts (633) 1.267 16 
1 IncrcaiC idecreasei in current liabili l ies other lhan debt 1 17.505 (104.279) 17 
IS liu'ca.se Idecrease) in other - net (1,946) (17.280) 18 
I'i Net cash provide 1 trom t i in i i r iu ing ofK-ralions (lines 10 ttirough IH i 149,KI3 (41,518) 11 

il-t 

Add (SuftrdLt) cash ^eneraieii (paid) by reason of iliscontinucd 

opeiation' arui extraoniinar:. items 20 
2 i NT I ( ASH PROVID! I) THOM O l ' ! K A I ING ACI I 's I I1T:S (lines IV and 20) 149 K13 (41.518) 21 

C A.SII 11 (JWS FROM INVESTTNG ACTIS ITTCS 

1 ine 

So 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(ai 
Current > ear 

(b l 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 
22 Proceeds trom sale ot properl v (5.19K) J.997 22 
; i ( apitai e*.;H.-n(litUi"es ( i : ' ' , 5 ( )6 ) (82.047) 23 

Net chan^:f in temporaiv cash inse'ilmcnis nol qualifying as cash e.iuivalenls - 24 
I focec'ls irtitn •vair rep.ivTiictii o! uivcstiiieni ami advances 6,452 25 
Purchase price ol long Icm- investments and advancc- 0 26 
Net decrease (increase) in sink.i.ig and other special (ur ,1 (69) (6) 27 

yr (lltier - ne! 14 28 
''1 Nl 1 CASH I 'SIT) IN INVESTING A C T I V I l ITS (lines 22 l!uoi,y;h ; M 1 132,773) (71.590) 29 

(Continueii or. nexl page) 
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22 Road Initials: GTW Year 2000 

240. STATE.ME.NT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dolian in ThouMndt) 

CASH FLOW'S FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 

IJne 
No 

Crosa 

Check 
DescripDoc Cuneni Year 

(b) 
Previous Ye*r Line 

No 
Pmceeds fnim issuance of long-lerm debi 30 
Principal paymenU of lon^-tcroi debt 

Proceeds fnim issuance oi capital slock 
(1.120) 

34 

Purchaae price of acquiring Ireaaury slock 
('aah dividends paid 

3 ; other • r,el 

36 NET CASH FRO.M FINANCING ACTlVrriES (lines 30 ihixiniii 35) 
(19.072) 110033 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AKD CASH EQLT. ALE.NTS 
(linet2!.29. tnd 36) 

(19,072) 109.113 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

(2,032) (3.' 995) 37 
3Ss Cash aud casli equivalents at beginning ofyear 16.821 20.816 38 

39 39 CASH AND CVSH EQUn-'ALENTS AT END OF YEAR Otuet i l tnd 38) 14.789 16.821 

40 

Footnotet To Schedule 

Cash paid during the year for 

biteirsl Incl of amouni capilalized) 8.234 4,319 40 
41 incunie taxes (nel) '* 58,103 2.970 41 

* Only ippliei i f indirect metlwd it adopted 

NOTES ASD REVLARKS 
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1 
245, WORK1.NG CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 1 Tbis schedule should include uniy data pertaining lo railway transportation servicei, 
2 Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10,20, and 21, to the nearest whole number 

Lmc 
No 

Ilem 

(a) 
Source Amouni 

(b) 
Line 
No. 

1 CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

1 1 Interline and other balance? (705) Schedule 200. line 5, col b 728 1 
2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, col b - 2 

- 3 Other i707) Note A 6,680 3 

1 4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERAT ING ASSETS Lines 1 -•• 2 3 7,408 4 

• 
OPERATING REVENUE 

J Railway opierating revenue Schedule 210, line 13, col b 371,371 $ 

1 6 Rent income Note B 42,035 6 

1 
1 TOTAL OPERATLNG REVENUES Lines S 1- b 413.406 7 
8 Average daily operating revenues Line 7 - 360 days 1.148 8 

1 
9 Days of operating revenue in current 

operating assets Line 4 •• line 8 6 9 
10 Revenue delay days plus buffer Line 9 » 15 days 21 10 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 

1 I I Interline and other balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, col b 4,410 11 

1 12 Audited accounis and wages payable (753) Note A 5,845 12 
13 Accounis payable - other (754) Note A I "70 13 

I 14 Other laxcs accrued (761 5) Note A 1.517 M 

1 15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERAT ING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 through 14 13.742 15 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

. U) Raiiway operating expenses Schedule 210, line 14, col b 288,767 16 

1 17 Depreciation Schedule 410, hncs 136, 137. 138, 213, 232, 317, col, h 11,826 17 

• 
18 ( ash relaled opcrating expenses Line 16 line 6 - line 17 318,976 18 
19 Average daily expenditures Line 18 ~ 360 days 886 19 

1 
20 Days of oper.ting expenses in current 

operating liabilities l ine 15 - line 19 16 
20 

21 Days of workmg capital required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 5 21 

• 
22 C ash working capital required Line 21 x line 19 4,430 22 

1 23 ( ash and lemporary cash balance Sched 20fj. line 1 -̂  line 2, col. b 14,789 23 

1 24 Cash workin;; capital allowed Ixsscr of line 22 and line 23 4,430 24 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

1 25 Total materials & supplies (712) Note A 4,805 25 

1 26 Scrap and obsolete matenal included m account 712 Note A 26 
27 Matenals and supplies held for common camer 

purposes Line 25 - line 26 4.805 
27 

1 28 TOT AL WORKING CAPITAL Lme 24 * line 27 9.235 28 

NOTES: 

(A) Ust common camer port.on only Comrrion camer refers to railway trantportation service. 

1 
(H) Renl income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added to railv/ay operating revenues lo produce 
loul revenues Rcnl incomc is also added to toial operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operating expenses 

1 
(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCriO.NS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDLLES 310, 310A 
Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, oiher secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated 
companies held by respondent al close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng tne year 
and the applicable dividends ar,d interest credited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunties issued ot 
assutned by resipondent For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account No 721 "Investments and Advances 
Affiliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

List the investmenu in tht foPowing order and show a total for each group and each clut of investmenu by aceounu m numerical order: 

(A) Siocki 

(1) Camers - active 
(2) Camers - inactive 
(3) Noncamers - active 
(4) Noncamers • inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemmeni bondi) 
(C) Olher secured obligation* 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E; Investment advar,:es 

3 Tlie subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) ihould be Ihe tame as that provided !or clatt (A) 

4 The kinds of industry represented by reapondent't investments in (he secunties ofother companiet thuuld he ihown by tymbol oppotite the 
names of Ihe issuing corporation, the lynibols and industnal ciattification to be at followt 

Symbol Kind Of biduitry 

I Agnculture, foreitry, and fithenet 
0 Mining 
ID Construction 

rv Manufaclunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 
VI Finance, inturance, ard real estate 
VD T ransporution, communicationt, and other public utilitiei 

vra Services 
IX Oovemment 
X All other 

5 By earners, as the lemi is used here, is meant companies owning or opemting railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto turh at bridges, fei,iet, 
union depots, and olher terminai facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cart, d.ning cam, freight cart, express service and facilities, electnc 
railways., highway motor vehicles, steamboats and olhcr manne transportation equipmenl, pijie lines (other than thosc for trantportation 
of water), and other mstnimenuliiies devoted to the transporution of pertont or property for hire Telegnph and telephone companiet 
are not meant lo be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of thete schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companiei, 
manufaclunng companies, hotel companies, etc Purely holding companies are to be classed as noncamei compamet, even though the 
secunties held by tuch companiet are largely or entirely thote ittued or aisumed by camers 

Uy an active corporation is meant one which mainuinj an organization for operaling property or adminiitenng lU financial alTaini An 
inactive corporation is one which has beer, praciically ab.oil.cd in a cono-olimg corporation and which neither operaies property nor 
administers lU financial affairs. If it mainuins an organization it does to only for the purpose of complying with legal recjuirements and 
inainuining title to property or franchites 

8 Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cott or pretent equity in lou! asteu is lets than $10,000 

9 Include invettmenu in unincorporated entitict tuch as lesiee organizationi. Exclude arrxiunu normally tettled on a current batit. 

10 Do not include the value of leruntiet ittued or asiumed by reipondent 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Trantportalion Board and are jointly owned, ditclote in footnotei the nitne and extent of 
control of the olher controlling entities 
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310 - INVEST.MENTS A.VD ADVANCES A E F I U A T E D COMPANIES 

(Dollars m Thouaands) 

1 Ciive particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, un.wcured notes, and invBSOwnt advances of companies affiliated 
wiUi respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking funtls), 716 (capiuil fiinds), 721 (investment and advances affiliated companies), and 717 (olher funds) 

2 Iintries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and genetal tnstruruuns given on page 25, claasiiying tbe 
investmenu by metuis of letteis, figuics, aud lymboIi in coiunms (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicale by means ofan arbitrary mark in column (d) Ihc obligaUon in sujipon of whicb aay recurity is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwite 
encumbered Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in frwtnotcs 

4. Give lolals fbr eacb class and for each tubcUat and a grand total fbr eacb account 

5 Entnes in column (d) should show dale of matunty ofhonds and other evidence of indebtedness In case obligaUons ofthe ume detignation 
riuitun; senally, Ihe dale in column (d) may be reporled a.s "Serially to " AlibreviaUons in corraiKin nae in ttandard financial 

publicauons may be u.iied U> conserve space 

Ijnc Account Class Kind Of Name Of Issuint: Coimany and also lien rtference, i fany Extent Of Line 
.No Numfier No, Industry (include rate for preierred stoek.s and bonds) Control No, 

(*) 0') (c; (d; (») 

1 721 A - l VII I railer 1 rain ' omjiany (T TX < omjiany • • (.'apiUil Slock 1,57'/. 1 
2 721 A - l Ml The Iieil Railv ly Conipany of Chicago - •' apiUl Slix.k 8,33% 2 
3 721 A- l VTI SL Clair Tunnel Conniany l'rt!crred Sli>tk 14'/, Cuniulativci (A) 3 
4 4 
5 Sub - T oud 5 
6 6 
7 721 A-3 VII Rail Ijrase - ' afiiul Slock 50,00% 7 
8 X 
9 Suli - T oUii '1 

10 It) 
! 1 ii 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 

15 
If. 16 
17 17 

18 

19 19 

^11 20 

2! 21 
^2 22 

2 23 
24 24 
^1 25 
21- 26 

2" Tolal 'I'l 
2'i 28 
29 29 

(A) (Hand T runk ' orjioniUon has 100'/« ownership of 30 
1», 1 nand T runk Vv eslern. Inc and Sl Clan 1 unnel ( ompanv 31 

32 
tt 33 
34 34 
3< fH) KeconciliBUon to Schedule 200 35 
.'f. 36 
1 - Column (1) I jne 27 41,065 37 
}h Schedule JlOA '"olumn (Cii Line 27 650 38 
39 Scheduie 200 '"olumn (U) Line 16 41,715 39 
4!) 40 
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310 - INVEST.ME.VrS AND ADVA.NCXS AFRLIATED COMPANIES - (Contlnswd) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

6 If any ofthe companies included in this ichedule are controlled by reipandent, the percent of control should be thowo tn colunin (e) In caae 
anv coitfiany listed is controlled other than thraugh actoa' wnenhip of Kcuntiet, give particuiart in a fboinote. lu caae ct jomt coatnil, give nA3iet 
of othei parties and particulan of control 

~ If any advancet reported ate pledged, give particulars in a footnote 

8 Investments m co^̂ >ame.i i ^ which neither Ihc original cost or preaent (smutty in total assets are less than $10,000 ma> be cominoed in one figure 

9 Alto include inveitrnmu tn uiiincoiponiKd mtitiei sucb as lessee orgamzaOons (exctuaivr ^'amounts notninally tettled on t current baat) 

1C Tbit tchedult tbould not include securi'ies isaued oi assumed by retpcnkdent 

11 For atfilittet which do nol report to the Surlact T nuu{K>rut]un Board asd are jointly owned, give namea and exient of contrul by other enotiet 

bv footnoKs 
Invesimenls and Advanixs 

DeducUons (if DividirDda oi 

Ijine Opening Ar* jUons other dun side. CToamg [disposed of Adjustmenis interett crvditad Une 

No llalan::e t A'^l'lhtllj [valance profit (loss) Account'21 5 lo incone No. 

(f) (4) (I) (k) (i) 

< 60' 

• 
600 - 1 

; 210 - 240 

• 
2 

i 40,000 

• 
- 40.00'; 

• 
- j 

4 4 

< 40,840 40.840 

• • 
€ 
C 

- 225 - - 225 

• 
7 

- 8 

225 - 225 • <l 

\- III 

1 1 ll 

i : 12 

1J 13 

14 14 

J < 15 

I f . 16 

1 " !7 

I k 18 

; 1') 

2 20 

:i 21 

22 

23 

.4 24 

25 

2i' 2'-

41,065 • 41.065 

• 
- 27 

28 

29 

30 

> •. 
* z s: 
1 i S.i 

34 34 

1 ( 35 

. ' f . 36 

1 - 37 

3f 38 

39 39 

4' 40 
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310 - I.N VK.S r . M E M S AND ADVANCES A I F I L I A T E D C O M I ' A - M E S - (Coatinued) 

(Dollars in Thouaands) 

Line Acccunt Claas Kind Of Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, i f any Extent Of Line 
No Nu.Tiirter No. Industry (include rate for preferred sUicks and bonds) Control No. 

11 (b) (c) (««) (e) 

1 j 1 

2 2 
3 3 

4 4 
5 5 

6 6 

7 ? 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 i : 

13 :3 

14 14 

15 i ; 

16 16 
17 )7 

18 18 

19 19 
20 l l j 

21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 

25 25 
26 26 

27 

2X 28 

29 29 

30 y 

31 3; 

32 32 

13 33 

34 34' 

35 35 

;•(> 
36 

37 37 

1« 3t; 

39 39 

40 41, 
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310 - INVEST.MENTS AND ADVANCES AITILUTED COMPANTES - (Conuaued) 

(Dollars in Thousandi} 

Investments and .Ai ivances 1 
Deductions (if Dividrada or 

ljne Opening Addiuoti' other than sale. Ignoring Disposed of Adjustmenti interest credited Line 
No Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) AriTC'uii' 721.5 to income No. 

(0 (B) (h) (i) (j) (It) 0) 
1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 

5 5 
f) 6 
7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

17 12 
1'3 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
1« 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 

2,* 25 
26 26 

27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 

31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
.t'l 39 
411 1 40 
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3I0A - INVESTMENI S IN COMMON STOCK OF AFFILIATED COMI'ANIKS 

(Dollais in TTiou<uiiid.s) 

I 'ndistributed I'jimings From C-ertain Investmenlji in Afliliated Con îanies 

Keoort helow the detail-i of all investment in crnimon sUick included in Account 721, Investmenti and Advances Affiliated Conpanies. 
I-nler in column (c) the nmount neceiiary to retroactively adju.it Ihose inveslments (.See Instruction 5-2,1 Jniform System of AccounU) 
I'nter in column (d) Ihe share of undistnbuted cBrnings(i e , ihviilemli) or los.ie» 

l-nler incolumn (e) Ihe anKirtizabon fbr Ihr year of the excesi of cosl over e<|uity in net as.ieli (equity over cosl) at date of acquintiun. 
for delinitions of carrier and noncarrier, see general initructions 

1 ine 

No 
Name of issuing comjiany and description ol set unty held 

(«) 

Ilalance al 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Adjustmenis for 

invcstmrnts 

equity riKlIiiHl 

I!quity in un­

distributed 

earnings (toMes) 

during year 

(d) 

Amortization 

dunng year 

(e) 

Adjustment for 

investmentii dis­

posed of or 

writien down 

duiing year 

(0 

Balance 

at (Tnflc 

of year 

(8) 

Line 

No 

1 

Cairiers (l ist "^cifics fbr each coir^iany) 

1 
2 

2 
3 

3 
4 

4 
5 5 
6 

6 
7 

7 
8 8 
9 

9 
10 

10 
11 i : 
12 

12 
13 -

• 
- . 13 

14 

Noncairiers (1 ist sfiecifics for each company) 

Kftilcaie A.iii>c-iates I I ,C 845 (19S) 650 14 
15 

15 
16 16 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
12 

22 
23 23 
24 

24 
25 

25 
26 

26 
27 Total 845 • (195) - - '-50 27 

t i t 

Q 

g ! -• 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERMNC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the begirjiing ami clo .e of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Accoum No. 731, 'Road and Etiutpment 
Property", and Account No. 732, "Improvemetiw on 1 eased Property" Classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with tiie Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Cxjmpanies, The balance.. I y pnmary aceounu, sliould, insofar at known, be stated in coiuran (b) and all changes 
madf dunng the year siiould be analyzed in columns (ri to (f), inclusive. Column (g) should be the net ofthe amounts tn columns (c) through 
(f). Column (h) is the agfjegate of columns (b) througi' ( f j , inclusive. Grand tolals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounis 
731 a«J 732 for the respi«tive periods; if not, a fill) cxf ianation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c), show disbursemt-nts made for the specific purpose of purchasing, construcUr.g, and tquipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, a.'i provided for in Instjuction 2-1, -."Hems to be charged" in ihe Uniform System of Aceounu for Railroad Compames for such 
Items 

3. In column (d), show the cost of t railway or pornon thereof, acquired as an opcrating enuty or systeui by purchase, merger, consolidaiion, 
reorgamzalion, receiven.hip sale or transfer, or otherwise 

n Columns (c) and (c) should include all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing 
other property. 

5 All credits reptesenting propeny sold, abandoned, or otiierwise retiied should be shown in column (0-

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which the item was iniually included Al.so. the transfer of pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment lo 
operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to currc.it items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained whai in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transporution Purposes", sjate the cost, 
location, area, and other deta.Is which will identify tlie property in a footnote 

8. Report on line ^9, amounli not included in the primary road accounts. Tlie items reported should be bneny identified and explained under 
"Notes and Reinarks," below. Amounu should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after pcrrmssion is 
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authority shouid be made when explaimng the amounts 
reponed Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without sptcific authonty from the Board. 

') If dunng the year i. segment of transportation property *as acquired, state in a footnote the name ofthe vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
the date of acquis ;ion, giving location and the cost of the propeny to the respondent. Also fumish a statement ofthe amount included in 
each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refemng to the column or colurnns in which the entnes appear 

10 Ifan amount ofless than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettennents to property investment accounts as provided for in 
Instruction 2-2 ofthe Umform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, sute the amount used in a footnote. 

I 

I 
r 
I 

NOTES ANU RE.MARKS 
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330 R O A D P R O P E R T V A N D E Q U I P M E . N T A N D I M P R O V E M E N T S T O ! 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

- E A S E D P R O P E R T Y A N D E Q U I P M E N T 

Lm 

No 

c Cros. 

chec 

s 

< Account 

fa) 

Ft.ilance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

fb) 

Expenditures dunng 

tF.e yrar fbr ongmal 

road & ecjuipmeni 

& road exiensioav 

(c) 

Expenditures dunng 

the year for purchase 

of existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 18.196 1 
2 (3) Grading 25.819 2 
} (4) Ol^.er nght-of-way expendilures rs 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 11 4 
< 1 (6; Bndges. trestles, and culverts 12.176 5 
6 (7) Elevated structures 

6 
•7 (8)Ties 121,615 

8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 110,690 8 
9 ( I I ) tiallast 49,151 9 
10 (13) l en' es. snowsheds. and signs 568 10 
1 1 (16) Stations and office buildings 11.051 11 
12 (17) Koadway buildings 1.022 12 
13 '18) Waler stations 93 13 
14 (19) f uel stations 9,834 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 12,330 15 
16 (22) Slorage warehouses 

16 
17 (23) Wharves and docks 

17 
IS (24) ( oal and ore wharves . 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminal.s 12.210 19 
20 (26) Communication syjtems 13.901 20 
21 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 28.843 21 
22 (29) Power plants 12"̂  22 
2 ~- (31) Power-transmission systems 1.146 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous smiciures 185 24 
") < (37) Roadway machines 5.703 25 
26 (39) Public irnprovmmL', - ( onstruction 9.141 26 
2- (441 Shop "iiachinery 6.381 27 
2h (45) Powei-plani rTu.chinery 442 28 
29 O'.lier (sfiecify and explain) 

29 

^^ TOTAL EXPFNDrrUKI-S FOR ROAD 450.815 30 
3 1 (52) Dicomotives 3 5,315 31 
i ^ (53) Freigh: tram cars 1 17.687 32 
3.'' (54) Paswnt^er-irain cars 

33 
34 C.'-i) Highway revenue equipmcni 

34 
'5'j,' Fiuaur.y ei'uipment 

35 
36 5'/) Work equipment 1.925 36 
3- 58, .Misce laneous equipnKni 459 37 
38 <9) "omputer systems and word processing equipment 7.356 38 
}9 TOTAL FXPENDrrURES FOR I-QLTPMENT 162.742 39 
40 ( 76) In 'eresi dur'ng con truction 2.291 40 
41 ( 80) Otl'.er elements of investmen! 1.182 41 
42 ( 90) Cot sU'ucii jn in progress 10.358 42 
43 GRA N D f OTAL 627.388 43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS T O LEASED PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousandi) 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

check 

Expenditures for addit ions 

dur ing the year 

(e) 

Credits for property retired 

dur ing the year 

(f) 

Net changes 

during the year 

(gl 

Balance at 

close o fyea r 

(h) 

Line 

No 

1 2 10.858 HJ.858 ll.l.':'. 1 

2 3 3 <l) 4 25 K': 2 

3 4 (48) 48 3 

4 5 -

• 
4 

5 6 93 J 1 932 5 

6 7 - - 6 

7 8 7.664 566 ^.098 12%.' ,"' 7 

8 ') 16.459 11.039) 17.498 128.i^J 8 

9 11 2.010 428 1.591 50-4.- 9 

10 13 41 (49) 10 

1 1 16 101 101 ii.'.r. 11 

12 17 1.1)22 12 

13 18 1 (1) 13 

14 19 720 1 719 1 0 , ! ' ; 14 

15 20 2.970 12,970) 9 W. 15 

16 22 16 

17 23 17 

18 24 - 18 

I'l 25 2 717 2.717 i4.i:- 19 

20 26 6.055 (1) 6.056 i i . ' i r 20 

21 27 1 ! .963 10 ! i .953 40 "Vt 21 

22 29 1 (1) ',2': 22 

23 31 l.ltt 23 

24 35 IS; 24 

25 37 

< -•:: 
25 

2', W 1.47'> 12) 1.481 10,62: 26 

21 44 92 92 6 4";> 27 

28 4 ' ' 4.: : 28 

2'l 29 

30 6 1.06,* 2,936 5B.I27 5 0 8 , w ; 30 

31 52 1 1.224 (321) 1 1.545 46 W: 31 

,12 5,1 65.202 1.114 64.068 181 32 1 

33 54 33 1 
,X4 55 - 34 

35 56 3J 

16 V7 81 (83) 36 

,17 - i ' t . 37 

'If V) 235 235 38 ! 

l l ) 76.661 89f) 75,765 238,M;- 39 

40 11, 178 (178) 1.'. '- 40 

41 77.80 140 2.990 (2,850) (1.1,1. '• i 41 

42 00 (10.358) (10.358) 42 

4,1 127.506 ','WO 120.506 747,l".< 43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQLTPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEA-SED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars m Thouunds) 

1 Sho* m colunmi f t i u d (e). for och pnmtry lummu HK deprMnnoo bue ufa) lo computt die deprKuaaii cl i i r jej for Hit momi of Jumry, u d u roluituu (c) u d (0 ilKiw ttie 

drpreculion buc lued lo compuu ltie deprKialjoii dumej for Die mooia of DeMmber. in coluimi l i ) u d ( j I «how the componu rUM lued in compuOnj Uic dtpmiiliaa d u i j o for dK 

momti of DBCTibei. u d oo linM 10 u d !» of dieje columiu ifcow llit compotilt petcenujt tor i l l roul u d equijmiRlI iccoumi. rrapecoveiy. ucouuwd by ipp l -n j IlK prrnitry 

•ccouol componu r»tt« lo Iht dcprecoD^ Mte uicd in rompuuoj iht c i i i i iK for IJectmbtt u d dividinj die loul lo tot.ipuuxl by Ihc loul dtptecunon btat for die umt moodi 

The deprccunoo but ihould nol iocludc tut COB ofniuipmesl titedt bui IKK o»lied wbeii Ihe renu ihereloft are mcluded in die renl for oqutpmenl u d Actouni Noi 31 -21 -00. 31 -ZJ-00. 31 -23-00. 

3) -25-00. 35-21-00. J5-2J-00J5-22«0 «»1 35-25-00 l l ibould mclule die con of aguipmcDl owned u d kued lo Mhcri wbm die rrnu thtitftorn tie mcluded in not (or equipmnl 

Accouni No. 32-21 -00, 32 22-00, 32 23.00, 32 25.00. 3t-21 -00, 36.22-00. 36-23-00 u d 36^25.00. ineluilvt T i t compos „ i t , tiitd Uoold bt diott procnbed or olbcrwut utbofued by the 

C ommmion. t ic tp l lhai whttt dit utt cf compontni m n has btxn audiomal, dit compoiiie r t tn lo be ihown tor die ropecoyt r-nmiry accouoli ihculd bt recimpuMd ftom ibe Detemtiet 

charts dtvtloped by Uie utt of the tulboruaj met I I u y clua(e> m laiei wen elfcmve dunnj lhe yet, j i v t fuil pimtuUri tc i footoott 

2 All leutd propenitl may bt combuxid aMl oot componlt nut compuled loi each pnmary aecouni. or a lepanle ichedule may be mcluded tor each iuch propeny 

3 Show in columni (ej, ( f iud(K)dau applicable lo Leiaoi propetty. when tfw renl ihertfoft is uiduded in Accouot Not 311 I-OO. 31 12-00. 3113-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-O0. und 31-23-03. iacluaivT 

4 If deprtciinon Kctut l i Uave been diK:o<ituiK<l loi u y accouni. tht dtpitciauoo ban ihoiild be itponnl. nevcnheleaa. in nipport of deprecuoon rcMrvu Authomy tot the duuHUmuucc of 

accnitli ihould bt ihown m a foolnoir indieannj die accouni.. r.rrxied 

5 Diicloiurci in tht retpective lecooni of a>u icbtdule mat be otmaed if eidxr loul rtiad leaieid fromgiben or loul etiuipment Icated from other, repretent. k u thu SHolloul roMi owned 

or tout etjuipment owneti, letpecuvely 

O W N L D A N I ) L 'SED LEASED KROM OTHERS 
[ ^ r c c u i D o n Basc A n n u a l Deprec iadon Bas t 1 A n n u a l 

L i n e 

l ' l A l 12/1 At composi te l / l A t ; 2 / l A t compos i te 
L i n e A c c o u n i beg inn ing ciote rale beg inn in i ! close rale L ine 
S o o f year o f year (•/.) of year o( year f / i ) N o 

(•) (b) (c ) ItS) (C) ( f ) ( g l 
K O A I . ) 

1 ( 3 ) ( i r ad ing 25.819 25,82.-? IliH 1 

: ( 4 ) Oi l ier , n i i h i - o l - w a y c t p e n d i r u r e s 178 226 1,25 2 
( 5 | Tu i i ne t i and f u b w a y s 11 11 1 

* (61 HndKCs, uesues, and c u l v e r u 12,176 13.108 1,25 4 
( 7 ) Meva lcd i t r i j c i u res 5 

6 ( 8 ) Ties 121,615 128.713 2 20 ll 

( 9 ) Ka i l and odier track m a l e n a l ! 10,690 128,188 2 38 1 
(111 Bal lasl 49,151 50,742 2,24 8 

1 (131 I cnces . m o w iheds and i i g i a 568 519 9 
10 i l l , ) S u t i o n and ofTicc b u i l d i n i j ! 11,051 11,152 2,66 10 
1 1 ( 1 7 i Roadway b u i l d i n t i . 1,022 1,022 2 92 I I 
i ; ( I N | Water s lanons 93 92 3,23 12 
1,3 n V | f u e i s u u o n ) 9,834 10,553 3 17 13 
14 ( 2 0 ) Shops and eng inehou tes 12,330 9,360 1 75 14 
15 ( 2 2 ) Suiraj ie waie i iouses - 7$ 
IC ( 2 3 ) Wharves and docks - 16 
j " ( 2 4 ) Coal a' ld ore wharves - 17 

Its ( 2 5 ) ' f O I C / C O K i r r m m a l s 12,210 14,927 2 44 18 

l l l 26yC '«mmun ica t i f ) r i svs lcms 13,901 19.957 2,21 19 
20 127) Sifr i iaU and in ter lockers 28.843 40,796 2 65 20 
21 ( 2 9 ) Fowc r p lanls ;->9 128 1 59 21 
2 '1 ( 3 1 ) Power - t ransn i i ss ion systenis 1.146 1 146 2,20 22 
2 ) (.35) Miscel lai ieou.s s i ruc lures 185 H5 2 33 2,7 
; t ( 3 7 ) Roadway mach ines 5.703 5,703 3 29 24 
25 r3'y) I 'ubl ic i rnp roven ien ls - f o n s t r u c u o n 9.141 10,622 0 79 25 

( 4 4 ) Shop mach ine r y 6.381 6.473 2 38 26 

145) Cower -p lan l mach ine rv 442 442 2 71 ?7 
2 P A i l t ju ier road accounis - 28 
?•' A m o n i / a t i o r (o ther Uian de f p r o i e c u i - 2'l 
1. T O I A I . R O A . f j 4 ! 2 . f ) l ' ) 47'/,888 30 

l-.QtllFMP.Ki 

J l ( 5 2 ) I x K o m o t i v e s 35.315 46.860 2 12 31 

( 5 3 ) f re i | {h i - i ra in cars 117.687 181,755 3 88 32 
1^ ( 5 4 ) I 'asscnirer-tratn cars 

33 
34 ( 5 5 ) H i g h w a y revenue e q u i p m c n i - 34 
35 ( 5 6 ) Fluatinjii C( |u ipmcn l - 35 
i t i 5 7 i W o r k e q u i p m e n t 1.925 1,842 2 61 36 
3 - ' 58 ) Misce l laneous equ ipmen t 459 459 37 
y* S'l) l ompu le r sys iems and W P w q u i p m e n i 7,356 7.591 11 77 IK 
l'i T O T A I I Q I ' I P N f ' S ' T 162,742 238,507 39 
41 ' j ( ' A M ) T f ' . » ; <••)'.\i,I 718.395 40 

Kailroad Annual Repon R l 
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335 A r C L M l LATFJ) DEPH-ECIATIO> - ROAD AND EQLIP.MENT OWNED AND ILSED 
(Dollars in Thousa.nds) 

1 Disclose the required info.rritioii rt girding credits and debits ic Atcouni No 735." Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipnient Projierty" 
dur.ng the year relating lo ovned and uaed road and equipment Includt entnes for depreciation ofequlpment owned but not ujcd when the resulting 
renls are included in the "Lease RcnuU - Credit - EquipniCTf accounts <md "Other Rents - C rtdit - hquipment" accounta Exclude any entnes for 
deprrciation of equipment thai .5 used but not owned when Lhe resulling renis are included in "l̂ asc Rental - Debit - f-quipment" accounti anc: 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipmer.!" accounts (See Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciatior. to road and equipment owned and leaied to othiirs), 
2 If any data are included in ci lumns (d) or (I), explain Ihe entnes in dftail 
' A debit balance in columns ibi or (gi for any pnmary account ihould be designated Dr 
4 11 there is any inconsislenc -jetweer. the crediis lo the reserve as sKo-vi, in column (c) and the charges lo operatmg expenses, a ful! explana';ion should 

be given 
5 Enter amounu representing amortiation under an authonzed amortuation program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39, 

CREDIT S T( 

Dunni 

)RESERVE 

the year 

DEBITS T 

Dunn 

0 RESERVE 

g the year 

Line 

No 
C-oss 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

Halance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

fb) 

Charges lo 

opeiating 

expenses 

(C) 

Other 

Credits 

I d ) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Othci 

Debiu 

( f ) 

Hilli rice 

al Close 
of 

year 

(1!) 

Line 
No 

1 

Htjitl) 

11) i i radm; 14,779 82 3,f>49 18,510 1 
2 '4)OUiei, n^bl -o l -wi . cpeijUuJTs 123 1 28 - - 152 2 

} ( 51 T unrieU aJid lubwi - - 3 

4 t i l l Hndgci t/e.ljes, iiitl -.uiven. 6,79.5 80 885 - - 7,760 4 
(7) filcvatcd itrurturc! . 5 

6 (8) Tics 52,855 1,752 4,134 565 788 57,388 6 

7 i l l Kail and oiher track maurria! 40,346 2,594 12,548 2,453 1,928 51,107 7 

8 M i l Ilallasi 21,96( 979 2,268 426 171 24,616 8 
0 0 3) fcncei mow shed.', ir.ti tigns 560 - 560 9 

10 (161 ,Sutioi! and odiir t...,d,iiytS 5,33fi 194 (15) - 5,517 10 

I I (17i )<')ads*i- buildui^s 681) 15 10 - - 705 1 1 

12 (18) V,aier iLauons (!>) 3 (1) - (4) 12 

13 I i ' l ) fuel sutxiDs 497 309 40 30 816 13 

14 i2lil Sbops arJ ai^ineiu -iri 7,7(5 1 14 (2) - 20 7,857 14 

15 (22i Storage -arrliousci - 15 

16 (23) Wliarvci and docks - - - - 16 

17 (24) Coal an'i '•jrt wbarves - - - - - 17 

18 (25 )TOK, ( OFC tfrmir, . i j 7,l ';6 241 2 - - 7,439 18 

:9 l l t . ) f orrunuj;ication .yslcms 5,429 212 69 - 576 5,134 19 

20 (27) Signali aad tiilcrloc.frs 14,€76 24/ 522 - 631 14,214 20 

21 (2*1) Power pijnts 63 2 1 66 21 

22 (3 11 Power•traDsini.sioi) > sicms "98 11 - 809 22 

23 (55. Mt s t r l l i z t i iM 5tnjc'j.rrs .24 (1) (1) 122 23 

24 117) Hoadwa . machinti 4,/44 66 - 4,810 24 

25 ' I ' l l I'ublic ifrprovemniu ' onstruCDor 4,340 42 96 215 4,263 25 

26 (44) Shop rru:hrnerv * 4,334 75 28 - 4,437 26 

27 (45) Power-pianl niaihir.f . 418 6 (5) 419 27 

28 AiloUicr r'jac atcounts 16 260 (21,064) (4,804) 28 

29 AniorU7.iUor. Adju,snmci,*,5 - 29 

M) TOTAl, KOAD 209.480 7,024 1.192 3,444 4,359 211,893 30 

M 

I ' J l ' I P ' . t t N T 

(52) 1 ',ror,'Hi::*ej 9.704 522 4.(,60 10.196 a ^.Qfi 1) 

12 l - . ' l i rnghl train can 60.939 3,203 '462) 1,129 - 62,551 "IT 
3,1 (541 Passenge'tram cars - - 3.1 

,14 (*^) l l lghwl• revenut eij.rpmcnt - 14 

,15 tstti I loaling l'quipmcni - 35 

36 (5)1 Work ea-'Pmcni 1,407 10 (1) 82 1,334 36 

17 I58i MiscelliRcoul cquipmcni 454 5 - 459 17 

ilt (5'ii < ompuic s <sitms acj word 6,874 871 58 7.803 18 

protcsimir ei^uipmcni 

Vl Arnorli/auol. ..diuitmcni: - - - - 39 

4(1 TOIAI t ' t I P M f M 79,,378 4,600 4,260 11,407 - 76.837 40 

41 ( iKAND T ' j T A l , 288,858 1 1.630 7,452 14,R5! 4,359 288,730 41 

• Io be reponed with equipment expenses raiher than VV & .S expenses 

Kailroad Annual Kcpori K-1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABI l . tTY - LEASED PKOPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Disclose the recuired mformatiou rcUong lu credits and debiu of Accouni 772. "Accmed Lubiliry L.castd Propenv". during the ytar 
concerning road and equipment Icased from others 

2 Itt column ic). mter amounli charged u, opcraung eipcriscs In column (e). enurr dcbiU ui accouni aruing from rcurcmcnts In column (0. 
enter amounu paid lu Icisor 

,1 Any mcorisisicncio berween credits u> iccounl. cliarges lo operatnig rspcnics and paymenu to leiaon ibould bc fully cxpUmcd 

4 Required ducloiurc may bc on tted if leaicd road and equipmenl propeny repreienu 5% or leu of tou) propeny owned and used 

5 If scttlcnsnii for deprecuoon i i made currenllv berween Icjice and Icisoi. and no dcbiu or crediu lo Accouni No 172 art mad? by lhc 
accoui.'mg company, ihow m col..mn (ci the ciiarges to opcraung expenses, and in colurnn (0 ibow peymcn's made to the Icsor tn leuierncni thereof 

Line 

No 

C ross 

check 
Accoun! 

l i t 

Balance 

at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

C R E D f l S T O ACCOUNTS 

D u n n g the vear 
DEBITS TO A C T O U N T S 

Dunng the year 

Line 

No 

Line 

No 

C ross 

check 
Accoun! 

l i t 

Balance 

at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(C ; 

Other 

crrdits 

ttl. 

Retirements 

If.l 

Other 

debits 

(.() 

Halance 

al cluse 

of 

year 

t f l 

Line 

No 

1 

R O A D 

(11 f i rad ing 
1 

1 (41 other . nghl-(>l-»av expenses 
2 

,1 15 1 T unncl.'i and subwavs 
3 

4 (6 i l i t n l ^ t s . treslles, and culverts 
4 

5 (7) I levaled slruc(urcs 5 
6 ( H I l ies 

6 

f 
I'O Rail and nihcr iraci', malenal N i l 7 

f ( I I I Halla.s-i 
8 

•1 (111 (xnces snow sheds and signs 
1 

III ( U l l Slanons and olVuc huildings 
10 

1 1 (1 71 Koadwuv huildmgs 
11 

12 1181 Water stations 
12 

1 11'^i 1 u t I statmns 
13 

14 (2t)i Shops and engincMouscs 
14 

1 ' (22 1 Storiiyc warehnuses 
15 

"' A i2 . ' ( Wharves and dockis 
16 

r: ( 2 4 ) ' (lal and ort? wharves 
17 

l l ' ( J . ' I I I I I l-t It ( ) ) ( lerminals 
18 

1 (y (26 i ( ornmunicalion systems 19 
2(1 (2 ' ' i Signiils anci irilcriiR.kcrs 

20 
21 I2'> 1 Power [lianis 

21 
22 (31) I 'owtr (ransmissKKi sv'.lcrris 22 
2 1 (35 | MlsceUaneous struclures 23 
24 (-'7i Roadwav machines 24 
2^ ( I'/i I'uhlii. irnpKivcrncnis-( unstruction 

25 
2(1 (44 1 Shnp n u i tl inery* 

26 
T - | 4 ^ | Pnwci (Haul nuchinery 27 
28 A l l olhc rnad accnunts 

28 
2') Amon i /a l i on lAdiusIrnei i ls i 

2'-i 
1(1 I O T A I R O A D 

tt) 

V 

1 IJI IP.MI N l 

31 
1 1 1 rcighi- irain cars 

32 
11 ' ' '4) Passenger-lrain cars 

1? 
U (••' i Highway revenue rquipmeni 14 
1 ' i 5 6 i Hoat ing equipmen! 

35 
1(. (511 Wnrk equipment 

36 
17 (SK 1 Mivccllai ici i i is equiprnem 37 

t ' t i l t nrnpiiicr svslems and word 

18 priKCssing rquipmeni 
38 

l ' l ArtKini /al inr i Ai l iuslmenls 
39 

40 l O I A l M^I TPMI M 40 
41 O R A N D K M A L 

11 

11, bc reiKirtci) wnh equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

Kai) oad Annual kqjort K-l 
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340. DEPREdATION BASE AND RATE.S - I.MPROV E.MENTS TO ROAD AND EQI IPMENT LEASED FROM OTHER.S 
(Dollari in tho.isands^ 

37 

I in 
: rales 

1 Show in column (b) lor each primary accouni Die depreciation base used in computir.g the depreciation charges for the month of January, and i 
column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation charges for the mondi of December, in column (d) show the composite ra.., 
used in compuling the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percenuge of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying die pnmaiy account composite r.,irs to the depreciation base uicd in computing the 
charges for December and dividing the toul so computed by the loUl depreciation b»ie for the same month This .schedule should include only improverrseiUi 
to leased property charged to account 732. "Improvements on l ^ s e d Property" The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise 
au'Jiorized by the Commission, except that where the use ofcomponent rales has been authonzed. the composite rates to be sliown for the respective pnmaiy 
accounts should be recompuied from die Decembei charges developed by the use of the authonzed tales Ifany changes in rates were eflective dunng 
the year, give full pamculars in a foomoie 

2 All improvemenls to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such propeny 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation baae should be reported, nevertheless, m suppoit of depreciation 
reserves Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnoie mdicat ng the accounifs) affected 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be oir.ilted if eidier toul rc :d leased from othere or loul equipmenl leaaed from others 
represenu less than 5Vo of the toU 1 road owned or toUl equipment owned, resjieclively However, line 41. Orand Toul. should be completed 

Line 

No A c o u n t 

(a) 

Depr'ciation Hase Annual Line 

No 
Line 

No A c o u n t 

(a) 

Beginning 

of vcar 

( h , 

Close 

o f year 

(c) 

composiie rate 

(pcrceni) 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 

R O A D 

(3) Orading 1 
2 ,4) Olher r i^h l -o l -wav expenditures 

2 
3 (5) 1 unnels and suhways 

3 
4 (6) Hridjres treslles & culverts 4 
5 11) I'.levated structures 

5 
6 (8) Ties 

6 
7 (9) Rail & other track malenal 

8 (11) Hallast 
8 

9 (13) 1 ences snow shed", & signs 
1 

10 (16) Sialmn A nOicc buildings 
10 

1 1 (17) Roadwav buildings 
11 

12 (18) Waler sut ions 
12 

13 (19) f ue l stations 
13 

14 (20) Shops A cnginehnuses 14 
15 (22 l Storage warehouses 

15 
16 (23) Wharves A diK'ks 

16 
17 i24) < nal A orr wharves 

17 
18 (25; 10P( /( (Jp( lerminals 

18 
19 (26) Communicat ion systems 01 Applicable: 9% Ku c 19 
20 121) Signals A interlockers 

20 
21 (29) I'ower planls 

21 
22 (31) Power-transmission svslems 

22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous siruclures 

23 
24 (37) Roadway mach)nes 

24 
25 i l l ) Pubhc imprnvcments-const 

2< 
26 (441 Shop machinery * 

26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinerv 27 
28 A! l olher road accuunts 

28 
29 Ainnni i 'a l i i in (adiusiments) 29 
U) T O T A L ROAD Ml 

11 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) locomot ives 

mm , { 

31 
!2 (53) I reighl-irain cars 

32 
,'1 (54 | Passengei-tram cars 

33 
14 (55) l l i ghwav r i v rnuc rquipment 34 
t ; (56) I loal ing'rquipmeni 

35 
u, (57) Wnrk rqu ipmrn l 

}ti 
17 (58) M)sccllanrous cijUipmenl y-> 
18 (59) ( i impulei svMrnisA WP equip 38 
H Amnn i /a l i nn (ail iusimcnis- I'r 
40 I O I A ! I (< i l ' l i 'MENT 

411 
41 O R A N D I O I A I 13.151 13.433 1 41 

To be reported w iih equipment expenses rather than W' & S expenses 

Railriud Annual Report R-l 
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342. ACt LMLLATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMEN TS TO ROAD A.Nt' EQI IPMENT LE A5ED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands^ 

1 Enter tlie i ;quired information conceining debiu and credits to account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvenienti on 1 eased Prrjperty" 
dunng the year relating to improvemenU made lo road and equipmcni property leased from others the depreciation cnarges lor which are included 
in operatmg expenaes of the rrspondeni 

2 I ! any entnes are rr.ade for column (d) "Other c r td iu" or column t l ) "Othei debits", sute the £*.ns occasioning such entnes on page 39 A 
deb;: balance in column (b; or ( j ) for any primary accourit should be shown in parenthesis or dcs.gnated "Dr" 

3 Any inconsistency b«*e *n the crediu to the r««TV. u shown in column (c) and Ihe charges '-c operating expenses should be fully explamed on page 39 

4 Show in oolumn (e) the debi's to the reserve ansing from reiiremenu Thtae debiu should rKX exceed investment, etc 

3 Details in the icspective seclions of this schedule may be omitted if eithei loUl ioad leased fror-, others or loul equipment leased from 
others represcnu ICKS thar 5% ot loul road owned or toul equipment ownec,, respecliveiy However, hne 39 Orand Tou l . should be completed 

Accouni Balance 

C R E D n S T O RESER £ 

Dcr ing the year 

D E B r r s T O RESERVE 

Dunng lhe yeai Balance 

1 Line 

1 No 
C r o * 

Checi 

(») 

at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(h) 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

ll'l 

Other 

c red iu 

' d l 

Rei i remenu 

(e) 

Othei 

debiu 

(f) 

at close 

o f 

year 

<ll 

Line 

No 

R(JA I ) 

1 1 (3) Orading 
1 

1 2 (4) Olher r i gh l -o ! -»ay expenJilures 
2 

1 3 ( 5 | Tunnels and s „B*ays 
3 

1 * III) Bridges, trc'.,»i<i A culverts 
4 

I ^ 11) Elevaled s i r u : t j - e s 

1 '> (8) TICS 
1, 

1 7 (9> Rail A other track malenal 
1 

1 >^ 111) Hallast 
y, 

1 9 
jTo" 

(13) 1 ences snow s-neds A signs 

116) Slalion A ofEce buildings 
- 1 

1 '' (17) Rnad'*av buiKj inj fs 
i l l 

11 
1 12 ' 18 ) Water s u t i o r n 

12 

1 
1 14 

( J9 | 1 ur i s u t i o n i 

(20) Shops A eng'.'sehouscs 
— _ V.-

1 " (22) Slor,-;ge warc-ouscs 
l t , 

15 
1 i23) Wharves A do -ks 

.Not A f i n l i r a l i t : 5 % R u l e 16 
1 17 (24) ( oal A ore w r j r v e s 

17 
1 II* i 2 5 ) T 0 l f / C 0 F C term)nals 

18 

1 i 26) ('nm)iiunicat./:<i svilerns 
1 " 

L (27) Signals A :r,'e-HKkers 
20 

1 
' 29) Pnwer p lanu 

21 

1 l.l 11 Pnwer-tr'.,srTus»ion systems 
22 

1 i35) M)H' ' l laneous struclures 
23 

1 24 137) R' adway rr iacrines 
24 

1 1 3''/ Public improvcmfrnls-tonsl 
25 

1 
' 4 4 i Shop mach'nc; . -* 

26 

1 27 (45) Power-plan! r rachinery 
27 

1 '̂̂  
L I'-i I 

All mhrr rnad accounts 

lOiAi tK^ ' 
_—, , 28 

l.ijUli'Mi.H', 
= i s n s s : 21 

ill 52) locornol ives 
ill 

11 53) frcighl-ti-ain cars 
31 

32 54) Passrnger-ira.r cars 
32 

1 Ll 1 5 5) Highway reven JC ei^uiprnenl ') 
33 

1 34 ( 56) Floating equiprnent 
34 

35 ( 57) Work equ)pmeTii 
35 

36 

37 
( 
( 

58) M)$ccllaneoui equipmenl 

5V) ( nmputer svstems and word 
36 

pr'ncssing rc,.. pmen! — 
37 

18 

1" 
KH M I IJI ICMENT 

' J K A N D I ' J : A I ' ' . 3 3 2 I'll, •= p~== = 
2 4 7S 

38 

t g 

To be reported with equ'pment expenses nther lhan W A S expenaes 
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Road Initials: G T U ' Year 2000 

350. DEPREOATION BASE ASD RATES - ROAD ANT) EQLIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
fDoHars in Thousjr«±; i 

, 1 - i Z ! " * " * ^ " ! i l ! , ' ? ^ ileprec.ation reserve ,s earned in the aceounu ofthe lespondmi and the itmt 
therefrom is included m AccounU 32-1 I-OO. 32 12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-:2-'JO and 32-23-00 

""^ ' " " ' ^ ^ 'I'^P"^'-"'"'" base used in computing Ihe dcpieciation foi the monthi of January 
and December, respectively, widi respect to road and cqui.-^-rent owned bv Die rtspondent but leased to others, the depiecialion charges for 
which are not included in opcrating expeases of the respondent, but (bi which the cieprecialion reserve is recorded ,n the accounU of thc 
rcspondent I f the base for road is other than the ongmal cost or estimated ongmal cost as found by the Board's OfT'Cc of Economic and 
Environmenul Analysis, brought to a current date by the respondent .'loir us Order No 3 itcords and aceounu. oi is other lhan ledger value 
foi equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3, m column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this columr. show the 

composite percenuge lor all road and equipment accounU, respectively, ascertained by apply.ng the pnmary aceounu compos.te rates to the 

depreciation base uaed to compute the deprt:.at.on for December and dividing the 'oul also computed by the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accoum. the depreciation base should be reported, nes ertheless in suppon of 

depreciation reserves Authonty lor the discontinuance of accruals should bc shown in a footnoie indicating the eflecied accountfs). 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omilled if either toul road leased to others or toUl equipment leasoj to 

otiiers r e p n ^ u less than 5% of toul road owned or loul equipment owned, rcspectivrlv However, line 39, Grand Toul, shoul.l be completed 

C ross 
Check 

Account 

Beginning 

ofyear 

Annual 

composite rale 

(percent) 

10 

12 

15 

16 

18 

19 
20 

23 

(41 Odier ngh!-ol-way expenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

71 Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

111 Rail A olher traek malenal 

(131 Fences SPOW sheds & signs 

161 Station A office buildings 
| 7 | Roadwav buildii 

181 Water sUlioas 

19) Fuel stations 

201 Shnps & cnginchoases 

(221 Slorage warehouses 

(25 TOf/COl-C lenninal-

(261 Communication svslcms 
(27) Signals A interkwkcrs 

(311 Powei-iransmission svstems 

(351 Miscellaneuus stnictures 

Nil, 10 

13 
14 
15 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

26 
27 

(441 Shop machinerv 
26 

30 

I O I A t ROAD 

I'JUIPMLNr 

52 I I-ocnrrKitiv.. 

53) Freight-train cars 

(56) Floating cquipn-ieni 

2'; 

32 

37 
58) ,Misccllaneous cijuipmeni 

TOTAL FQUIPMENT 

(iRAND TOTAL 

Kailroad Annual Repon R - l 
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351. ACCDMI LATED DEPRECIATION ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
._ (Dollars in Thousands) 

1 I'his schedule is Ui be used in cases where the depreciaticn reserve is earned in the aceounu ofthe respondent and the rem 
therefrom is included i; Aeeounu 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-l3-(K), 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 r>isclosc crediu and debiU to Account 735, "Accumulated l>tpreciation - Road Equipmcni Property", dunng the year relating to road 
and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses ofthe respondent (See schedule 330 
for the reserve relating U) road and equipment owned and uscd by the respondent) 

3 II any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or cohimn (f) "Other dcbiU", sute the facU occasioning such entnes on page 39, A 
debit balance m column! (b) or (g) f ir any pnmary accoun! should bc shown in parenthesis oi designated "Dr" 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if citha toul road leased lo others oi toul equipment Icistd U., 
olhers represenu less than i % of tatal road owned or loUl equipment owncd. resjiectively However, line 39, Orand T oul, should be completed 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accoun i 

(a) 

Halance al 

beginning 

o f year 

(h i 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng Ihe yeai 
D I n n s T O RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

l.mc 

No 

L ine 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accoun i 

(a) 

Halance al 

beginning 

o f year 

(h i 

Charges lo 

operating 

expenses 

(C) 

Other 

credits 

( d l 

Retire-

m e n u 

( r ) 

Other 

dcbrU 

(ft 

Halance 

i-t close 

of year 

I f ) 

l.mc 

No 

1 

K O A D 

(3 1 ( i r 'adi i ig 1 
(41 Olhcr ngh! -« l -way expend itures 

2 
.1 (5) 1 unnels and subwavs 3 
4 (61 Hridges Ucslles A culvert.s 4 
5 11) iTevatcd structures 

5 , 
1, (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Ra)l A other track matenal 7 
8 (11) Hal lasl 8 

(13) Fences snow sheds A signs 9 
10 (16) Station A nf l icc bui ld ings 10 
1 1 111) Roadway bui ldings 1 1 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
1 ,< (19 j Fuel sut ions N i l 13 
14 (20) Shops A enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 

15 
16 (231 Wharvrs A docks 16 
|7 (74 1 < oal A orr wharvrs 17 
18 (25) T O F C ' C O F C icm)inals 18 
19 (26) ( ommunica l lon systeras 19 
20 (27) S)gnals A inter l iKkers 20 
21 (29) Power plant.s 21 
22 (31) Power-iransrnissini i systeras 22 
23 (3.TI Miscel laneous structures W l 
24 (171 Koadwav n-iachincs 24 
2 5 ! Oil PubliL improvcrnerits-const 25 
26 (44) Shop machincry"u*5 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinerv 27 1 
28 Al l other road accounis 28 
2'1 K i T A i R O A D 29 

3/ . 

1 01 1PM I N I 

' 2 l l.-.;:;;r;i.i;r,T-, 
30 

!1 53 i Frc ighl - t ram cars 31 
12 •'4) Passcngcr-lrain cars 32 
( t 1 Highway revenue cqu ipmcn i 33 
14 56) Float ing equipment 34 
.15 571 Wnrk equipmenl 35 
y. ^8) Miscel lsneous equ ipmrn i 36 
i l <V| < nmput r r 'lysicnts and word 

processing equipment 37 
18 T O T A l E O I T P M F N T 38 

3'^ ( i K A N D T O I A l 39 

Hdilroai) A .cport K-l 
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352A INVESTIVJEIVT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY LSED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICT. (by Comrtny) 

(r^ollars in Thousands) 

I Disclose Ihe in..estmeni in railway property used ,n transportation sendee at die cloae ofthe >«u. This investmrnt represenu the a.«eaale 
of property owned or .eased by respondeni and used in die respondenfs transportation service Such propeny includes „ ) mvestmen, r a i t e d in 
Aceounu ,31, Road and tquipment {"roperty", and 732 "Lnproven-.er.u on Leased Property" of respondent, less any 731 o, 732 propertVleased 

td Olhers for then exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (inclu^Jing equipmen, or other railway property covered by die contract) Equipment 
leased to others under separaie distinct conlracU shall nol be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 promrty, and (b) the inveslmenl ofother 
companies 731 or 732 propertv (including opcrating and lessor railroads) used by Ihe respondcni when Ihe lease is for exclusive 'jse or control of ro«i, 
tracks, or bndges (including equipment or odier railway property covered by Ihc conO'.ct) This excluiies leased equipment from operatinii 

railroads under separaie distinct coniracu and the investment ofother earners ir propeny jointly used by the respondeni 

2 In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as "R" (oi rrs,x,ndcr,, "1" for lessor railroad. "P" for inactive or propneury company 
or O for olher leased properties ' 

3 In col'jmn (a) to (e). inclusive, first show die dau requesu^d for die respondeni (R); nexl the dau for com,«n,es whose enlire properties 
.re used ,n transportation service of die respondent, divided belssren lessor t l , and pmpneUryfP, companies followed by dau for camers 

and othem (O). portions of whose propeny are used in transportation service of responden! Show a loul for each class of company ,n 
columns (d, nd (e) Then show, as dwiuciions dau for transporuiion property leased lo camers and otheri 

4 In column (c). line-haul camers . eport die miles of road used in line-haul service Report m.les in whole numbers 

5 In column (d). show the amouni applicable in AccounU 731 and 732 on Ihc books ofthe companion who.e names appear in column (b) Value, 
of propeny of olher irriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should conespond in amouni lo the deductions made by the ownen in their reporti 
If separate value is nol available, an explanation should be provided DiOerences between amounu shown in column (d) of this schedule and 
column (c). line 2'). on Ihe asset side of the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a foomoie BcKik value, 
ncluded in AccounU 731 and 732 of Ihe owner should be reported in eolumn 03) in reference lo the inveslmenl of respondcni in securities of the 

owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Meihods of estimaiing (by capiulumg renuls al 6 percenl or otherwise) value of propertv of 
pnvate owners, or portions of propeny of other camers, sliouid bc explained i- i~ r 

6 In column (c), show the amount of depreciation ara amortization accnied as of the close of die year in Aceounu 733 734 735 730 and 
^ thai IS appl cable 10 the propenv ofthe earners wh.sc name, are listed in c<,lumn (h). regardless ot where the rer.crvrc rhrrrfn^ Recorded. 

Line 

No 

Class 

(.See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

K 

Name of eompany 

(b) 

(iiaiid T runk W estern Railroad Co 

Miles of load 

used (.See Ins 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

627 

Invesmienu 

in property 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

747.894 

DepreciaiK-i 

A amortizauon of 

defense projecu 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

291,205 

Line 

No 

10 
10 

26 

21' 

21 

30 

TOT .It I, 627 74-'.894 I 291,205 

14 

16 

20 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILW AY PROPERTV I SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVK E (By Properts Account) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (c i give, by pnmary aceounu. the amouni of investrient at the clote of the year in property of respondent and each 
group or class of companies and propenies 

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class cf companies and properties on Lme 44 lierein, should correspond with the amounu foi 
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Coniinuing records shall be mamuined by respt "dent of the pnmary properts 
aceounu separately for each company or property included m this schedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounu representing CiipiUli/,«(ion of :enuls for leased p-operty based on 6 percent per year where properts is not classified 
by aceounu by noncarriei owr.ers. or where cost of property leascd from other camers is not ascertainable Identify noii-camer owners, and 
bnefly ciplam on pii,'c M the methods of estimaiing value of propeny on nonca.Ticrs oi piopeny of othei earners 

4 Report on line 30 amounu nol includible in the a -.ounts shown, or in line 2 The items reporled should be bnefly identified /ind explained 
Also inciuded here thosc items aftei pcniission is obuined frcm the lioard foi exccritions to prescribed accouniing Reference to such authonty 
should be made when explaining amounu rcponcd Respondenis must no! make arbiuary changes to the pnnted stub or colunm headings without 
specific authonty from the btiard 

1 inc Cross Account Responden; I-essor Inactiv.: (propne­ Other leascd Line 
No check Railroads u r y companies) properties No, 

(a) ( h i (c) (d l ( r i 
1 (2) l-and lor t ransporut ion purposes 2'r.054 1 
2 (3) Orading 25.823 2 
1 (4) Other. r ighlH)l-way expenditures 226 3 
•l (5) Tunnels and subways 11 tl 

s l l l l Hridges, tresties, and cu lveru ' iOX 5 
6 l l ) 1 levated struciure; 6 

" (8) f ies 128.'?13 7 
tl (9) Rail and i'her track matenal 128.188 8 

'' (11) Hallast 5(1 742 9 
III (13) Fences, ' low sheds, anil signs 519 10 
1 1 ( ! ( i i Su t ion and of f ice bui ldings 11 152 1 1 
12 (1 ' ' ) Roadway buiKlings 1.022 12 
13 (181 Waler sut ions 92 13 
14 (1 " ) f u e l su i i ' ins I ' l , '5.1 14 
I'­ (20) Shops and enginehouses 'it.'liii 15 
ll, (22)Slf.rage warehouses 16 

r (23) Wharscs and docks - 17 
D- ( 3 4 i ( oal and 'ire n harves 18 
1' ' (25) TOFf r i 'i-t tcmiic.als 14,927 19 
2o (261 Communii. 'al ion svstcm.s I 'y,'( '7 20 
21 (27) Signals and inici lockers 4o,7'y(, 21 
2 : (29) power plan's I2K 22 
23 (,tl 1 Powcr- t ra i is i i iss inn svsleins 1 146 23 
24 (35) M)stcl lanei ius s t r u t l u t c 185 24 
2^ (17) Roadwav rnachincs 25 
2t- (3'0 Public impioscnicnls-t itusttiKti,,,-, 1'),' 22 26 
1- (441 Shop machinery ( ,47 1 27 
2)' (45) I 'owcr-plari! rnachiners 442 28 

1 "sscii rr'iprr*.", i£"3Pitali7cd rcr.'aU , 2') 
30 Other (specify and explain i a t 77 Other exp-(lencr-j l - t'il) 

11 I O I A ! R O A D 50X,'*42 11 
t ; (,*2) 1 i icoir i ' i t ives 46.H')0 32 

(511 I r'.'igh'-train tar', 181.•'55 31 
( 5 , ) I'assengei-train cars 34 

1 ( ' 5 i Highway i rvenue euuipmeni 35 
tt (5 ' i i IToalir.g equipnieni 16 
I - (57) Woik cquipmcni 1 H42 17 
i-l. (5Hi IMiscellaneous equipment 450 18 
It. ( " l l 1 ompr 'e r systems t n ! WP euuipment : .< ' / ] 10 

4 ' i T O T A l I ' J l ' I P . M E N T 2,'H,5')- 40 
4', (761 Interes! dunng ei inslrucl ion 2.1 13 41 
42 (XO) Other elements o f investmeni (1,668) 42 
4 ; CK/) f 'onsl ruc l ion work in progress 41 
44 O R A M ) T O T A I 7 . 1 - V j J 44 

Ruiittt»t.'. Annual K .̂iort R-



INSI Rl l f TIONS CONt ERNI.Nt; RETURNS TORE MADK Ify S(1IEDI/I.E 410 

' ' K I M Checks 

.Schedule 410 

I inc 620. (dlumn (h) 
I inr 620. column (f) 
Line 620, (oluriin (g) 

.Schedule 210 

l ine 14, colunm (li) 
I me 14, column (d) 
I ;nc 14, colunm (c) 

Schedule 410 

I ines 1 !6llm)uj>h 118 column (f) 
I ine'i 118 thmugh 121, nnd 110 
thiough 115 mlumn (1) 

Sehedule 412 

l ine '29 column (ii) 

1 inc 29, colunin (c) 

Line 2 l | , <cilumn (I) 
I lilt 210, colunm (I) 

Schedule 414 

l ine 19, columns 0>) thiouc.h (d) 
l ine 19, columns (e) Ihrougli fg) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, coluirm (I) 
Lines 226, 227, column (I) 
Lines31l, 312, 315, 316, loluiim (!) 

.Sclirdij|e4IS 

I jne» 5, 38, column li) 
Lines 24, 39, eoluinn (f) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, colunm (I) 

l ine 507, 
1 inc MIX, 
1 inc 5(1'), 
I inc 510, 
I inc 511, 
I trie 512, 
1 inr <I t, 
I inc 514, 
I inc 515, 
I inc 516, 
line 517, 

Kilumn (f) 
lolumn (I) 
1 olunm (I) 
i i i l i i r r i i i t l ) 

I olumn (() 
.olumn (I) 
•oliirim (( ) 

olunin (0 
olumn (f) 
olurnn (() 
olumn (I) 

Line 4, coiutnn (it) 

Htiietiitie 4i l 

1 inc I column (j) 
1 IllC 2, colunin (j) 
I inc 3, column f j ) 
I ine l l , (olurnn f i ) 
Fine 5, (olumn (|) 
I inc 6. ( iiluiiin (j) 
f (lie 7. (olumn (jJ 
I iric 8, Kiluiiin (j) 
1 me 9, (dluinn (j) 
I ine 10, cjihinin (j) 
Line 11, uiluiiin (j) 

Srliedulr2IO 

Line 47, colunm (I') 

I ine 213, column (f) 
I iiie 2 12, column (1) 
Line 3 1 / , colunm (f) 

Lines 202, 203, 216, colunm f l ) equal 
Ul or fjentet than, bill varian.;e cannot 
exceed I ine 216, cciluttm (I) 

Line«22l, 222, 235, column (I) equal 
111 lit pw»|ir! lhan, hut v»ri»ri( «• i unmii 
exceed l ine 235, column fI) 

.Schrdulc 414 

Minus l ine 24, (dlumnii 0>) Ihiough (d) 
plus l ine 24, colunm* fe) Ihrough (g) 

Schedule 4 M 

l ines 5, 38, columns (c) and (li) 
I ines 24, M , eolunms (c) and (d) 
I me. 32, (5, 3r , 17, 40, 41, 
1 ilurims 0 ) nn.i (d) 

(inea5, 3H, columns (is) 

Unea 24, 39, coiunms f l i ) 

r 
I 

Unes 302 Ihmugh 307 and 320, column (0 
equal lo or laater Uian, hul variance 
cannot exceed line 320, roiumn (() 

l ines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41 coluirm (h) r\ 



!-> 
C-. 

I. 
r t 

410 KAILWAY OPERAriN<, EXPF.NSKS 
•(Dollar", in ItioiisaiKl' ) 

Slalc the railway opcr^iiii^' cypciisc; on ii-s[i<)iii|ciii s loiid foi Ihe year, riassifyiiii' iliciii in ai ((iidaiii r w'lti the I 'ii form System of Accounts foi Railroad Com jnies. and allocate Ihc coinnion 

oprraling rxpoisfs iii i- i .inl iiu c with Ho.ml'' luli", f'ovi-riring the scfi.iriilioii ol sm h cxji -tt.t-; licfAccii (rci)'li! :ii d passenger SCIVK CS 

1 ir..' ( Toss 

( hc< k 

Name of lailway opemting ex|ieiise ai enunl 

ttl) 

I 

Salanes 

A Wager 

(l>) 

Materi.tls. lools. 

supplies, fuels 

/ll lubncanis 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

CfCiicral 

(c) 

Total 

freighi 

expense 

( 0 

I'.issriigci 

ty) 

Total 

(h) 

1 

WAY ANI) STRI'CIIIRES 

AllMI'-l'sIRAIlON 

1 IJl, V. 99 398 150 2 f>49 f)49 

; i i i t t i^c and l iui ldinj; (10) 17 (92) 2 (83) (83) 
1 Signal 10 219 89 318 3I_8 

4 ('oiiiinunicalioii ( I 3 | 5 1,417 2 1,411 1,411 
5 Otlier 811 50 109 82 1,052 1,052 

0 

REPAIR AND MAlNTENANf E 

Roadway - Runniiij} 5,910 508 1,6f)3 /2 8,153 8,153 

•' 
Koadway - Switching 47 165 219 - 431 431 

K Tunnels and Subways Kiiiuiiiig I I 1 - 12 12 

') Tunreis and Suhways Switthing -
10 Hiidg'S and Culvcns - Running 629 - r> 20 732 732 

1 1 lli idjje.i and CulvcrW Switetiing - - -
12 Ties - Running - (470) 78 (183) (575) (575) 

13 lies - Switching - 19 - 19 19 

14 Kail and olhcr Irack tnaterial - Kutining - 233 460 (267) 426 426 

15 Kail and ollict truck material Switehing (43) 3 (40) (40) 

10 liallas: - Run'iing 75 8 - 83 83 

17 Hallasl - Switching - 7 - 7 7 

18 kinti i Proiierty Damaiiod - Running - - - - - -
19 Road Prtiperly Damaged - Sw itching - - - - -
,1') Road Property Daniagol - Olher . - - -
21 Signal* and lnieil(K:kcrs - Running 2,'W7 L?86 209 46 4tl3» , „ ™ , 4 , » L 

22 Signals anil InlciliK'k ,TS - Swilching - 45 - - 45 45 

23 Communicalions Syslcnis 1,656 189 311 34 2,190 2, I'K) 

24 Power Systems - - 7 - 7 7 

25 11 Igh way (iiade ('rtMsmgn - R unniiig 63 (74) 227 (46) 170 170 

26 Highway (irade (rossingii - Swilching 2 (4) - (2) (2) 
27 Stallion and Office MuiMings 204 35_j 241 480 480 

28 _ Shofi Huildings • Locomouves - 41 6 - 47 47 

?'i Sliofi liuildings • Ereight Cars - 21 I I - 32 32 

K) Sli-ifi Huilding.s Olhet ('U^uipnieiil 136 - 27 163 163 



410. RAII WAV ^)P^ kA ^I^< ; FXPf NSLS - ( f omlnued) 
( I l o l l . K ' III lllOIIS.III 'l ' ) 

s 

•3 
3 
?3 

I,UK-

No 
( Toss 
( TIO k 

,L'ii 
102 
10,3 
T04 
J05_ 
106 

Ji!I 
J08 

i'i2_ 
110 
111 

112 
113 
114 
115 
I l ' l 

1 1 / 

1 18 

!JIL 
120 
I2J_ 

122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 

131 
132 

Name of lailw.iv opcniinij^ expense arcounl 

t l ) 

REPAIR AND MAINT I NANCE (( Vmiiiiuol) 

?-!i'ii!l'̂ '!?.2.!^!iii2£jL''i'ill'" 

Salaries 
A W.iges 

(b) 

Miscellantxius riuildings ami jilnitluies 

' iK- lerniinals 
Other Manne Terminals 

I'lFC.'COEC • Ierminals 

'".}liy.Sh}S}L]j^?^'}E " . " ' I >̂'50 Eaciliiies 
FaeililiesJoiJ3i)ierj|)ec^^ Operations 
Roadway Macliines 
SIIIJ!! fools and Supplies 
Snow Kemoval 

Jjing.^.jj.yt.l'^t'lg Kunnmg 
jTiiigc l)CTiefil.< - Ssv jU t i i n ^ 
_Enngc Heiiefilii - Oilier 

("asuallies and lii.surance - Kunnm({ 
_^5ii3llies and Insurance Switching 
Castiallies and Insutance flltiei 
Lease Retitals - Debit - Running 
Lease Rentals Djbil - Swiiching 
Lease Renials - Debit Other 

l ease Rentals - (Crexlii) - Kunning 

Lease Kenlals (Creijilj • Switching 
Lcase Rcnuls - (Credit; Otha 

Joml I acilily Kenl Debil Running 
Joimj-atlilly Rem Drhu . Swiii-hing 
Joint Facility Rent - Debil Other 

Joint l acillly Kenl - (C falil) Kunning 
Joml l-acility Rcnl • (C ttxiii) - Swilching 
Joml Lacillly Renl - (( redii; - Olhcr 
Other Renti - Dchii - Kunning 

133 

OiJier Renu - Debit - Swilching 
Qther RctiLs Dchil - Olhcr 
Olher Renls • (Creihl) Runnmij^ 

Malciials. lools, 
supplies, fuels 

liibiicanLs 
tc) 

J2l 
709 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N'A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

m 
1,227 
68 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
_N/A_ 
f̂ 'A 
_N/A_ 
N'/A 
~N'A 
N/A 
N/A 
N''A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Purcha.setl 

serviees 

(ll) 

126 

109 

108 
189 
37 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

1,780 

2,441 

< ICIK-I.ll 

(C) 

Total 
freiglit 

cxnciise 

(0 

5,313 
26 

1,888 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
_N/A_ 

•V/A 
"N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Passtmgci 

(Kl 

133 

N/A 
N/A 

10<> 

506 
L40fi 

814 
5,313 

26 
1,888 

1,780 

2,441 

Totdl 

(b) 

133 

109 

5(X. 
1,406 

814 
5,313 

26 
1,888 

2,441 I 
B 



410. K A I L W A V rjPt'.RA I IN<, LXP f NSKS - (Contlnurt!) 

(Dollars in ihnusands) 

1 UK-

No 

< Toss 

( hex k 

• 
* 
• 

Name of railway operating cxpcosr IK t mml 

ti) 

Salaries 

& Wajjcs 

<h) 

Maierials. Iixils. 

supplies, fuels 

Sc lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(li) 

fieneral 

(e) 

Tollll 

licighl 

expen.se 

( 0 

Passrmger 

(«) 
Total 

(h) 

1 l'l 

1 15 

.[1*2... 

< Toss 

( hex k 

• 
* 
• 

•t>l PAIR AND M A I N T I N A N C I ; (( (.iiliniied) 

OlllCl Rc-iiis K ' ra l i t ) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1 l'l 

1 15 

.[1*2... 

< Toss 

( hex k 

• 
* 
• 

Otlu'i Knits (C rexlil) - Olhet N/A N/A N/A . . 
1 l'l 

1 15 

.[1*2... 

< Toss 

( hex k 

• 
* 
• Depreciation - Runnmg N/A N/A N/A 4,407 4,407 4,407 

137 * Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1,369 1,369 1,369 
118 • Dqire<;ialion - fHher N/A N/A N/A 1,369 1,369 1,369 
no 
14(l_ 

Joml 1 acility - Debil - Running N/A N/A 2,272 N/A 2.272 2,272 no 
14(l_ loit i l Facility - Debit - Switching N/A N/A - N/A 

LiL. Joml Facility - Dcbil - fJther N/A N/A N/A -
142 Joint Faciiily - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (L814) N/A (L814) (1,814) 
143 Joint Facility - (Crwlit) - Swilehing N/A N/A N/A 
IJ4_ 

i i L 
146 " 

Joint Facility (Credit; O tho N/A N/A - N/A IJ4_ 

i i L 
146 " 

Dismantling Relite»l hoad Ptopcriy • Kunnmg -
IJ4_ 

i i L 
146 " Dismanllmg Relired Road Properly - Switching -
147 Di:imanllirig Retired Road PrtjptWy - OlJicf - . - - . 
148 Other Rup.ii.iij; 6 8 786 8(W 8(K) 
1 10 

1 ' i l l 

Olhci - Swil l Inng - 7 7 7 1 10 

1 ' i l l Other - Otlier 5 7 702 - 714 714 
15 1 

201 

r fJTAL WAY A N D STRUCTL'KLS 13,256 4,454 10,592 14,129 42^431 - 42,431 15 1 

201 

1 (J t ' IPMFNT 

1 ( ) ' O M O l l V l i S 

Adiii i i i istiatiim 204 30 38 27 I'W 2'W 

20_2_ 

2 0 3 " 

204 " 

• Repair and Mamienance 757 568 220 (113, 1,43.2 1,432 20_2_ 

2 0 3 " 

204 " 

* Machineiy Repair - 9 37 - 46 46 

20_2_ 

2 0 3 " 

204 " llt^titpiiicni Damaged - . . 
205 Fnnge itenetib N/A N/A N/A 491 491 491 

21 K> Other C asualties ami Insuiance N/A N/A N/A - , 
207 _ 

208 

* Lease Kenlals - I3chii N/A N/A 8,484 N/A 8,484 8,484 207 _ 

208 * Lcase Keiitats • (CroJiy N/A N/A (14,206) N/A (I4,20fi) (I4,2W.) 

20'> Join! Facility Rciil - Debit N/A N/A - N/A 

210 Joini Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A -
211 * Olher Renis - Dcbil N/A N/A - N/A -
212 • fJlher Rents - (Crodil) N/A N/A - N/A -
213 • Deprecia.ion N/A N/A N/A 522 522 522 

214 Joint Facihly • Pebil N/A N/A 26 N/A 26 26 

215 Joint Facility - (Credil) N/A N/A - N/A - . 
216 • Repain Billed 1 * Oihcts (f redit) N/A N/A • N/A -



410 RAILWAY OPKRAIINf; KXPKNSFS 
(Dollars in ihoiisiiiKts) 

(( unlinurd) 

1 inc 

No 

1 loss 

1 l,,; I 
Name of railway ttfieratiiifi enpensi ai i ount 

in) 

Salanes 

& Wages 

(b) 

Materials, hxils, 

supplies, fuels 

(*( luhrieanis 

(e) 

Purchased 

services 

(li) 

fieneral 

(e) 

Tou l 

fretghi 

cxpen.se 

(0 
Pissenger 

(g) 

loUl 

(b) 

21 / 

218 

1 O C O M O I I V I ' , (( o i i i imux l ) 

_Dismantliiig Rciiii-d l'io|)city 21 / 

218 Olhet 2 15 17 17 
219 lOIALKK'OMOIIVI ; <)o! fiO"; (5,386) 927 (2,88'); (2,889) 

."') 
IREIOIITCAHS 

A ' | i i i i r i i ' , l r . i l i i III 62 (J43) 32 13 13 
221 • Uili.iir .Kill .M.iiiiicnane'e 2,256 2,/68 5,430 1,040 l_l^94 11,494 
222 " • M I K I I I I K - I V Rcj i . i i i 2 22 203 227 

, - — , • 1,,., ... 

227 

1.1L. 1 (|uij)menl Diimajjixl . , 
224 

225 

Fringe llenefiLs M/A N/A N/A 696 696 6% 224 

225 Olher Casualties ami Insurance N/A N/A N/A - . 
226 • Liase Kenlals - Debit N/A N/A 7,737 N/A 7,737 7,737 
227 l « « e Kenlals - ^Cr edit) N/A N/A (407) N/A (407) (407) 
:?'H Joint 1 aeilily Rcnl - Dcbil N/A N/A I N/A •'.") 
230 

231 " 

• 
Joint Facility Renl - (( reilit) N/A N/A I N/A •'.") 

230 

231 " 

• Olher Renu - Deb.t N/A N/A 50,937 N/A 50,937 50,937 

•'.") 
230 

231 " * Olher,'lenls (CraJii) N/A N/A (25,962) N/A (25.962) (25,%2) 
2 32 e Depr<x-ialion N/A N/A N/A 3,203 3,203 3,203 
' 11 Joinl Faeility - Dcbil N/A N/A 
. ••i Joint i-acihty - ( ( ro i l i i ) N/A N/A 
235 • Repairs Hilled Ui Olhers - (Credii; N/A N/A (3.493) (3.493) (3.493) 
2-36 Dismantling RetiraJ Properly -

• 
. 

Olh!^ - 77 50 4 131 131 
238~ i O T A L FKI K i l l T CARS 2,520 2,929 34,152 4,975 44,576 44.576 

3'1| 

OFHFR l y t / I P M I N I 

AdttiinislnilKm 226 364 16 19 625 625 
R t ^ t r atld Maintenance 

3027 t rucks, ( railers, and ('(inlainen - Revenue service • - 1,359 (523) 836 836 
K l l " ' Flo;iiing 1 niii|iriKfi( - Revenue Service • -
104 

105 
• l'asscn(;i'i ;in<l Olhcr Revmue t'ifuipmcnl -104 

105 • < ii i i i i i i i ici ',> 1' .11 111 1 wordpnicr*',in|ei{uip -
3 (If) • Machinery -
307 • Work and Olher Non-Revenue Iiquipmenl 37 879 3.660 (165) 4.411 4,41. 
308 i-x^uiptncni Damaged - - . , 
309 Fringe IkntliLs N/A N/A N/A 136 )36 136 
310 Other Casiialliet and Insurance N/A N/A N/A - . 
311 • 1 ease Rentals - Debil N/A N/A 12 N/A 12 12 
312 • l4!ase Kentals - (Crtdi l) N/A N/A N/A • 
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I 
a. 
> 
§ 
71 
n 

•B 

410. RAILW AV OPERATING F.XPENSF.S - (Continued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 ine 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense accouni 

(a) 

Salaries 
& Wages 

(b) 

Materials, lemis, 
supplies, fuels 
& lubricants 

fc) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(c) 

Total 
freight 

expense 
(0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Toti" 

(h) 

313 
OTHER EQUIPMRNT - (Continued) 

Joint Facility Renl - Dcbil N/A N/A N/A 

314 Joinl Faciiily Rent - (Credil) N/A N/A - N/A - -
315 Other Rents - Eicbit N.'A N/A 5,269 N/A 5,269 5,269 

310 * Otiicr Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (85) N/A (85) (85) 

317 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 956 956 956 

318 Joint Facility - Debil N/A N/A 30 N/A 30 30 

319 Joint Faciiily - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
320 Repairs Billed to Otiicrs - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
321 Dismanlling Retired Property - - - - - -
322 Other - - - - -
323 TOTAL 0 IHER EQUIPMENT 263 1,243 10,261 423 12,190 - 12,190 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,744 4,781 39,02,7 6,325 53.877 - 53,877 

40! 

TRANSPORTATION 

TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Adiiiinistrdtion 1,658 46 35 57 1.796 1,796 

402 En-̂ ine Crews 12,001 9 789 - 12,799 I2,79<J 

403 Train Crews 13.218 6 1,042 - 14,266 14,266 

404 Dispatching Trains 1,318 - - - 1,318 1,318 

405 Operating Signals and Interlockers 203 - - - 203 203 

406_ Operating Drawbridges - - - - - -
407 Higiiway Crossing Protection - - 429 - 429 429 

408 1 rain Inspection and Lubrication 1,243 - 196 (287) 1,152 1,152 

409 Locomotive Fuel - 20,182 (780; 1,273 20,675 20,675 

410 Elect. Power Purch. or Produced for Motive Power - - - - - -
41 1 Servicing Ixicomoli vcs 1,259 803 (86; - 1,976 1,976 

412 Freight I-osl or Damaged - Soicly Related N/A N/A N/A 979 979 979 

413 Clearing Wrecks 81 - 88 - 169 169 

414 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 15,835 15,835 15,835 

415 Other Casualties and IiLsurance N/A N/A N/A 1,978 1,978 1,978 

416 Joint Fucility - Debit N/A N/A 320 N/A 320 320 

417 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (1,217) N/A (1,217; (1,217) 

4IS Otlier 16 29 2,631 - 2,676 2,676 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 30,997 21.075 3,447 19.835 7.5,354 75,354 

420 

YARD OPERA TIONS 
Adminislfalion 3,983 169 332 194 4,678 4,678 

421 Switch Crews 13,548 58 29 - 13.635 13,635 



o. 
> 
§ 

E 

•B 
3 
JO 

Line 
No 

422 
•123 
424 
425 

426 
427 
428 
429 
430 

431 
432 

i l l . 
434 

435 

501 
502 
503 

504 
505 
506 

507 

508 
509 

SIO 

i l l 

410. RAILWAY OPERATINC; EXPENSEf, - (Ccitinucd) 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

Cross 
Check 

Narne of railway operating expense account 

(•) 

YARD OPERATIONS - (Continued) 
Controlling OjTcrahoiK^ 

Yard and Tenninal Clcncal 

Operating Switches. Signals, Rctardeis and Humps 
Ijxoniotivc Fuel 

Elect Power Purch or Piixluced for Motive Power 
Servicing Loconiotives 

Freighi l-osl or Damaged - Solely Relaled 
Cleanng Wrecks 

Fringe Denefils 

Otlier Casualties and Insuiance 
Joinl Faciiily - Debit 
Joint Faciiily - (Credit) 
Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERA FIONS Cf)MMON 
Cleaning Car Intcnors 

Adjusting and Transferring Loads 
Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors 
P'reigl:' I^st or Damaged - all other 

Fnnge B?nc.1ts 
IOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
Administralioii 

Pickup and Delivery and Manne Linc Haul 

Ixiading and Unloading and Ixical Marine 
Protective Services 

Salanes 
& Wages 

(b) 

2.541 

5,357 
59 

38 

Materials, lools, 
supplies, fuels 
& iubncants 

(c) 

342 

39 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

25,526 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

436 
1,047 

16 

N/A 
N/A 

45 

930 

N/A 

16 

20 

29 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

611 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

48 

I i l l l 
192 

1,097 

{itmcra! 

(e) 

J I 
2 

12,168 

N/A 
N/A 

12 
135 
72 

N/A 
N/A 

219 

277 

1,376 

12,451 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

33 

Toul 
freigbt 

expense 
(0 

2,631 
5,970 

59 
346 

79 

Passenger 

(g) 

48 

i l i l i 
628 

40,121 

12 
151 
72 

235 

30 

375 

2,365 

Total 

(h) 

2,631 
5,970 

59 

346 

79 

12,168 

48 
( I 2 i ; 
628 

40,121 

12 
151 

72 

235 

375 

2,365 

513 

il4_ 
515 
516 
517 

Freight Ixist or Damaged - Soicly Relaled N/A 
Fringe Benefils 

N/A N/A 
N/A 

Casualties and Insurance 
N/A N/A 514 514 

Joinl Facility - Dchil 
N/A N/A N/A 
N/A 

Joint Facility - (Credit; 
N/A N/A 

Other 
N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 
26 

975 
30 

53 I 686 3.291 

514 

30 
3,291 



i 
ni 

•3 
3 

410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - (Continutd) 
(L ••I' irs in Ihousands) 

1 ine 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& Wages 

(H) 

Materials, Itxils, 

supplies, fuels 

& lubricants 

(n 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

CJeneral 

(e) 

Total 

freiglit 

exptmse 

(f) 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(tl) 

51H 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Adininistration 2,807 78 398 157 3,440 3,440 
519 Employees Perfonning Clcncal and Acctg Functions - - 15 - 15 15 
.'i20 C"ommunication Systems Operation - 2 - 2 2 
<i2l I.0SS and Damage Claims Processing - - - . 
522 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 1,618 1,618 1,618 
523 Casualties and Insurance N/A N'A N/A - -
524 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A - N/A 

525 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
,126 Other 413 38 1.582 139 2,172 2,172 
527 T O T A L ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 3,220 116 1,997 1,914 7,247 7,247 

528 T O T A L TRANSPORTATION 60,718 22,307 8,446 34,777 126,248 - 126,248 

601 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRAIJVE 

Officers - CJeneral Administration 1,469 167 3,719 144 5,4'W 5,499 

602 Accouniing, Au'diting and Finance 62 1 231 9 303 303 

603 Managcmeni Services and Data Prtx-essing - - 15 - 15 15 

604 Marketing 1,425 12 326 305 2,068 2,068 

605 Sales 1,023 6 161 366 1,556 1,556 

( i ( ) ( . liKi istrial Development - - - - - . 
()07 Peisonnel and Laboi Relations 65 1 548 68 682 682 

()08 Legal and Sccrctanal - - - - - -
609 Public Relations and Aovcrtising 75 - - 56 131 131 

610 P. esearch and Developmc-nt - - - - - -
611 Fnnge Bcnefils N/A N/A N/A 2,226 2,226 2,226 

612 C^asualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 27,189 27,189 27,189 

613 Wntcdown of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 1,000 1,000 LOfK) 

614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A (569 669 669 

615 Other Taxes Excqil on Corporale Incotne or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 2,784 2,784 2,784 

616 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1,837 N/A 1,837 1,837 

617 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (1.145) N/A (1.145) (1,145) 

618 OlF.cr (2t) (817) 30,852 (8,617) 21.397 21,397 

619 T(3TAL CiENERAL A N D ADMINIS IRATIVE 4,098 (630) 36,544 26,199 66,211 - 66,211 

620 * T O T A L CARRIER OPERATINC- EXPIiNSES 81.816 30,912 94,609 81,430 288,767 - 288,767 



52 Road Initials GTW' Year 2000 

412. WAY AND STRliCIURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2 The total deprecation expense reported in column (b). line 29, should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense reported in schedule 410 
column (0, lines 136, 137, and 138. ' 

3, Repon in column (c) the Icasc/renuls for the var.nuj property categones of Way and Structures The toul net lease/renu! reported in column (c) 
line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f). iines 118 Ihrough 123, plus lines 130 through 135 Ifan ennre road or 
segment of track is leascd and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is not known, apportion the Icase rentals based on the 
percentage of the categones' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property Use Schedule 352B of this report to 
obuin the depreciation bases ofthe categones of leased property, 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included 'n column (b) shall be nrpeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to 
the appropnate line item The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal Oie adjustment reported on hne 29 of schedule 335, 

5, Report on line 28. all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category lisied on lines 1 tJirough 27. 

Lint 

No 
Cross 

Check 

Proptrrty 

Account Category 

(a) 
Deprectanon 

(h) 

l>ease/rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

Amortization 

adjustment 

dunng year 

Id) 

Line 

No, 

1 2 l-and !oi transportation purposes N/A 11° N;A I 
-> 3 Cirading 62 91 2 
i 4 Other nghl-of-way expenditures 1 1 3 
4 5 Tunnels and subways 

4 
5 6 Bndges, tresdcs, and culvcns 80 46 5 
6 7 Elevated structures - 6 
7 8 TICS •,762 452 7 
8 9 Rail and othci traek matenal :,605 451 8 
9 11 Ballast 983 178 9 
10 13 Fences, snowsheds. and signs 0 2 10 
1 1 16 Station and ofTice buildinps 201 39 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 15 4 12 
13 18 W ater sutions 1 0 13 
14 19 Fue! Slanons 309 37 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 1 16 33 15 
16 22 Ston.ge warehouses _ 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 17 
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 

18 
19 25 TOFC COFC terminals 241 52 19 
20 26 Communication cvstems : i 2 70 20 
21 27 Slgnais and interlix'kcrs 426 143 21 
22 29 Power plants •s 0 22 
23 31 Power transmission svstems 14 4 23 
24 35 Miscellancous struclures ( l l 1 24 
2.S 37 Roadwav machines 66 20 25 
26 3<̂  Public improvcmcnLs. construction 42 37 26 
-s 7 4,s Power plant machines 6 •1 27 
28 Other lca.se/rcntals 

28 
29 • - TOTAI " 145 1.781 29 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



414, RKNTS FOR INTKRr ilANOEl* FRKKil l l I R.UN CARS ANDOTHKR KRKIOHT f ARRYINO K(.)I)IPMKNT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Rqiort freight eitpenwsonly 

Rqmrt in this supimrting « hedule rmial iiiforrrailKin by car type and odicr frvipht-carrying eijuipment relating tn the inlerchange o! railroad owned or leaaed etiuipment and privately owncd 
e(|uipmcnt (Reporting Ibr Icased equipment covers ci|uipnient with Ihe carriei',i ovm railroad mmkings ) 

l he gni.Li amounts reeeivahle and p»>-»ble tiir freight tr«in cars (line Icolumns 0') through (d), and line 19, columns (c) Uirough (g), respectively) should halnncî  wilh .Schedule 41(1, colurtTi (I) 
lines 211 (creibLs) and 21') (dsbiLs) Trailer nnd container rentals in tins schedule ars ineluded in Schedule 41(1, column (I) lines 315 and 316 However, Ihe trailer and container renUls in this 
.K-hcdule will noltmliincc I.ilincs3l5 and 316 of Scliedule 4 It) because Uiose lines include rents for "Other Equipment" whieh is reported in Schedule 415, column (e). The bolancing of .Schedules 
41(1, 414, and 415 "(Ithii l-quipment" is outlined in note 6 li. Schedule 415 

( i-pon in columns 0)) nnd (c) rcnt»l« for privulc-line tars (wheiher under railroad ccntrol or nnl) and shipper-owned cars. 

Kejiiirt in c(>lumns (c), (d), (I), and (g) rentals Iiir railroad owned cjtn pre.ie-ribed by the Hoard in Ex Parle No. 534, foi which rentals are settled on a con4iination mileage and bme basis (basic 
perdiern) Include railnnd owned per diem tank ear.i on line 17 
No l I-: Mechanical designations t̂  i e»ch car tyjie are shown in Schedule 710 

Line 

No. 

( 'MISS 

( heck 
Type nf Pijuipmenl 

(a) 

1 )KOSS AM()I INTS RI'/T'lVAHI.F 

Per Diem Hasis 

GRO.SS AMOUNTS PAYAHLI! 

I'er Diem Ha.sis 

Line 

No. 

Line 

No. 

( 'MISS 

( heck 
Type nf Pijuipmenl 

(a) 

IVi vate 

Lint C&is 

(h) 

Mileage 

(c) 

3 ime 

(d) 

I'livale 

I ine CriTs 

(1) 

Mileage 

(0 

Time 

(g) 

Line 

No. 

1 
' AP I YPF:S 

Hox -Plain 40 Foet 1 
2 Hox - Plain 50 Foot and I onger - - 249 40 103 2 
i Hox - l-jpii|>pcd 4,491 10,389 3,348 7,722 3 
4 (ionilolw - I'inin - - 18 72 150 4 
f, ' londdlfl - Fc|uijnicd 381 1,027 - 797 1,764 5 
6 llojijicr - Covered 536 1,282 1,469 849 1,264 6 
7 no]r()er - Ojicn l o}) - Oeneral scivice - - - 196 1,353 7 
8 H<>)i]ier -1 Ipen loj i - .cipecial .service - - - 4:i 92 8 
9 Refngciatdi - Mechanic-il - - - 50 155 9 
111 Keftigcrator - NdiinKchanical - - - 48 50 10 

It n» t - TC)I'C« OFC - - 2,924 215 924 11 

12 Mat- Multi level 1392 1,480 23,196 997 (3,182) 12 

13 n » t - < leneral .Service - 22 3 7 13 

14 n«t-OUier 72 216 1,503 904 1,660 14 

15 Tank - Under 22,000 (iailons - - - - 2 15 

16 l ank - 22,000 (iallons A»d f jvcr - - 791 - . 16 

17 All Olher Freight Can - 20 1,138 1 - ;7 

18 AuU) Kacks - 4,766 • - - 18 

19 TOTAL FREIOHT TRAIN TAP • 6,/>!2 19,180 31,310 7,563 12,064 l ' l 

20 

0TI1 I ' ;R FRI'IGHT CARRYING ECIUIPMENT 

Kelngerated Irailers 20 

' 21 ( Ilher I railers - - - - - 3,503 21 

22 Refrigereted t '(inlniners - - - - - - 22 

23 OUier Conlainers - - - - - - 23 

24 • TOTAL TRAIEERiJ A N D CON l AINERS - - - - - 3.303 24 

25 ORAND TOTAl. (Lioei 19 and 24) 6,782 19,180 31,310 7,563 1536? 25 

I 
i: 

1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRl CTIO.NS CONCERMNC RETURNS TO BE MAOE LN SCHEDULE 415 

i . Report freight expenses only. 

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncanis, purchased services and general). 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair dii-magcd equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus hnc 38 compared to the surn of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 and 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, EUjuipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204, 

(b) Freight Car«, hne 24 plus line 39 compared to the turn ofSchcdulc 410, linet 221, 222 and 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of highway equipmenl (line 32). floating equipment (line 35X passenger and other revenue equipinent (line 36). computtn- and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (linc 40), plus work and olher non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 Ihrough 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do ntit report in Schedule 415, 
equipment damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note; Lines 216, 23.5 and 320 ofSchcdulc 410 are credil amounla. 

The allocation of fri;ight car repair expense reporuSle on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with htstruction 2-21. Freight 
train repair cosring, 49 CFR 1201 

4 Depreeiation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation cliarges reporled in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared lo Schedule 410, line 213, 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 4!0, line 232 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating eq-jiprntrri' (line 35). passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), compuier and dala 
prixessing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipmenl (lmc 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, line 317, 

5, Amortizabon adjustment of each equipment type which is inciudcd in column (c) shall be rcported in colurnn (e) as a debit or credit lo the 
appropriate line item T3ie net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amonization adjusmient applicable to equipment used in 
treight service included m line 39, column (c), o'. Schedule 335 

6 Lease'rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomoiives, line 5 md 38, compared to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208,211 and 2)2 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to Sehedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in 
Schedule 414, and are not included in Schedule 415), 

(c) Sum of lease rentalr, for all other equipment, line 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 4)0, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Thereiore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing Ica,sc/ierital5 other equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415, the trailer and 
container rentals rcponcd m Schedule 414 

7 Investment basu by type* of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not inciude the cost of equipment used but not 
owncd when rents therefore arc included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31 -21 -00, 31 -22-00, 31 -23-00, 35-21 -00, 35-22-00 
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owncd and Icased lo othtTs when the rents are included in the rent for I:^uipmcnt 
Account Nos, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-Ov), 

Property used but not owned should also bc included when the ren: :s included in Account Nos, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand toul of each equipment account in column (h) of Scheduii 330 should equal the totals of line ilems constituting the 
equipment account tolals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415, 

8 Accumulated depreciation for each class of cquipmtmt shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand lotal of each equipment reserve 
aceount in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregaie lotal accumulated deprccianon for line iteras constituting the 
corrcsponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415 
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415. SLPPORTI.NG SCHEDLLE - EQUIPMENT 

1 Linc 
1 No, 

Cros 

Chec 
Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

f b l 

Denreciation Amortizauon 

Line 

No 

1 Linc 
1 No, 

Cros 

Chec 
Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

f b l 

Owncd 

fc) 

Capiuhzed 

lease 

(d) 

AdjustmcTU net 

(Junng year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

1 1 
IXlCOMOTEVES 

Diesel Ixicomotives-Yard 83 1 

1 2 Diesel l.oeomotivcs-Road 1.432 439 2 

1 3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 

1 * 
Other l.ix:omotive-Road 4 

l—L. * I O T A L LOCOMOTrVES 1,432 5 

1 ^ 
FPJ^IGHT TRAIN CARS 

Hox-Flain 40 Fool 6 

1 7 Oo)(-Plain 50 I CKII and Longer - 55 

1 8 Box-Iiquipped 3.865 776 8 

1 ^ 
Gondola-Plain - (1; 9 

1 10 Gondola-Flquipped 2.615 !i6 10 
1 11 
1 12 

Hopper-Covered 526 98 11 1 11 
1 12 Hopper-Open lop-Gcneral Service 3 12 

1 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service - 1 

13 

1 14 Kef rigerator-Mechanical - 14 

1 
Refngeralor-Non mce hanicai - 15 

16 Flat TOFC/COFC I 'Si 16 

1 
Fla! Multl-lcvcl 991 46; 17 

18 Flat-Cjencral Service - 12, 18 
19 i-lm-Otfier 

19 
20 11 Other Freight Cars (lOi 20 
21 Cabooses - (Sl 21 
22 Auui Racks 1.63- 22 
23 Miscellaneous Accessones 

23 
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 8.001 3,20' 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHI 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refngeiatrd Irailers 25 
26 Other Irailers 836 26 
27 Hctn^erated ( onuiiners 27 
28 Other ('ontainers 28 
21 Hogics 29 
it) Chassis 30 
31 Other High'way f:xjuipmcnl (Freight) 31 
32 • TOf A l , HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 836 32 

33 
l-Ij:)A riNG EQUIPM! NT-REVENUI SERVICE 

Mannr Line-Haul 

1, 

33 
34 1 <Kal Manne 34 
3.̂  • TO I AI , FUMTING FQUIPMEN f - 35 

36 
DTIIEK EQUIPMENI 

Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
3o 

37 * Computer Systems & Word PriKcssing Fxiuip 87 i 37 
38 • Machinery - LcKomotivcs (11 46 38 
3'* • Machinery - Freight ( ars 12) 2~,-s 39 
4,' 

41 
• Shop Machinery • UnalliKalcd 7( 40 4,' 

41 • Work and Other Non-revenue [Equipment 4.41 1 10 41 
42 TOIAI, 07HER EQUIPMENT 4.684 956 42 
43 1 OTAI ALE EQUIPMENI (FKE.'Gin PORTlONi 14.953 4,68! 43 

(2) DaU to be reported on line 39, column fb) is the amount reported in Sched 4'0 column (0 

(3) Dala to t'e reported on line 40, column (b) is ihe amount reported m Sched 410, column (0. 

portion of line 320, 

line 203. reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 

line 222. reduced by the allocable portion of hnc 235 

lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 

I 
I 
I 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQLIPMENT - (Continued) 

Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulaied depreciation as of 12/31 
Line Cross Lease & renuls Owned j Capiuhzed Owned Capiuhzed Une 
No, Check (net) lease lease No, 

'0 (g) fht (i) (J) 

1 1.863 64 1 
-I (5,722 ) 44.997 4,626 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 (5,722 46.860 4,690 5 

6 7 7 6 
7 2,527 7 
8 56,903 3.033 37,596 3,033 8 
9 841 1,798 1,770 c. 
10 30,183 3,288 10 
1 1 10! 3,861 2,179 4,3f39 2,179 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 (69) (79) 16 
17 119 41.528 4,522 17 
18 650 17 18 
19 7 346 362 19 
20 1,813 (2581 (269) 20 
21 714 750 21 
22 1,922 38.816 3,203 22 
23 2,()f>4 2,326 23 
24 7,330 176,543 5,212 57,802 5,212 24 

25 
25 

26 1,648 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 12 31 
32 1.660 - - 32 

33 33 
34 34 
35 - 35 

36 36 

37 7,591 7.803 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 6.473 4,437 40 
41 33 2,301 1,793 41 
42 33 16.365 - 14,033 42 
4? 3.301 239.768 5,212 76,525 52212 43 
(1) Dau lo bc reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are the investment recorded tn property account 44, allocated to locumotives, 

freight cars, and other equipment 

(2) Deiireciation to bc reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c).» calculated by multiplying the invesimcnl in each element by the efTective 
composite rate for property account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reporled ir. column (e). This calculation should equal 
the amount shown in colurnn (c). Schedule 335, 
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417. SPECIALIZF.I) SERVK R SUBSCHEDULE 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

I Rqidrt lreight exjienses only 

. Je tt̂ THZ 'H"!" • T ' . ' I !" " I Ti' T " " p " " " * * " *" "p̂ -tio" of 
type of ^ ( i»li«d seivue faalily I his schedule does nol inelude switching ̂ rvices ,,erfom«d hy train and y^nl CTCWS in connection with or wiUiin specialized «rvice facilities 

3 ViTicn It IS necessaiy to .„«,rt,on ex,«nscs. such a, .d„,„„,Uative expense, to Iwo or more .services, Uicy sliall lie ...portioned on Uie most equitable b « , avaiUMe to Uie rcupondcnl «id only lo Uie 
seî -ices they sup,,ort. 1 he toUl expenses in colunm (j) should hsi.nce wiUi Uie respective line items in Schedule 410, Railway f)perating Fxpenses 

4 Rciort in eolunn, (».), l.ne 2, Ihe expenses im urred in highway movements of trailers and container, performed al Uie expcn« of die reporting railroad w.Oiin a terminal aien for tiye purpose of pickup 
delivery, or highway mien hange servi, e Report in < (ilunm (h), hne 3, Uie expense, ineurred in a,«rat,„g f.cilities for handling trailers and̂ or container,, including storage expense* .S« Schedule 755 note R, 

5 3 he (n,erat.(,n ol floaUng e(p.ipmenl in line-haul «rv,ee Oetween distinct (emunals) should be reported in eolumn (e) on line 2. Floating operation, eondueted wiUiin . general terminal or harhor ara. 
should Iw rcported in column (c) line 3 

. Report in eolumn (g), line 3, Ihe expenses incurred by the railmad in loading and unloading automobiles, buek^ etc , tn and from bi-level and tri-level auto nick car* Report on line 2 clumn fg) 
Ihe expends ineurred hy the railmad in moving .i.lom.,biles, elc , hetween bi-levrl and tri-level loading and unloading fachlie, over Oie highway to shipper,. , t«iven. or connecting camera' fleport in ' 
.- (-lunm (I) oiierating expense, h-r land Inniitie, in support of floating operations, including Uie operation of diKks and wharves 

car. onb-''""' ' '" ' '" '^ of lOFC/COFC tiailcr, and conUiner, (loUl debitii and erediLs). I he expense, oa line 4, column (h), relate to lefrigmlor 

8 Rc,,(,rt in column (i) ti.tal expense, incurred in perfonning rail substitute seryice, oUier highway ravenue service, IXL lenninal operation,, w.rahou« operations, fteighi t ttt tran-ioading grain 
evsioi Icinnnal (iieiations, and livcsUKk feeding operations only 

I inc 
No 

Cniss 
( lici k 

lUmui 

.\dniinistiation 
lick up and delivery, marine line haul 
I cmihng nnd unloading and loeal marine 
Pn.lcetivr ser.-iccs - ti.tiil dchitii snd c-redits 
Freighi h.sl or damaged - soicly related 
Fringe benefits 
Casually and insuranee 
Joint iiieillty - debit 
Ji.i'il facility - creiht 
I'lher 

TOIAL 

TOFC/COFC 

termi nal 

(h) 

Floating 

equipment 

(c) 

Coal 

marine 

lirrminal 

('!) 

Ore 

marine 

terminal 

(e) 

OUier 

marine 

Uirminal 

(0 

Motor vehiele 

load & 

disinbution 

(g) 

Pmtectiv? 

service, 

rtfrigerati.r car 

(h) 

r)t'fler 

speeial 

service, 

(1) 

ToUl 

columns 

O')-(i) [ j n e 

*-'0, 
375 

• 
- 375 1 

• 
- 7 7 2 

2^65 - - 2365 

• 
- 4 

514 
514 

5 
514 

514 6 

- - 7 

-

• 
- - 8 

• - - 9 
30 

30 
30 

30 !0 
3,284 

30 

7 3,291 1 1 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDLLE - C vPrPAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousar.dj 

Instnjction: 

This schedule will show the investment in capiuhzed leases in road anri equipment b .- r-,'nar> account, 

Colurnn 

(a) " pnmary account nuirr«r and title for which capiul lease amounts are included therein 

(b) = the toul investment ir ' . - j ! pninary account 

(c) = the investmeni tr, cap; u eases at the end of the year 

(d) " the current year amorziiaon 

(c) •= the accumulated amorijanon relating lo the leased properties. 

Pnmar;' Account 
No and Title 

(a) 

Toul Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Capiul Uases 
Pnmar;' Account 

No and Title 
(a) 

Toul Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

i - --Mmient at 
z.-.- of Year 

'C) 

CurrentYear 
Amcrtizabon 

(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

IC) 
(53) Freighl-lraiii cars 181.755 5.212 5,212 

IOIAL 18!,75< 5.212 - 5,212 I 

I 
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Road Initials 

A. Railway ' 

450. ANALYSISOFTAXES 
(Dollirs in ihousands) 

Taxes 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check Kind of Tax Anwunt 

Line 
No 

1 Other than L S Govemment laxcs 4.772 1 

2 

U.S, Ciovernment Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax & Surtax 8,995 2 
3 Exeess Profits 3 
4 • Iotai Income Taxes (In, 2 -•• 3) 8,995 4 
5 Railroad ketircmen! 20,958 5 
6 Hospiul hisurance 1,539 6 
7 SupplemenUl Annuities 829 7 
8 Unemploymen! Insurance 491 8 
9 All Other Uniti:d Sutes laxes 20,293 9 
10 Toul - U S Govemment Taxes 53,105 10 
11 Toul Railwas Taxes 57.877 11 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) arc listed the particulars which most often cause a dinerential between Uxable ir.come and pretiu accounting incomc OUicr particulars 
which cause sueh a differential should bc Iisted under the caption :Othcr (Specify)." including sute and other Uxes deferred if computed separately. 
Minor Items, each less than SI00,O0O, may bc combined in a single entry under "Olher (Specify) " 

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year touls of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable lo each particular ilem in column (a) 

3 Indicate in column (e) the net changes in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net Ux efTect of timing differences onginatmg and reversing in the 
curreni accounting penod, 

4 Indicate m column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinsute deferred Ux efTccis (credits or debiu) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss cai.-y-back 

5 The toul of hne 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the toul of die eontia charges (credits) to Account 557, Prosision for Deferred Taxes, 
ano Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - ExOnordinary Itirms, for the cuncnl year 

6 Indicate in column (c) the cumulative toul of columns (b), (c) and (d) The toul of column (ei must agree with the toul of Accounts 7|4 744 
762,and 786 

Line 
No, 

Particulars 

(a) 

Beginning of 
year balance 

rb) 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

1 - -

Adjustments 

(d) 

Fjid of 
year baiance 

'c) 

Line 
No, 

1 Accelerated depreciation. See 167 IRC: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc 62-21 I 

2 .Accelerated amorti/ation of facilities. See 168 IRC 2 
3 Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. 

Sec 184 IRC 3 
4 Amonization of nghts of wav. Sec 185 IRC 4 
5 Other (Speeifvi 5 
6 6 
~ Prcipciiv depreciation Sc basis difference 70.326 15,096 85,422 7 
8 Kescrve 'tor workforce reduction (13.4221 (12,120) (25..542) 8 
9 PoslRctiiemcnt benefits (8.056) 268 (7.788) 1 
10 Claims, iccruals &. other reserves (46.885) 18,833 (28,052) 10 
1 1 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 Investment ux credit • 
19 

P '...It.,-

TOTALS 1.11,} 22,0" 0 24,040 
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450. A.NALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I* Footnoies: 

11 If Flow-through method WM elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investmenl 
tax credit 

If deferral method for inveslmenl tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount ofc- Jit utilized as a reduction of tax liabiliry for cunent year 
(2) Deduct amount of cunent year's CTcdit applied lo a reduction of Ux liability bul defened for 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance of current year's ciedit uscd lo reduce cunreni year's ux aecmal 
(4) Add amouni of pnor yeui s defen-ed credits b,:ing amortized :o reduce cuncnl year's Ux accrua! 
(5) Toul decrease in cuncnl year's Ux accnial resulting from use of investment ux creditii 

j2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal ineome Uxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss canyover on January I of Uic year following that for which the report is made 
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460. TTEMS IN SELECTED INCOME ANU RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description of all items, regardless of amount, included during Uie year in Account 555, Unusual or bifrequent Items, 
560, hicome or IJOSS from Operations or Discontinued Segments; 562, Gam or I^ss on Disposal of Discontinued ,Segmenls; 570, Exti'aordinary 
Items; 590, Incomc Taxes on Extiaordinary Items, 592, Cumulative EfTect of Cha-tges in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropnation Released; 
606, OUier Credits lo Rcuined Earnings; 616, Other Debits lo Reuincd Eamings, 620, Appropnations for Sinking and OUier Funds; and 621, 
.Appropnations tor Other Purposes If appixjpnations released reflect appropnations provided dunng the year, each accouni should not be 
reported 

For Acccunts 519, Miscellaneous bicome, and 551, Miscellancous hicomc Charges, if the toul in ciiher accouni exceeds 10% of nel income 
before exo'aordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items m excess of 10% of net income 

Line Account Item Debits Credits Line 

No, No, No, 

(a) <h) (c) «1) 
1 
2 2 
3 3 

4 4 

5 < 
6 6 
7 *• 
8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 Not Applicable 12 

1 3 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

P !7 

! 8 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 
22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

2 * 25 
26 

in 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME A.ND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES A,ND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Ifthe responden! was under obligation as guarantor or surety for Uic perfomunee by any oUicr corporation or oUicr association ofany agreement 

or otihgat^n. show Uie particulars of each contmct of guaranty or suretyship in efTect at Uie close of uTyear or entered into and x j r ed d u T n r 

rronrzrĉ ':;:irro:c"::r 
Line 

No 
Names of all panics principally 

and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

Grand Trunk Western Railroad lne 

Description 

(bl 

Canadian National Railway C-jnipanv 

Amount of 

conungeni liability 

(c) 

US % 600 Million 

Sole or joint 

eontingent liability 

(d) 

Line 

No 

rporatio 
DuluUi. Wiruiipeg and Paciiic Railway Co 

5 Vear Revolving Credit Facility 

St Clair 1 unnel C o 
expinng in 2003 

Canadian National Railway Properties. Inc 
Illinois Central Confx.ralion 
Illinois Cenlral Railroad Co 

10 
CCP Holdings Inc 

Chicago Central & Pacific Railroad Co 
10 

14 Cirand Trunk Western Railroad Inc 
15 

Ib 
DuluUi. Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Co 
St, (Tail Tunnel Co 

irand Trunk Corporation 

5 Year Kcvolving C edil Faci 
US $ 400 Million 

expinng in 2003 
Illy 

Joint 

15 

anadian National Railway Company 

anadian National Railway Properties. Inc 

rporalii 18 

CP Holdings Inc 

hicago Central & Pacific Pjilroad Co 
23 
24 

25 

26 GTW has access to this Facility Ihrough its parent eompany (Grand T mnk Conx"i?Io^ 

23 
24 
25 

28 

29 

30 

32 
3' 

34 

35 

36 

37 

18 

2, I any eoip<irat,on oi othci ass.Kiatioii was under obligation as guarantor or surety lor the performance bv Uic respondem I f any agreemem 

C-I obligation, s ow part.culars . . ^ d for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in cOect a, the c lo^ of Ihe y ^ r T n ered 

7 ; " " ' H " " " : • « - - - " ' ^ -han two years 
^ e i the date o issue, nor docs it include ordinary suretv bond.s or undertakings on appeals in coun proccedLs 

Finance (iiw-kei numiw>r iiti , . ' ' i| . , _ 

I Lin. 

No 

Finance diKkei number, tiilc, 

matunty date and concise descnp­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(al 

Names of all 

guarantors and sureties 

ib 

Amount of contins- .-ni 

liability of guarantors 

fc) 

Sole or joint 

contingent liability 

(d) 

28 

29 

30 

32 
33 

37 
38 

Line 

No 

Uncommitled credit lines anadian National Railuay Compans US 5 30 Million Sole 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SKORT-̂ TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideii nc, show the requirements compensating ba ances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote 
disclosure is required even though the anangement is nol reduced to wnting 

1 Disclose compensating balances nol legally restncted, lines of CTcdit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borro-A'ings Uiat are 
outistanding at balance sheet dale, maximum amount of outsunding borrowings dunng Uie penod and the weighted average rate of Uiose bonowings. 

2, Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 

3, Compensating balance arrangemenls need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year, 

4, Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below, 

5 Compensating balance arrangemenls are sufficienUy malenal to require disclosure iii footiiotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral 
agreement balinces amount to 15% or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, resmcled and unresBicted, plus markcuble securities), 

6 When a carner is nol in compliance with a compciisatiiig balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along wiUi sUted and possible 
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may bc immeijiaie (nol vague or unpredicuble) and maunial 

Grand Tnink Western Railroad Inc. (the "Cotnpany") has access either directly or indirectly through its parent company, Grand Trunk 
Corporation, to credit lines of $430 million. 

The maximum aniount of outstanding borrowings during 2000 was $ 7.0 million, excluding non-interest bearing loans from Canadian 
National Railway Company, at an average rate of 6,94 %. 

Tlie Company does ret have any compensating balances. 
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BFTWEEN HOAD PROPERrV AND EQLIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal usc of this schedule is to determine the average rale of debt capiul 

I . Debt OuUtanding al Eod o i Year 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

fa) 

Title 

(h) 

Source 

(c) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d) 

1 me 

No 

1 751 Ixians and notes payable .Sch 200. Lme 30 20.000 1 
2 764 Ej^uipmenl obligations and other long-term debt due within one vear Sch 200, Lme 39 3 2 
3 765/767 Funded debt unnutured Sch 200, Line 41 3 
4 766 fufuipment obligations Sch20f^ Une 42 4 
5 766,5 Capiulizcd lease obligations Sch 200, ..mc 43 5 
6 768 i>cbt in default Seh 200. Line 44 6 
7 769 Accounts payable - amiiated compHnies Sch 200. Line 45 100,000 7 
8 770 1/770,2 UnarrKiriized deb! premium Sch 200. L-ne 46 8 
9 Toul debt Sum of I jnes 1 through 8 120.003 9 
10 Dcbl directly related to road propertv Note 1 , 10 
11 Ilebi directly related to equipment Note 1 3 11 
12 Toul debt related to road and equipment Lines 10 and 11 3 12 
13 Pereent direelly related to road Line 10,Line 12 

Whole % t- 2 decimals 
- 13 

14 Perceni directly relaled to equipment Line 11 /".jnc 12 

Whole % •<- 2 aecimals 
lOOOW/o 14 

15 Deb! not diiectly related to road and equipment Line 9 -L ine 12 120,000 15 
16 Road propeny debt (Note 2) (Line 13 x Lmc 15)-*- Line 10 16 
17 lujuipmenl debt (Note 2) [(Line 14 X Line I5)-H,inc 11 120,003 17 

11. Interest Accruetl Duriog tbt Year 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

(ai 

Titic 

(b) 

Source 

(c) 

Halance 

Close of Year 

(d) 

Une 

No. 

18 .546-548 Toul interest and amortization (fixed chargcsl ,',ch2IO. Lme 42 8,234 18 
19 546 Contingen! interest on funded debt Sch 210, Line 44 . 19 
20 517 Release of premium on funded debt Sch 210, Line 22 20 
21 Toul interest (Note 3) (Line 18 - Line 19)-Line 20 8,234 21 
22 Iniercst direetly related io road propeny debt Note 4 22 
:i Interes! directly rclaird lo equipment dcbl Note 4 23 
24 Inleics! nol diiccliy related to road or equipment property debt Line 21 - (Lines 2 2 2 3 ) 8,734 24 
25 Interesl on road propeny debt (Note 51 Line 22 * (Line 24 x Line 13) 25 
26 Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) Line 23 (I,ine 24 x l.mc I4 j 8,234 26 
27 Embedded rale of debt eapiul - road property Line 25 / Line 16 27 
28 Embedded rate ol debt capiul - equipment Line 26 / Line 17 6 86% 28 

Note 1 Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued. 

Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 

Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt in Accou.it 769 - Accounts Payable. Affiliated Companies. 

Note 4 This interest relates to debt reporled on Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 

Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21 
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IN.STRUCTIONS ( ONf ERNING RETIIRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

•^ 
i 
(? 
74 

I Fumish ific information called flir below helween Ihc respondent and the affiliated 
companies oi peisons aflilialed wnh Ihc uspdiideii!. including officers, direelors, 
stwkholders. o-wncrs, partners or Iheir wives and i.lhci close relatives, or their agents 
Examples of tiansaelions are, hul are not restricted to, management, legal, accounting, 
piiicliasing (11 (Ither type of service ineluding ttie furnishing of materials, supplies, 
puu twic (ll emiipment, leasing of stnictuies, land snd equipment, and agieemenis iclating 
1(1 alliK:ali(iii of (illicers' salaries and ollic: comiTidii costs between affiliated companies 

I o be excluded aie paymcnis for the following types of services: 

(a) lawful UrifTchargcs for tiansportalKm services 

(b) I'ayiiK-rils to or from other caniers [tit inleiline services and interchange of 
cqiiipnKMil 

(e| Payment to trt fiitiii other earners which may rea.S(inably bc regarded as 
ordinarily connected with routine operatiim or maintenance , bul any special or unusual 
ti^aiisactions should be reported. 

(d) Payments to public utility eompanies for raU;s or charges fixed in conformily wilh 
government authority 

2 In column fa) enter the name 'if the afliliated company, person, or agent with 
wtiich respondent received or provided services aggregating $50,(KKI or more for theyear. 
If an afTiliated company provides servires lo riHirr lh.m one afliliate, and Uic aggregate 
ciiiripciisatioii aiTKiunts tii $50,(XK) or more for the year, lisl all the affiliales included in 
Ihe agK enient and describe the all<K-ati(>n ofthe charges Ifthe res(X.ndcnt provides 
services to more lhan one affilialc, and Ihe aggregate compensation anHtunts to $50,000 
or more for Ihe year, reference to this fact should bc made and Ihc deuil as lo the 
lllllK .-llllin of charges should he slated For those alfiliales providing services tii the 
ii siKinitent, also entin in eoiumn (a) the •rcent of affiliate's gtms incotne derived from 
transactions with the respondent 

The respondent may lie required to furnish as an atUU-hmcnt ti. Schedule 512 a 
balance sheel and income siaiemenl for each afliliate wiih which respondent cairier had 
lepdrtahk' transaclions during Ihe year, or altemalively, atlau h a "Pro fi.iina" balance 
sheel and income suteiiient for that portion or entity of each afTihate which furnished the 
agreed to scr iccs, equipment, or olhei repinlable transaction lhe statements, if 
required, should bc prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity wilb the prescribed 
schedules for Ihe halance sheet ami incotne statement in Annual RetxMi fonn R-l, and 
should bc niiUid (I) ti. indicate the meihixl uscd fm depreciating equipment or olhei 
property fuinisbed the earner, and (2) whether the afTiliate's Federal income Wx return 
for Ihe ycai was filed on a cimsohdaied basis wilh the respondent carrier 

3 In column (b) iiidicati; natua' of relationship <n control belween the respondent 
and the company or person idei;tified in eolumn (a) as foMows: 

(a) If resptmdent direclly ctwib-ols affiliati;, insert word "direci", 

(b) If respondeni controls Ihrough another company, insert Oie word "indirect" 

(c) If resptmdent is under common control with affiliate, insert the wtffd "common", 

(d) If resptmdent is contiolled direclly or indirectly by the conipany listed in column 
(a), insert Ihe word "conti-olled", 

(c) If control is exercised by other means sueh as a management conti-act or otF— 
anangement of whaUivcr kind, insert the word "other" and footiiote ti) describe such 
anangementii 

4 In column (c) fully descrilie the tiansaelions involved such as management fees, 
lease of building, puichase of matirrial, cte When the affiliaU; listird in column(a) 
jprovides .-ttort lhan one type of service in column (c), list each type of service separatt:ly 
and show toul f.n Ihc afflliate When services arc both provided and received between 
the respondent anc an affiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown 
separately in colurnn (c) 

5 In cokiirm (d) report the dollar jmounts of the tiansaction sbown and the effect of 
any change in the melhod of esublishing the terms from that used in the preceding 
pCIKKl 

6 In colunnn (c) reptwl the dollar amounts due from or ti) related parties and, if not 
otherwise apparent, the tenns and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) 
received by the amouni in column (e). 

H, 
a. 
m vr 



512. TRANSAt THINS 11X1 ViH 

I Itlc 

No 

1 
10 
I I 

"u 
11 
14 

-LL 
JI6_ 
_I7_ 
18 
1') 
20 

"71 
_22_ 
23 
24 
2't 

N RESPONDENT ANI)( OMPANIFS r»R PFRM)NS AFFII l A I E D WITII RESPt)NI)'.N I FOR SERVICFS RFNIIFRKI) OR PROVIDEI) 

(Doll.iis in Ihousands) 

Ni-nic of cimpany or 'el.iicil 

pany wilh percen 

o! gross iiicon-:; 

(a) 

( an iilian Naliori.-;) Rwy f'« 

Naiurc of reialionship 

(b) 

( ontrolled 

Description of 

Iransaclions 

(c» 

Management fees 

Dollar ainount: 

of iransaetionr 

(d) 

30,588 

Amoum due from 

or lo iclated 

parties 

(e) 

i j 

I inc 

No 

10 

16 

18 
19 
20 

22 
23_ 
24 
25 

73 
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I 

INSTRUCTIO.NS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDL I E 700 

State particular? of all tracks operated by the tespondent at the cioae of the year, according to the followmg clr.s»itication: 
(1) Ltne o-wned by respondent 
(2) Line osvned by proprietary companies 
(3) Lme operated untiet lease for a specified suin, lessor being (A) an affiliated corpcration, or (B) in'jepcndent or not affiliated witl-, respondcni 
(4) l liie operaled utider contraci or agreement for coni'Jigeiit rent, owner being (A) an affiliated conmration, or (B) mdependent or nol 

affiliated with the respondent. 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed ab'.-'ve, as well as the tr/tal for all claases 

Lengths of fack should be reported to the nrarest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with fooiir.gs; i.e,, counting one-half mile or over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half rrjle. 

In column (â  insert the figure (and letler, if uny) inrJicaiing lU clans tn acconiancc with the above list of claisificanons. 

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leasee' by respondc/'i, listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segisigated and identifieil on separate line-j in the var.ou.' groupings For each lisling, u. Column (d) give its entire 
lenglh (the distances between tt-rminals of smgle or first mam trackand in the foll"wing colurrms the lengths of second main Wiick; sl) other main 
iracks, passing tracks, cross-c.vers and turn-outs, way switching tracks, and yard s-vitcliing tracks Thetie classes of tracks are dv-fined as follows: 

RUNNING TRACKS Kunning tracks, passing tracks, ĉ -oso-overs, elc , incl.iding m-m-outs from those h^cks to clearan.e pomU. 
WAY SWn CHING TRACKS SUtlion, team, industry ar.d olhcr switchin'̂  tracks for which no separate serMce is nwinumed. 
YARD SWITCHINO TRACKS: Vard where separate f wiichmg services are m.sinuined, uicluding classificaticm, hoiisc, team, industJ-y and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The returns in col'jmns (h) and (i) should include tracks scr/ing indust-iea. such as mines, miiis, smelters, factones etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is p-iyable should not h', incluJed 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cos' of which is chargeable to a cleanng acccunt and which are used in getting 
out matenal for the respondent s use, should not be mcluded. 

Class (!) includes all lines operated by the respondent at Ûe ciose ofthe year to which it has title iii pf.rpefiiity. 

Clars (2) includes each line, full tit'e tc which is in an inac .ivc proprietary corporation ofthe resporident (i.e. one atl of whose outstanding 
st'jcks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, ard which is operated b> the respondent or an afTiliated systeni corporation without any 
•jccountint? to the raid propnetary coiporation) It may f.lso include such hoe when the actual titiir to all ofthe ouUtanding stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or conU-olling the 'espondent Bui in the ca.sc ofany such 'r.clusson, 'die facts of the relationship lo the 
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation. an(j which ntitJieT operates property nor adr-inisiCTS its financiai affairs. I fn maintams an 
organization, n does so only for the purpose of complying with le-̂ al requirtwnents and mani'aining title lo properrv or franchises, 
with legal requirementis and maimaming iillc to pTOperry or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all ffacks operated under a l';a.se or formal conveyance of less than Ihe gntntor's interest in the property, with a speeifi; 
and unconditional renl reserved, Thi; fact Ih-Ji the lessor does or does nol maintairi ar. independent organization for financial puipo^ ŝ ,s 
immaterial in this connection, 

Claas (4) is the same as class (3), except that the renl reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact, 

Cl».«» (5) inciudcs ail Iracks openued and mamiamed by others, but over which the nspondent hai the nght to Ofwaii; som, (ji al! of lU 
trains In the road of this class the res.wndent has no propnetary nghts, bul only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this diss also, on main 
t'/̂ cks, industnal Iracks and sidings o'vned by noncamcT companies and individuals when the respondent operates over then but di>cs not have 
exclusive possextion of them 

Road held by the respondent as joint o- common owner o' i joint lessee or under any joint anrangcmenl should be r lovvn in ds appropriaie class 
and the entry of length should be the entire length of 'Jic portion jointly held. The class symbo! should have the lerer ' j ) anached. 

Road opcTaied by the respondeni as agent for ritiother earner should not be included in this schedule. 
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TfK), '.fILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, e'c. 
r'roportion owned Miles of Miles of Mtlts of pa-ss- MilcE cf Miles of 

Line Clas s or leased Vliles of second all otnci ing tracks. way yard Line 
No, by Rispondent road main 

track 

main 

tracks 

cross-overs, 

and tumouts 

switching 

tracks 

switching 

tracks 
TOTAL No, 

I'a) (b) (c) fd) (e) rn (g) On) (i) 
1 1 
2 1 100% 539 254 68 6? 444 1,368 2 
3 3 
4 IJ 50% 1 8 2 n 4 
5 5 
t l 3B LEASED 11 1 12 6 
7 / 
8 5 TRACKAGE RIGHTS 77 1 48 91 217 8 

9 
10 10 

n 11 
12 12 
!3 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
!£ 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
27 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
2P 28 
.29 29 
30 30 
j ! 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 4-4 
. i < 4;i 
46 40 
47 4'' 
48 4f: 
49 49 
y.t 5( 
51 51 
52 52 
53 53 
54 54 
55 55 
56 56 
i~! TOIAL 627 254 - 70 120 537 1,608 57 
58 Miles of electiified road 

or tracic included in 
preceding praid total N/A 

58 
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702, MILES OF ROAD AT C LOSE OF VEAR - BV STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

(iive partieulars, as ofthe close ofthe yeai, of all ioad operated and of all owned bul not operated llie respondenl's portion of jperaled road held by it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, 
or under any joint anangement. should be shown in columns th). (c), (d), or (e), as may lie appropriate lhe remainder of jointly of*raled mileage should be shown in eolumn (0 Respondent's proportion of 
road jointly owned, not (.[icraled, should bc stiown in column (h), as may be appropnate Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should not be included in column (h) Mileage should be reported 
to Ihe nearest WHOI I-, mile adjusted to accord with fiK.lings, i e , counting one-half mile and over as a whole mi'e and disregarding any fra non less than one-half mile 

MILLS OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 
Line Cross Line operated Line openited Line owned New line Line 
No Check State or territory Line Line of proprie­ Line operated under contract under trackage Tolal mileage not operaled constnicted No. 

owned tary companies under lca.sc etc nghts operalcd by respondent during year 

{^) (^) (d) (e) (0 (B) (h) (i) 
1 I 
2 MICHIGAN 433 I I 41 485 2 
3 3 
4 (JHIO 4 5 9 4 
5 5 
( i INDIANA 80 80 6 
7 7 
X ILLINOIS 22 29 51 8 
<) 9 
10 ONTARIO 2 2 10 
11 I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 

25 
2(1 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 

32 IOTAL MILEAGI' (single track) 539 I I 77 627 32 
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INKTRIKTK )NS('ONf KRNINC; RETURNSTO HE MADE IN SCIIEDULE 710 

liistriiclidmi for j-eporting locimv.live nnd passenger-train car tUta, 

I (iive p«rti(,iilHrs of each ol the vniKius classes of eqaipment which respundenl 
owned or leascd during llie year 

2 In cclumn (t) give lhc nuinlier of units purc|-,«sed new or buill in company shops In 
eiiliinm (d) give the nuiiilxfr ot IK-W luiits leaKc-d from otherR Ilie tenn "new" means a 
unit placed in service for the first time on any rnilmnd 

3 IJnitK Icased to others (iir « pen KI of .me yesr or more arc reportable in colunm 
(I) i lllillt temporarily out of rcspdndeiif's service and rented to others for ICBK than one 
yeir arc to tic irK;liuled in coliunii (h) I Jiiits rented Inini others for a period less tlmn otie 
y . ur ^hdiild Udt Ix- iiy;luiicd in coUuimli), 

4 I Cf rejiorting purjioses, a "locdiixilivc unil" ia a Kelf-pnipellcd vchicie generating 
or cdnvcrting civergy into imitinn, aiul (lc«if;ncd milely Ii.r moving other cijuipnwml An 
"A" unit is the least numlier ol wheel hnfics with superstructure designed lor use singly oi 
Hfi B lend IdConKilive unit in coiiibiiintidn wilh dther IdCdiiKitivc unifs A "D" unil is similar 
td an "A" unit, tn.', not cijuipptd (in iiiic Miigly or as a lead lotoiiidtive unit A " i i " unit 
iiaiy IK' (•(|uipped wilh hostler Cdntrols fur indeptmdenl operation at lenninalu, 

5 A "sclf-propellcd car" i a rail motor car pmpelled by electric tno'iora receiving 
[Kiwer from a third r«,. or 'iverhcad, or internal c(imbuKli(.n engines 'located or, the car 
Itself I railers eijuippcd f.ir une only in trains ol cars that are •ell-pnipellcd are to be 
inciudcd us Bclf-propcHiid equipment 

(i A "dicst!" unif i.icluiles all imits pnipclled by dicsel internal combujitiiin engines 
regardlens of iin»l drive or whether power may at tiincB Iw supplied ftdiii an external 
ciindiietor I 'ml, dthci than diesel-electric, e g , diescl-hvdraulic, s ould tic identified 
in n fiKitniilc f ivi ig the numlier and « brief descriptidn An "electric" unit includes all 
units which icceive electric pi.wer Irom an overhead contact wire or a third mil, and ane 
the power ',(> diivc one or IIKIIC electric iiKifdis that propel Ihc vchicie An "othir 
Kelf-(«iw',rc(l unit" inchuies all units (ith<-r thnn dicKcl, or electric, c g , gas 
tuibinc steam Sln>'* tyy>e ni unit, RCTVICC and niimber, aa approprmte, in a lirief dcRcriptMin 
sullicicnt for positive ident i lical inn An "aiuiliary unit" includes all unifx imcd in 
cont JIIC tion with l(K,'i)motiveK, but which dra'w their power from the "mothci" unil, e.g., 

boosters, slugs, etc For reporting purpoKcs, indicate radio-iM.ntrolled Rclf-powcred 
dicsel units on Ihies 1 thn.ugli H, as appii.pnate Radio-conlnilled units tluit are not 
self-powered, i e , those withoul a diesel, should iie reported on line 13 under 
"auxiliary units" 

7 ('olurnn (k) should show aggregate capacity for nil unila reported in cohtmn (j), oa 
fiilldws I'or l<H;oiTKilive unitf,, rejHirt the ni»nuf'Bctuieris' rated h(.r«cp</wer (the mnnhjiuni 
continuous power output Innn Ihe dieuel engine or enginen delivered to the main 
gcmerotor or gcnernloni for tractive purposes) Iinclude capacity daU for steam 
l(H;<)motives I'or panscnger-U-ain ears, report the number of paKRenger seals available for 
revenue service, counting one psKsenger to each berth in sleeping cars 

8 I'aaeengcr-train car types and tervice equipment car types corresprind to AAR 
Mechanical Division designntiiinK Dcucriplion!) of cnr codes and designntiona are 
publifihcd in llie Official Railway liiiuipment Register, 

9, (̂ r̂osK-chreka 

f 

r 

Schedule 710 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, colunin (j) 
Linc 7, cnturini (j) 

Line 8, ctilunin (j) 
I inc 9, column (j) 
Linc 10,eoluiitn(j) 

Schedule 710 
Line 11, cniumn (I) 
Line 12, column (I) 
Lmc 13, column (I) 

Line 14, coiuinn (1) 
Line 15, column (I) 
Line 16, column (I) 

W)ien data appear in column (j) Itnei 1 thru H, column (k) should have data on 
name lines. 

When data appear in columns (k) or (1) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, column (m) should 
luive data m tuune lities 
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l i um nwNKi), INf I l lilll) IN iNVff.TrMr.NT A<'<OUNI, AND (.rAsrn FROM OIIIKRH 

1 i l i r 

N i ) 

t ' I . I S I 

I -hrck lype (11 ieiiiTi >if unitn 

f l ) 

I'niti in 

«crvitc (if 

rrflpdndcnl 

M hcf^niiit^ 

(if yt It 

tit) 

ChiunsM l i u r a i g l l i e Year t l f l i u al ( l u u n f Year 

l , n c 

N n 

1 i l i r 

N i ) 

t ' I . I S I 

I -hrck lype (11 ieiiiTi >if unitn 

f l ) 

I'niti in 

«crvitc (if 

rrflpdndcnl 

M hcf^niiit^ 

(if yt It 

tit) 

U n i u i n i u U c i j 

f I w n r d 

and 

uaed 

( h ) 

1 cased 

fr(rtn 

( i lhc r i 

(0 

1 ' l U t m 

acfvii,e d f 

l o p o n d c n t 

( C d l ( l i ) A ( i ) ) 

01 

A m c « ? ' c 

capai I fy ( i f 

unita 

r c p i H l c d 

in C d l 0 ) 

( • t f i n i 7 ) 

( k ) 

1 caard 

l l . otheta 

(1) 

l , n c 

N n 

1 i l i r 

N i ) 

t ' I . I S I 

I -hrck lype (11 ieiiiTi >if unitn 

f l ) 

I'niti in 

«crvitc (if 

rrflpdndcnl 

M hcf^niiit^ 

(if yt It 

tit) 

N f IV tinil.^ 

p i l r ch imrd 

d l h i i i l t 

(') 

New urirdi 

lni,<ir'l 

(iddl 

dlf.cm 

f l ) 

Het 'uUl u n i u 

4 t i ) u « r d and 

rchu i l l ( inil l l 

t r n t n e n 

in l t l p r . ' i / f i t y 

aicdunU 

l r ) 

A l l d lher u n i u 

inc lud inf ; re -

c b M i f K a l m n 

and Rccond 

hand un i ts 

(Hir(h*,scd 

(ir l r as rd f r o i n 

d t h m 

(0 

l l n i u ret i red 

f i d m aerv ic f 

( i f rc»pdnden l 

whether 

d w n r d df 

Iraaed. 

inc h id ing 

r e c b u i f n a l i u n 

(e) 

f I w n r d 

and 

uaed 

( h ) 

1 cased 

fr(rtn 

( i lhc r i 

(0 

1 ' l U t m 

acfvii,e d f 

l o p o n d c n t 

( C d l ( l i ) A ( i ) ) 

01 

A m c « ? ' c 

capai I fy ( i f 

unita 

r c p i H l c d 

in C d l 0 ) 

( • t f i n i 7 ) 

( k ) 

1 caard 

l l . otheta 

(1) 

l , n c 

N n 

1 

I ocd inn l i vc 1 'n i l s 

I l i C K C f f l f l r f l l Hit 15 I IV i •n 201 

( H f ) 

44ii,inm 1 
1 1 iK-ficf p'MKfriJTI 

2 
1 I>icNci-i i iult i{ i lr j . - t i p ( i i e 

I 
4 f l K s i r l - s w i l d i w i g 

4 
,S t O I A l (Imen 1 Id 4 ) 2111 15 106 n 201 4 4 6 , 0 0 0 5 
1, h k - d r i i - l i K i i i i K i l i v r j 

6 
7 m h r r i r l l p d w r r r d iinit,< r 
K lOiAl (l>ini •i.li -iiidl) 2lli 15 Itx, n 2 0 } 446,(KKI ft 
1 A u x i l u i y u n i u 

N / A 9 

1(1 

IOIAI If H'f IMd I IVl' liNflS 

(l»ir» 8 and '1) 21tl 15 I 'K i <n 20,1 N / A 10 

I I I S I K I H i n t l N t i t 1 <»< ( I M f i n V i : U N I T S I N S » ; K V I f K I I V R K N P t l N D r . N r A t t i t t s r . t t r Y V A H B U I I T , D I S H F C A R D I N t ; v r . A R t t r R F . n i l l l . D I N n 

1 nic 

N( , 

( ' i i K ^ 

1 V c l 

1 
llflween 

III, I, I ' m 

nnd 

f ) c ( t l , l ' )H4 

(c) 

He lween 

I m I . I ' )«5 

and 

I l c c I I , I ' lH ' ; 

(•1) 

Mc lwcen 

Jan 1,1 '/"Wl 

and 

Dec I I , ! ' W 4 

C ) 

D u m g ( a icndai Vear 

f i n e 

N u 

1 nic 

N( , 

( ' i i K ^ 

1 V c l 1 ype (II i l rni jTi ( i f u n i u 

(») 

llf fnr ̂  

lltl I, I'lni) 

fit) 

llflween 

III, I, I ' m 

nnd 

f ) c ( t l , l ' )H4 

(c) 

He lween 

I m I . I ' )«5 

and 

I l c c I I , I ' lH ' ; 

(•1) 

Mc lwcen 

Jan 1,1 '/"Wl 

and 

Dec I I , ! ' W 4 

C ) 

I'm 
tn 

I ' m 

ID 

l ' f ' 7 

Ol) 

I'm 
ft) 

110<I 

0) 
2(KKI 

l i ) 

T d T A l 

(1) 

f i n e 

N u 

I I U r i e l vm 5 - N/A N / A N / A N / A 2 0 1 11 
12 I ' l r i U K 12 
11 t l l h r f Hf l f - j>owcr td uni t i i I t 
14 K l l A I , ( I m n I I 1(1 11) IIH - N/A N / A N / A N/A 20 J 14 
11 A v i j i t a y t iDi t i 15 

ll, 

I d T A I l ( l ( ( I M O I I V I ' I ' N f l S 

(1 i n r i 14 and 15) m 5 N / A N / A N'/A N/A 2 0 1 16 
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710. INVFNTI)RVt)F»,(jHllPIHKNI (( onUnutd) 

UNH S t)W NKI), l,N( I.I/I)F.I) IN INVKS7 MFJVT A<'< OIIN'r, AND I-EASP" Flc OTIIF.Kil 

I inr 

Nd 

1 rdwi 

( la tck f ypfi or (Icaign of uniLi 

(•) 

Kniu in 
arrvi(-t of 

respdridrnt 

at iKgilining 

df yrar 

th) 

< tungca During the \ ear 

Uratfi rctireH 

fr<im •crvice 

of re^>on(ient 

wtic 1>W:T 

owned or 

leaflcd, ir>-

i'Uuhnfi ic-

clamiHcAtion 

(t) 

Unila at ( lose o f Year 

1 ine 

Nd 

I inr 

Nd 

1 rdwi 

( la tck f ypfi or (Icaign of uniLi 

(•) 

Kniu in 
arrvi(-t of 

respdridrnt 

at iKgilining 

df yrar 

th) 

I ( l l iu iiL'tfallcd 

Uratfi rctireH 

fr<im •crvice 

of re^>on(ient 

wtic 1>W:T 

owned or 

leaflcd, ir>-

i'Uuhnfi ic-

clamiHcAtion 

(t) 

f lwned 

and 

uned 

(h) 

Ixancd 

from 

(.thera 

0) 

Total in 

arrvidc o f 

r e ^ i t i d r n t 

(Cdl ( l i ) A ( > ) ) 

(j) 

Aggreg' le 

c-.apa( i l y of 

j i r i ta 

rcjH.rted 

in col ( j ) 

(aee i iM 7) 

(k) 

1,cased 

to othera 

(1) 

1 ine 

Nd 

I inr 

Nd 

1 rdwi 

( la tck f ypfi or (Icaign of uniLi 

(•) 

Kniu in 
arrvi(-t of 

respdridrnt 

at iKgilining 

df yrar 

th) 

N c * unita 

(>',ir( Imicd 

or l iu i l l 

(c ) 

N r w uni'fii 

l ea«d 

frun 

otjicrs 

t'i) 

Kehuil l unita 

a(,-()uire() and 

re Imi i l units 

rewritten 

irlld ( 'rojwrty 

arcoijuila 

(') 

Al l olbcr units 

ifU'huling te-

cinmi i ca t ion 

Atul !«rL.>rid 

h r n i umiis 

pure ha %d 

or I cav i l from 

.>U»cr!i 

(0 

Uratfi rctireH 

fr<im •crvice 

of re^>on(ient 

wtic 1>W:T 

owned or 

leaflcd, ir>-

i'Uuhnfi ic-

clamiHcAtion 

(t) 

f lwned 

and 

uned 

(h) 

Ixancd 

from 

(.thera 

0) 

Total in 

arrvidc o f 

r e ^ i t i d r n t 

(Cdl ( l i ) A ( > ) ) 

(j) 

Aggreg' le 

c-.apa( i l y of 

j i r i ta 

rcjH.rted 

in col ( j ) 

(aee i iM 7) 

(k) 

1,cased 

to othera 

(1) 

1 ine 

Nd 

17 

I'/ivcnUei-'I rain 1 'ara 

N(ll^.Self•^l(>pell(;d 

( one IKS ( I 'A , I'D, I ' l t ' i ) 17 

If l 

1 i,tti,inet\ c a n 

(A l l clasa ( ' .except CSI I ) 18 

1') I'flfl 'ir c a r a d ' l t f , I ' , ' . i ' l . I 'O) 19 

2(1 .Sleeping cars ( I 'S, I ' I , I 'AS, I 'DS) 20 

21 

Ihrrinf^. frri l l aial tAvcrii cara 

(A l l claaa 1), I 'D) N/A 21 

22 

N(>ii-|i«"»engcr cunying cars 

(A l l i , l a « l l , f 'SH, M, I'SA, I A ) N/A 22 

2 t T O I A I (linea 17 lo 22) 2 ) 

24 

S f l f l ' n i p« l l r . d 

1 leclric panrcnger cara 

d- l', I-D 24 

25 1 lectric coniiined cn%(V.t') 25 

26 

lii lerii/i l coni iu i i l id i i rail nnUiK a n 

( l- l), i-;o) 26 

27 

( i d i r r w l f -p idpc l led cara 

t'isyeit-ify type") 27 

It l O l A l (lines 24 to 27) 21! 

i'l T O I A I (linca 21 and 2n^ 29 

t l l 

( ' ( inf iany Service 1 ars 

l l u ^ i K w i a r s f r V ) N/A to 

I I l tdard '(Ulfit cnra( l idWX) 1 N/A 31 

32 

1 lerrK It and nx.w remivn l cars 

( M W U , M W V , M W W , M W K ) ft 1, N/A 32 

M 

llittt%, ami ballast cars ( M W I ) , 

M W D ) 65 7 5(1 311 N/A 3J 

14 

(Idler rmintcnancc and aervice 

eiHiiprncnl cara 116 2 116 2 l i f t N/A ,14 

,)5 l O l A f (hnea 30 to ,14) 190 2 16 174 2 175 N/A 33 



•JO Road Initials: OTW Vear 2000 

710. LNVK.VTORV OF EQUIPMENT-ConOnutd 

Instructio-." for reponing freight-train c«i data. 

1, Givc particulars of e«cb ofthe various claaaea of ujuiptmt which rc^ndrat owned or leaaed duriag tbe year, 

2 In colunm (d) give the nunfcet of umts purchaiaed or buih in conipany ri»pi. In column (ej give the raarfjer of new onila leaaed from 

othen. Tbe term "new" means a uml placed in service for die 6r»t tiire on auy railroad 

3. Unit, leaaed to others for a period of cme year cn more are reportable in colunu (n), Uiriti teinxirarily out of respondent's servioe 

and rentea to others for leas than one year are to be included in coiunii (i; Umta fcnted frtmi othen for a peiiod leas than ow year abould 
not be included in Cobmnn (j) 

UNITS OWNED. INCXLTIED IN INVESTMBNl ACXX)UNT, A.ND LE/>iSED FROM OIHERS 

Line 

No 

Cror 

Check 

d t m of equiptirnt 
and 

car deagnaticms 

(•) 

tJmta in aervice of reapon­

dem at begimsng of year 
(Thanges During the Year 

Line 

No 

Cror 

Check 

d t m of equiptirnt 
and 

car deagnaticms 

(•) 

tJmta in aervice of reapon­

dem at begimsng of year ihnlK inatalled 

Line 

No 

Cror 

Check 

d t m of equiptirnt 
and 

car deagnaticms 

(•) 

Time­

n i leage 

care 

0)1 

All 

Otheis 

(c) 

New unita 

purchaaed 

or 

built 

(d) 

New or 

rebuill units 

leased 

frotn others 

( t ) 

Rebuilt unita 

acquired and 

rebuilt unita 

rewritten 

into 

property 

accounts 

(0 

All other unita 

including 

reclaaafiuatimi 

and second half 

units purchaaed 

or leased 

from others 

(HI 

Line 

No, 

36 

FREIOm TRAIN CARii 

Plain box cars - 40' 

f B l B2 J 
36 

37 
Plain box c:«r* - 50' and longer 

(B3 (>-7, B4 0 -73 i_ B6_ 

B l ., BS ) 
37 

3H 
Fquipped box t an 

(All f :odc A, Lxi-epi A 5 i 2,704 282 38 

19 
Plain gondola cara 

(AllCodesO&J _1,J_ 2, 

L 
39 

40 
H((ui[.ped gondola cars 

(All ( (Kle E) 570 40 

41 
Covered hopper cars 

(C 1,«:'. _2.C ,.3,C 4) 445 41 

42 
Open top hopper cars - general service 

(All Code H) 42 

4:* 
Open lop hopper cars - fiecial aervice 

(J O, aud All Code K) 43 

44 

Kf frigeratcr cars - niei Iianical 

(R 5 .R 6 ,R 7 ,R 8 .R 9 1 44 

45 
Kethgera'dr cars - non-mechamcal 

(R 0 .R 1 .R 2 ) 43 

46 
Mal cars - TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P. Q anil S. Except 08 ) 

1 

106 28 46 

47 

Hat cars - nulti-lcvel 

(All Code V) 85 47 

48 
I lal cars - general aervice 

(FIO ,r20 ,FIO ) 48 

49 

l-lal cars - other 

C' J . . . ' ..2_. F 3_, F.4 , F 5 , F. 6 , 
F 8 . F40 ) 

49 

50 
T ank cars - usider 22,IXX) gallons 

T. J) . T_ _ 1 , T_ _2, T_ _3, T_ .4, 

T ' i ) 
50 

51 
3 ank cars - 22.(KX. gallona ind over 

T _6,T_ ,7, T .8, T _9) 51 

32 

A!l othet freighi cars 
A 5 , F 7 ,/Ml C(Kle 1 and 08 ) 

5,t T07AI-(line6 36 io52) 4,444 395 
. . . . „ 

55 

54 Cabooae (All Codf M-930) t'.i 

. . . . „ 

55 55 TOTAl. (lines 5 ). 54) 4.444 25 395 

. . . . „ 

55 

Rai'road AnnuaJ Report «- J 



Road Imtials: OT^' •Vear 2000 

710. INVENTORV OF LgUIPlVIE.N7 - ( ontinued 

4, Colunn (m) should ahow aggregate oapacity for all mnU reponed in eolunna (k) and 0), aa follows. For freight-train cars, 

report thr nomnai capacity (in uma of 2,000 Iba) aa provided for in Rule 86 of Ihe AAR Code of Rules Oovendng Cars in 

interchange Convert the i^pacity of tank cara to capacity in tona of the conmodity which tbe car ia inlended to custonarily tarry, 

5 Time-nileage cars refers to freig.iii car*, other than eabooaea, owued or held under leasi arrangement, whoae mterliiK rental 

ia settled on a per diem and linc haul mileage basis under "Code of (Ut Flire Rules" or would be so «tUcd i f uaed l.y another railroad 

UNITS OWNI'D, INCLLTIEI) IN INVESTMENT /^^'^'OUNI. AND LFJVSED FROM OTflKR-S 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

CiyKk 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Umta retired 

from aervice 

of reifiondent 

whether owned 

or leased 

includiug 

leclasaification 

(h) 

Owned 

and 

used 

( i l 

Umta at close of year 

Total in aervice of 

re^wlent 

(col, ( i ) & 0 ) ) 

Leased 

from 

otbns 

(j) 

lime -

nileage 

cars 

fk) 

All 

Othera 

f l ) 

/Aggregate 

capacity 

of unita 

reported in 

ool (k) & (I) 

(eee in& 4) 

(ro) 

LeaKd 

lo 

Otharra 

fn) 

Une 

No, 

36 PB 

37 EB 

PO 294 1.831 861 2.692 225.160 

36 

37 

38 

39 EO 

CH 119 232 219 451 45,100 

41 108 336 337 33,670 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

42 

44 

45 

FC 

Ml. 577 

48 

51 

33 

54 

55 

639 3.073 

18 

3.091 

1.127 

i.l27 

104 

616 

7.140 

i.2l>il 

4,20.1 

42.600 

'iL 
IK 

<5 

46 

47 

.f.'ts,-:,'!!) 

N A 

',5 (.670 

.1 

:', t » 

51 

52 

5,1 

54 

Railtoad /Xnnual Report R-l 



82 Road Initials OTW Year 2000 

710. INVENTORY OK EQl lPfVlENT - ConUnued 

UNITS OWNED. V^CUJDES) IN IN'VESTMENT ACCOI TNT A-ND LEASFJ) FRO.M OTHERS 

UDC 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Clus of eg- ipment 

itui 

and car demgnaboiu 

("I) 

Units in aervice of respon­

dent st beginning of year 
Changes Dunng die •\ ear 

UDC 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Clus of eg- ipment 

itui 

and car demgnaboiu 

("I) 

Units in aervice of respon­

dent st beginning of year Cuts installed 

UDC 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Clus of eg- ipment 

itui 

and car demgnaboiu 

("I) 

Per 

diem 

fb) 

Al l 

others 

(c) 

New units 

purcluaed 

or 

built 

fd) 

New units 

Icased 

from othe^ 

(e) 

Rebuilt linits 

acquirrxl nnd 

rebuilt units 

rew n Hen 

into 

property 

accc'u£ts 

( f ) 

All other t'mts, 

inciuding 

reclass ficaQon 

and second hand 

unitr purchased 

or leaaed 

from others 

(g) 

Une 
No, 

56 

FlX)ATrNO I-OU'IPMEN'T 

Self-pr<.pelled vessels 

(•'• -qboati, car femes, etc ) N/A 
56 

57 

Non-9elf-pii>p«lled vessels 

(Car floati. ligtilcrs. etc ) N/A 57 

58 TOTAI (lines 56 and 71 N/A 58 

59 

HIGHWAY R1-;VENUF EQL'IP.ME-NT 

Chassis Z l .Z67 ,Z68 ,Z69 59 
60 Dry van L'2 ,Z .Z6 . 1-6 60 
61 Hal btd U3 . Z3 61 
62 Openi»dU4_ . Z4 _ 62 
63 Mechaiuckl refngeralor U5_ _. Z5_ 63 
64 Bulk hopper ','0_ _, Z0_ 64 
65 Insulated f " _,Z7_ 65 
66 l imk 'ZO ,(;6 66 

67 

Other ffailer and container 

(Speaal equipped dry van U9 _, 

Z8 ,Z9 1 
67 

68 3 rector 68 
69 Truck 69 
70 30 rALfbnes59 to69) 0 0 I) 0 1) 0 70 

NOTIiS AfVD REMARKS 

NoCr: Une 66 (Tank) must bave 6tling code 'CN" to qualify as a tank, c/therwisc it is a bulk hopper. 

Railroad AnnuaJ Report R-l 
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kuad Initials QTW Year 2000 83 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUI? MENT - Condutitd 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTNCENT ,A<XOUN'T, ANTJ LEASED FROKi OTHERS 

CThuiges during year I ^ t s at close of vcar 

(concluded) Total in service of 

Units retired respondeiu /Aggregate 
from servioe (col (i) & G) ' capacity 

of re^udetu of units 
whether owned Owned Ixased rcjKined in LeaKd 

Une Cross or leased and from Per All col (k) & (1) to 
No Check ineludlDg uaed others dicr., Othcis (aee ios. 4) Others Une 

reclasai&cation No 

(h) f i) (!) fk) 0) (m) (nl 

56 56 

N A 

57 N/A 37 

58 N A 58 

59 59 
60 60 
61 61 
62 62 
6;i 63 
64 64 
65 65 
till 66 

67 67 

68 68 

61 69 
70 70 

NOTE S A".'D RF MARKS 

Knilioeii Annual Reporl R-1 



710S, UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
Initials GTW V ear 7000 

(Dollars in thousands) 
1. Give particulars as requesled, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt uniu of equiptnent installetl by respondent during 

the year. If information regarding Die cosl of any units installed is not compl«eat time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but 
reference to tht number of unils omitted shonld be given in a footnote, the details as lo txist to be giveri in the repon ofthe following year. The 
cost of umu, under construction at the close ofthe year should not be reflected in tin: schedule even thougti part ofthe crjst appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (?), built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in conipany or system shops (S), including uniti acquired through capitali'^ed leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By class is meant the standard 
classificntion used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or oiher equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroa/Js, 
and should mclude physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710, Locomotive uniU should be identified as lo power source, wheel 
arrangr-ment, and horsepower per unit, such as muiiiple-purpose diesel locomolive A units (B-B), 2500 HP, Cani should be idenliVitul as ic 
special -Mnstruction or service characiensiics, such as alummuir-covered hopper car (LO), slecl boxcars-special service (XAP), eic. For TOFC/COFC 

In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds < ne weight of the equipment acf.uired should be tlie wetghl cinpty. 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered ot. the ledgc-r, mcludmg foreign lme freight charges and handling charges. 
5, D.ita for this schedule should be confmed to tiif. units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and ((> for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new uniU in 
tiie upper section of this schedule and in tiie ,ower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewnlten into tfic rettpondent's accounti. The term "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed tn service for the first time on any railroad. 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired m whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on iMiparate lines and appropnately 
idtmtifiod by foomoie or sub-heading. 

.NEW UNITS 

Line Class ofequlpment Number Tolal weigfit Toul 
Melhod -Jf 
acquisit'.on Line 

No, of units (tOIISI cost (see instructions) No 
1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 

6 
' 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
1 1 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
21 23 
24 24 
25 IOTAI N/.. N/A 25 

RLBI ILT UNITS 
26 26 
27 27 
28 2'i. 
•"' 21 
30 it) 
31 31 
32 32 
11 

33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 TOIAI N'A N/A 31, 

(iRANI) IOTAI ! N/A N/A 11 
Railroad Annual Rcpun K-l 
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GENERAL INSTRl C TIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726 

I , For piirposrs of these scheduln, Ihr track citrcorirs arr drfinrd as follnwi: 
Track catrgory I 
A - I reighl dcnsiiy of 2i'j ii.^l!on or rnoie gioss ton-milcs per track mile per year (include paising track,'., lumoutji, and crossovers) 
I) - I rcight density of less than 20 million gross ton-milcs per track mile per year, but at least 5 million (include passing fracks, tumouts, and rrosscivers) 
( • Freight density of less than 5 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, hul it leist I million (include passing trackj, turnouts, and crcrwovers) 
1) 1-reigli' density ofless 'lian 1 milli(«i gross t(.ti-niilcs per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
I • Way i 1 yard switching tracks (passing tiacks. cii.ssovers and tum(»ju shall br included in calegory A, II , C, I), F, and potential abitidonmcfits, as appropriate) 
I • liack over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential ibanduiimrrU) Mileage should be included withm track categories A through Eunless there isdediciUtd entirely to 

passenger service F 

Potrnllil abandonmrntt - Houlr srgtnrnts Idrntlflrd by railroads •« polrnllally lulijrcl to abandonment at rrqulrrd by Srrllon 10904 ot thr Inlrritair ( ommrrcr Act. 
2 lhis schedule should include all class 1. 2, 3, or 4 track fioin M hedule "fiO that is niainUiined by the respondent (class 5 is assumed to be mamuined by oihers) 
3. If, for Iwo consrculivr yrari, a Ilnr irgmrnt clastlllrd In onr track category mslnlsins • IrafDc drnslly which woulti place l l In anothrr. It thall br rrclattlflrd Into Ihat calrgory 

as of thr brginning of thr srcond yrar. 
4. I raffle drnslly rrlaird lo patsrngrr irrvlce tktiii not br Includrtl In thr dr' rmlnatlon ot Ihr (rack category of a Ilnr srgmrnt. 

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIf CONDITIONS 

Disclose the requested infornialion pertainittg to track and traffic conditiot̂ s. 

l.ine Mileage or Iracks Average annual tiaffic Average running tract miles und.'jr slow Line 
No Track category 'It end of pcritxi density in iriillions of gross s(ieed limit orders al Ihe end of period No, 

(whole numbers lon-miles [ier track-mile* (use two deciinal places) 
(use Iwo decirrvat places) 

(b) (c) «1) (e) 
1 A 669 22, If) 49 70 8 30 1 
2 B 155 13,40 44,50 39 30 2 
3 C 6 2,70 I5,(K) 3 
4 [ ) 43 0.51 IO,(X) 4 
5 ti 518 XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXX 5 
6 I O I A L 1,391 47 60 6 
7 F XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXX 7 
8 Potential abandontTients S 

* To delermme average drnslly, tolal Irack miles (roule miles limes nutnber of '.tachs) ralher lhan roule miles shad be used. 



721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Fumish the requested information concerning tics laid in replacement 

2 In colunm (j). report the total board feet nf switch and bridge tie-i laid in replacement 

3 lhe icii i i 'spoi maintenance „ , c l u i m . (k) means repairs lo liacc components dunng routing inspections, as opposed to piogiainmcO -laccmenls . l o r d at upgrading tbe general condition ofthe fracks 
I ercent nf spot niainteiiance' refen to the perccnUge of total ties or ooard feel laid in replacement considcrc I to hc spot maintenance 

4 In No the avcntgc cost per tic should include transportation c.-iaiges on foreign lines, tie trams, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling l ie. in genen.1 supply stomge and seasoning yards, and in the 
case of Heating tics, also the ...si of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatinenl Ihc cost of unloading, hauling over d r i e r ' , own line., and placing the l ie , in track, and of frain .ervico olher th.n th.t 
necessary in connection with loading oi Irealmenl should not be included in this schedule 

Nutnber of crosslies laid in replacement Crosslies 
New ties Second-hand ties swiich and 

bridge lies 
Percenl 
of si>ot 

maintenance 
(k) 

1 ine 
No 

Track calegory 
Wooden Concrete Other Wooden Otiitr Total 

Switch and 
bridge tie:> 

(board feel) 

(J) 

swiich and 
bridge lies 
Percenl 
of si>ot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No 

(a) 
Treated 

(h) 
Unlrealed 

(c; (li) re) 
Treated 

(0 
Untreated 

(g) (>) 

Switch and 
bridge tie:> 

(board feel) 

(J) 

swiich and 
bridge lies 
Percenl 
of si>ot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No 

1 A 60,255 60,255 1 S3,946 0 (K) 1 
2 B 19,536 19,536 13.135 0()0 2 
3 C 10 50 2,919 LOO 3 
4 [) 50 50 13,834 LOO 4 
5 I- 15,221 15,221 153,515 006 5 
6 roiAL 95,112 95,112 337,349 0 01 (, 
7 1 7 
8 Polciilial abandonments 8 

t 



722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS ANO IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in T'housands) 

(iive paitK iilarv of nes laid duitng Ihc ye.r in new constmction during the year 
In coluimi (J) classify the tics ss follows 

11 WiMMlcn lies untreated when applied 
I - WiKxIen tics Irealed before application 
S - Ties othci than WIKKICU (steel, conciele. etc ) Indicate type in column (h) 

Rcpoit new and sc. (.nd hand (relay) lies separately, indicating in column (h) which ties are new 

i;;::r:.rr;;:;:;:::™^̂ ^ 
in connection wilh loading oi Ucatmenl, should nol be included in this s. hnfule 

I own lines and placing the tics in tracks, and of friin Mrvicc olher than thtt necei taiy 

Line 

12 
13 

CROSSIItiS 

< lass of ties 

(a) 

Idlal nuoiber 
(if lies applied 

(b) 

Average cost 
per tie 

lotal cost of 
crosstie. laid in 

new trackj 
during year 

NIL 

SWI K T I AND BRIIXJE TIES 

Number of feet 
(boanl measure) 

laid in tracks 

Average cosl 
per M feci 

(board mei'iure) 

in 

Total cosl of 
swih;h and budge 
lie. laid in new 

Iracks dunng year 

JfiL 
vcmirk. 

I-ine 
No 

II 
12 

15 

17 
18 

19 
20 TOTAL 

21 Number of miles of new running, passing Iracks. cross-overs, etc, in which lies weie laid 

22 Number of miles of new yard, slalion. leam. induslry, and other swilching tracks in which ties were latd 

13 
14 

\(/ 
l l 
18 
19" 

20 

21 
22 



723. k A I L S L A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1 Finnish lli>- ic<nicstc(.' informatiun cunceming rails laid in replacement 

2 I lie Iciiii spoi nuinteni.icc' in column (h) means icpairs lo Hack con.'ponents dunng routne inspecmms, as opfMiscd to proir^Biiiirwd replacements aimed at upgrading Ihe | 

'I'ciceiil (if spot maintenance' irfcrs to the percentage of lotal rails laid in replacement considered lo be spot maintcnancc 

3 In 1̂ .1 '). lhc .-ivcni>.c c„.,i nf new and relay rail should include the cost ol loading al the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid fohcgn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general 

supply and si,..a«c yaiiK I hc cosl (,( unloading, hauling over cariiei's own lines and placing rails in tracks snd of tram service ,„ connection wilh the distribution of r.*ls should not bc included in this .chedule 

: general condition of Ihe tracks 

Mne 

No T rack category 

(a) 

I O I A I . 

I 

Potential Abandonments 

Mi les o f tJ i i laid in rcplaccftx:nl (rail- imles) 

New rail 

Welded rail 

36 33 

36 33 

Bolted -ail 

J£L 

Welded rail 

Rc lay ja i l 

8 74 
2 44 

I I I K 

Bolted rail 

Total 

Weldrd 

I'dli I 

(0 

45,07 
244 

47,51 

Avera^jf '^osi ol new rail laid in leplacement per gross lon $632 0') New $153 00 relay. 

Bolted 

rail 

Percent o f 

spot mainlenanee 

Lme 
No 

i 
Vl. 

7i 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousarids) 
1 Give pamculvs of all rails applied dunng the ycir in connection with the ctxutruction of ncv̂  track. 
In eolunn (a) classify the kind (i'uniii applied as follow.: 
(1) New tteel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New itecl rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 R*lunu in columni (') and (£) ihould be reportt̂ d in WHOLE numbers fractions ofless than one-naif should be disregarded, an I fractions of one-half oi more 
shcxild be counted as one 
3 The returns in columns (d) and (h) sbould include the cost of loading at the (xiini of purchase ready lot shipment, the freight cliarges paid foreign lines, and the cott 
of handhn̂  rails in general tupply and suirage j'ardi The cosi of u'lioauing, hauling over camers own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tniin service in cotmecuoii 
with the di.tfibuuon ofthe rail should noi be incluoed in this ichedule 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TKACKS, CKOSS-OVERSi, ETC 

R.4.1L APPl.lED !N YARD. STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail Weight of rail 
Line CTass Pounds Number Tolal cost of rail Average Pounds Number Total tost of rail Avitagt cost Lme 
No of pet yard of tons applied in .•unning cost per yard of tons applied in yard, sta­ per ton No 

rail of rail (2,000 lb) tracks, passing tracks per too of rail (2,000 lb) tion, leam, tr lustry, (2,000 Ib) 
cross-overs, etc. ( l . ' M ) lb) anj othet switching 

durmg year tracks durtng year 
la) (b) (0 (d) ( f ) (f) (B) fh) (1) 

! 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 NIL 6 
7 7 
H 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
i6 16 
!7 17 

l« 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
23 23 

24 
2't 25 
2(i 26 
21 27 
28 20 
20 29 
30 30 
U 31 
12 32 
33 TOTAl N/A 1 33 
34 Number of miles of new runninj! track.s. passing tracks, cross-overs etc , in which ra.l were laid 34 
35 Numlier of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks m which raiis were 1 tid 35 
36 Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year total lo date 36 
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725. V/tlGHT OF RAIL 

Road Initials GTW Vear 2000 

Give the paiticulars callod for below concerning the road and track operated by Uie rtspondent at the close cf the yeaf Only (he 
respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", ihe var.ous weights of rails should be 
given Road and tracK occupiai under trackage nght or other fomi of license should not 'oe mcluded hertii-i, but all road and track hekl 
under any fotm of lea&e (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should bc included 

1 
^ f • -.'•"a..'8.i i -T-Mi- j i u«saa«.-» •yaissaxx. 

Weight of Linp-haul com­ Switching and tci-
Line raiis per panies (miles of r inal companies Remarks Lilte 
No, yard mam track) (miles of all tracks) No. 

(b) (c) <d) 
No. 

1 

Ftjunds 

! 
2 90 1 94 2 
3 3 
4 100 68 93 yl 5 5 
6 112 37,06 6 
7 7 
k 115 35069 FiRfiT A.ND SECOND MAIN.MINUS 8 
9 (. L/N5;L 5 EXCEPT FOR IS 10 MILES 9 
10 130 6,80 OWNED By ST (T.AIR TUNNEL CO 10 
11 OPtRATED AND MAINTAINED 11 
12 131 9,80 BY GT .̂V 12 
13 13 
14 132 1 19 86 14 
15 15 
16 136 223 88 16 
17 17 
18 155 0 40 — , ^ 18 
19 19 
20 TOTAL 819,36 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 
29 

28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
30 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 i 

41 

f 43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 
47 47 
48 48 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPL/VCEMENTS 

1 Fumish the requested informalion concerning the summary of Irack replacements, 
2, In columns (d), (e), (g), and (j) give fhe percentage of replacements to units of properly in each track category at year end. 

Tics Rail Baila-st Track surfacing 
Number of ties replaced Percen replaced 

Line 
No. 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Cft>ssties 
Switch and 
bridge ties 
(board feel) 

(c) 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Switch and 
hndgc ties 

(board feet) 
(e) 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Ptreent 
replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yards of 
baiiast placed 

(h) 

Miles 
surfaced 

(i) 

Peri;ent 
s: urf aeed 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 A 60.255 153,946 0 03 45,f)7 0,03 65,469 283,70 42.00 1 
2 B 19,536 13,135 0,04 244 OOI 11,515 49.90 32.(K) 2 
3 C 50 2.919 0 00 762 3,30 54.00 3 
4 D 50 13.834 0,00 1,154 5.00 12.00 4 
5 E 15,221 153,515 0,01 13,615 59.00 1 l.(K) 5 
6 TOTAL 95,112 337,349 0,02 0,02 47,51 0,03 92,51;5 400.90 29.(K) 6 
7 r 7 
8 Potential abandonments - - - - - 8 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in T'housands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Dicsci 

Linc 
No, 

Kind of locomotive icrvice Diesel oil (gallons) 

(b) 

l-ine 
No. 

1 Freight 23,683,385 1 
2 Passenger . 2 
3 Vard swilchit.g 1,803,648 3 
4 TOTAL 25,487,033 4 
5 COST OF FUKL $(0(Ki) « " i 1 f t t . . 

t L ! , ' J i 1 

f Work Tram 7,645 6 

I 

5 
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INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDI LE 755 

Unit Tram, Way Tram, and Through Tram data under Ilems „ 3. 4. 6. «id 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wh«l reports (freight) or simiiar reports 
Unit tram tendce is a specialized scheduled shunle type service m equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service movmg between ongin 
anc destiination The applicable uriffs i,-id/oi contracts generally require that a specific nunimurr. tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
shipwni on one bill of Udmg c otner shippmg document in a solid tmm for movement between ongin and destination Such tanffs and or contracts generally 
contain lestncted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which renect the approximate capaciiv ofthe unit trains for the sta'ted 
pencKi Way Trains are delined as trains operated pr.manly to gather and distnbule cars in road serv-ice and move them between way stjtions or way poinu 
Through frams are those tmins operated between two or more major concenoation or disinbution points Do not include Unit Tram sutistics in Way or 
Fhroiiijh -I ram suiLstics A Work 1 ram is a tram operated solely or preponderantly fo. d,e purpose of transporting company frcigfit. work equipmen. oi company 
•mployees Suiisiics for Work Trains should be repoited under Item 11 only Su.isiics lelaied to company equipment, company emplo>t*5 «id company freight 
moving in transportation trams are not to bc reported in Item 11. but are to be reported in Iiems 4-17, 6-04, 7.«2, 8-04 and S-OS. as instnicted in notes, L K, wd L. 

(Al Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracki, and iidingi, 

H) A tmin-mile is the movemenl of a tmin a disunce of one mile In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-hilf mile shall be disregarded 
and other fmctions considered as one mile Tram Miles-Running shall be based on the actual disUnce run between lemunals itidior sUtions and shall be 
eomputed from the oflicial time ubies or disunce ubies Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to lemunals 
doubling hilU. switching, or olher work at way sutions. or for the service of helper oi pusher IcKomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
tnple-head trains iVhen the earner's irams are detoured o.ei foreign roads, iT.e miles shall be computed on the basis of lhc miles actually mn and in 
accordance with die service performed 7mm-milcs shall be kept separaiely for trains hauled bv locomotives and trams moved by motorcars 

C) A motorcar is a telf-propelled unit of equipment designed lo carry freight or tassengers, and is not considered a locomotiv 

(I)) A locomotive is a s 'f-propelled unit of equipment designed loely foi moving odier equipment A locomotive unit-mile it a movemenl of a locomotive 
unit a disunce of one mile undei its own power Include miles made by all locomotive umu Fxclude miles made by molorcars Miles of Ioeomotivet 
m helper tervice thall be computed on tlie bisis of ictual disunce run in such seivice, 

(t) All locomotives unit-milcs in road service shall be based on the actual disunce nm between temunals ..,d/o: sutions Follow m«iuction. (B) regarding 
fractions and ofiicial time Ubies foi computing locomotive-milcs 

(F) Tram swilching locomot ivc-mi les shall be computed at the rate of „x miles pei houi for the time actually engaged in such service Include mile, allowed 
foi tram iocomotives for performing twitching service at leiminals and way suiions 

(G) Vard twitching locomotive-miles thai! be computed at the rate of six miles pei hour foi tfic time aaually engaged in 'rtird switching service Include 
nuic: allowed f-jt yerd locomouves for switching sen/iee in yards wheie regular switching tervicc is mamuined and in tennmal twiiching and tnmsfer 

(H) Use car designations shown m Schedule 710 Dndei Railroad Owned and Uased cars. Items 4.rj| and 4-| |, report both foreign cari and respondenU' 
own cars while on the hne ofthe ictpondent ra.lroad In Items 4-13 and 4-15. report the pnv.ie-line categones. mues for pnvate-linc cars (whether or 
not undei railroad control) and shippei<,wned cart A cai-mile is a moveinent uf a unit of car ( quipment a disunce of one mile Report miles made by 
flatcars carrying loaded high *a) trailers oi empty highway tmilem moving under icvenue billing, as loaded freigf.i car-mdcs & miles made by flatcars 
drying othei emfty highway tiaileis as empty freight c.i-milet Lxclude miles made by motorcars uid report miles made by business cam ofother Jian 
Ih.n reporting camei as sleeping cai m.les in Iiem 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars otiier lhan 5-02 combination cars 
in Item 5-05, 

Kxclude lmm Item 4-01. 4-11. 4-13. and 4-1 5 c.i-mile. of work equipment, cart carrying company freight and no payment cam moving in trantportation 
trams Include such cai-miles in Item4-17, 4-lg. and 4-19 No paymenl cai-miles are miles made by privale-lr.e cars (othei lhan railroad controlled) 
and shipper Kiwned cart for wh.ch the tailicad does not leimburse the owner on a loaded and oi empty miles basis If the (aymeni for the loaded m.les 
includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles thould not b- consideied no-jiayment car milet 

Report miles actually mn by pa.senger-tram car, m tr.nsportat.or service I'assengei tniin car-milcs include miles mn by coaches and cars in which 
passengers are earned ai regular Unfl fares wnhout extra charge for space occupied, miles nan by combination passengei and baggage passenger and 
mail, passenger and express, miles run b> ileepmg. parlor and oihei cam foi which an txtni fare is charged, miles mn by dining, cafe and olher car. 
devoted exclusively to the terving of meals and other rrtff.)imenl« and by club, '.o-ungf, and .4^ 
where tervit •$ are combined tuch as baggage, exprett and mail 

•̂sCTvaimn cars, and miies lur, |,y otbei p«»$enger-tr»in cars 

K) I rom conductors or ditpaleheis' tram reports or other appropn.te touices. compute we.ght in tont 12.000 lbs) Item 6-01 inclu'les weighl of all locomotive 
umu moved one mile in transportatiim tmins Ton-miles of motorcars thould bc excluded Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tont liehind locomotive umu 
Icars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in tniniportation trains (excluding non-rr/enue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue grott ton-miies in 
transportation trains include work equipment and cars eanying company freight and their ci..,tenu Ute 150 lb'„ as the average weight per putenger 
and four tons as the average weight of contenu of each head-end car 
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j INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE (MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 - (( oncluded) 

(L) From conductors' tram reporu or other ap -ropnate sources, compute ton-miles of freight fon-tniles reprtjscnt the number of lont of revenue and 
non evenue freight moved one n lie in ' an-sporution train Include nei .on-miles in motorcar trams Lxclude I c l 
shipment of freight handled in m xed baggage express cars Toul Ton-Miles Revenue 1-reight should correspcmd lo t'lc Ton-Miles reponed. on Forr.i CBS 

(M) Road tervice represenu elapsed limr of transportation trams (bolh ordmary and lighl) befween the time of leaving the initial terminals arid the uric a! 
final tenninals, including trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' o-ain reports Uiclude time of 
motorcar service performed by tram locomotives at terminals and way sutions Report in Item 9-02 tram switching hou.a included in Item 9-f.l Tram 
switching IS the nme spent by the train while performing S'witchmg service at terminals and way sutions where no regular yarJ servict is mai/ifained 
A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram 

(N) Vard jwitching iiours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching tervice is maintained, including 
switching and transfer service 'n connection with the transportation of revenue and mcidenully ofr.omptny freight Hours in yard switching are 
independent of the number of locomotives UKd, 

(O) Work-tram miles include lb- mi'es run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspectior, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
foi which no revenue is received, trams running special with fire apparatus to save earner s property from df stnjclion, trams run for transporting the 
carrier's employees to and from work when no tran.sporunon charge is made, wrecking trains, trams run soicly for the purpose of transponing company 
mattmal, uams mn for distributing maienal and supplies loi use in connection with operauons, and all other trains used in work-train KTVICCS Exclude 
miles run by locorr>otives while cngaget̂  mcidenully 'n switching company matenals in company shops m malenal yards in connection woth regular 
yard svntching service or in swiu:hing equipment for repairs betweei. yards and shops 

l i ' l Tlie number of loaiJed freight cars shall be obuined from the conductors' wheel report and .hall bc the tum of all loaded can handled by each train. For 
example, if a car rrvjvei loaded (I) ma way train from the ongination piiinU, (2) in two through tfains, tnd (3 i in a way train Ui the destination point, 
the toul count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movemenu in the way trains and two counu for the inovemenu m through trains 
Therefore each car ongmated or received from a connecting earner receives an initial count, plus on- count for C4ch subsequent physical transfer 
between trams on respondents lines N<J additional count is given because of crew change oi changes in track identification numbtr unlest there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trains Eaeh car movirg under revenue billing shall be considered as a liiaded car 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/conuiners. automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded ui and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 
work is performed at, the railroad's expense 

IR) Report the numbei of loaded revenue trailers/conuiners picked up, plus revenue trailcrs/cor.uiners delivered m TOFC/COFC and in high'*«y 
interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroals' expense (Feifoi-med at railroads' r-xpense inean. that railroad employees perform 
the service in that llit railioad hues a subsidiary ut outside tontiactoi to pcrfuini trie serviee ) I>> m.t intlude ihose UailciveuiiUintis wluch »ic picked 
up or delivered by a thipper or motor camer, etc , when a unff provision lequiret the shippcr-motoi camer, etc , and nol the railroad to ;5crform that 
service Note the count should reflect the trailer/conuiners for which expenses is reported m Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Rcp(5rt under Manne Terminals, Item U . the lons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at tht expense of Die reoorting railroad 

(T) Report Ihc toul number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below) Foreign railroad Can refers to freighi 
cars owned by other raiiruads, whose interline renul is settled on time (by hour) and aciual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

( arners will be governed by local conditiont m determining wheiher a car jt .., interchange point should bc considered "on line" Unserviceable cars include 
ears on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair iracks repaired and awaiting twitching, cars on repair iracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting moverrxmt to repair track.s held in tram yard lexcluding cars which are to be repaired in tram yard without loss of tuiK), 
car moving empty in trams cn route to shop, and cars siored awaiting disposition 

Surplus can arc can. which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last oay ofthe year, but have not been placed for loading withm 48 hours 
Itus eount :an be an annual average based on weekly count ol cars Ihat have not been placed for loading wnhin 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 

N'o, 

Cross 

Check Item description 

fa) 

Freight 

tram 

(b) 

1 Passenger tram 

tratn 

(c) 

Line 

No, 

1 1 Miles of Road Operated (A) (tll I 
2, T rain Milts - Running (B, 

;.-OI UniiTrain.s 288.206 xxxxxx 2 
3 2-02 Wav Trams 279,508 xxxxxx 3 
4 2-03 Through Tiains 4,517,107 4 
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILF.S (lines 2-41 5,084,821 5 
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) I I 6 
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Imes 5, (.i 5.084,821 7 

H 

3 Locomotive llnii Miles (D) 
Road Service (L) 

3-01 Unit Trains 665,912 xxxxxx 8 
1) 3-02 Way Trains 362,889 xxxxxx 9 
10 3-03 Through Trams 9,6)9,393 10 
i 1 3-i)4 TOTAl. limes 8-10) 10,648,194 11 
12 3-i 1 Tram Switching (1-^ 125,676 xxxxxx 12 
13 3-21 Vard Switching (0) i ,3 16,408 13 
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERMCES (lines 11. 12, 13) 12,090.278 14 

15 

4, Freight Car Miles (thousands)i/); 
4-01 RR (iwneiJ and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box Plain 40-Fool 0 xxxxxx 15 

Kt 4-01 1 Hox-Plain 5()-Foot and Longer 307 xxxxxx 16 
17 4-()l2 Ho-.-Equipped 36.224 xxxxxx 17 
18 4-013 C.ondola-Plain 202 xxxxxx 18 
19 4-014 Oondola-Lquipped 5.582 xxxxxx 19 
20 4-015 Hopper-( overed 7,204 xxxxxx 20 
21 4-016 Hopper Open Top-dcneral Service 2,543 xxxxxx 21 
22 4-017 Hoppcr-Open Top Special Service 294 xxxxxx 22 
23 4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 210 xxxxxx 23 
24 4-019 Rcfnf.'crator-,Son-Mcchanical 389 xxxxxx ?.4 
25 4-02() F l a l T f ) r c / ( T ) r c 6,506 xxxxxx 25 
26 4-021 Flai-.Multi-Level 33,344 xxxxxx 26 
27 4-022 Flal-dcncral Service 20 xxxxxx 27 
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 10,267 xxxxxx 28 
29 •1 024 All Othci Car 1 vpcs-Tolal 673 xxxxxx 29 
3(i 4-025 TOT AL (lines 15-29) 103,765 xxxxxx 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check Ilem descnption 

(a) 

Freighi 
train 

(b) 

Passenger tram 
train 

(C) 

Line 
No 

31 

4-11 RR fjhvpcd and Leased Cars-Empty 
4110 Box-Piain 40-Foot 1/ xxxxxx 31 

32 4-1! 1 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer :h] xxxxxx 32 
33 4-112 Box-[x)uipped 22,886 xxxxxx 33 

34 4-113 Gondola-r-'lain 298 xxxxxx 34 

33 4-114 Gondola-F.quippcd 4,̂ 95 xxxxxx 35 

36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 6,923 xxxxxx 36 

37 4-116 Hopper-''>pen Top-Oeneral Service 2, (,.4 3 xxxxxx 37 

38 4-l i7 Hopper-Open ^o"-SI'M^clal Service 296 xxxxxx 38 

39 4-118 Refriperator-M'.chanical 186 xxxxxx 39 
41) 4-119 Refri^cratoi-Non-Mechanical 324 XXXJlXX 40 
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/C OFC 1,120 xxxxxx 41 

42 4-121 Flal-Mflti-Level 7,(il6 XXXXXX 42 
4,1 4-123 Flat-C.eneral Service 20 xxxxx 43 
44 4-123 Flat-Ai; Other 8,-45 XXXXXX 44 

45 4-124 All Other Car Types 935 xxxxxx 45 
46 1-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45; 56.568 XXXXXX 46 

4" 
4-' 3 Rnvate Line Cars - Ixiaded (H) 
.-130 Box-Plain 4()-Foot 0 xxxxxx 47 

48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and l-onger -89 xxxxxx 48 
4'y 4-132 Box-Equipped 1 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-133 (jiindoia-Plam 805 xxxxxx 50 

51 4-134 Gondola-F-cjuippcd 95 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 Hoppci-C overed 4.^2" • "'»XXX 52 

53 4 136 Hopper-fjpen Top-General Service 0 xxxxxx 53 
54 4-137 (-loppcr-Opcn lop-Spccial Service 18 xxxxxx 54 

4-138 Rcfnj^craloi Mechanical 0 xxxxxx r 55 

56 -'•139 Refrigeratoi-Non-Mechanical 0 xxxxx> 56 
S7 4-140 I'lal-TOFC/COFC 1 8,9()0 xxxxxx 57 
•si- 4-141 Flat-Multi-Leve! 42.426 XX'vXXX 58 
Si 4-142 Flat-Cjcneral Service 4 X.'tXXXX 59 
60 4-143 Flat All CJther 5.16- xxxxxx 60 

61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 1.487 ''.XXXXX 61 

62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 2.f><i5 xxxxxx 62 
(ti 4-146 All Other Car Types l f i 4 xxxxxx 63 
(.4 4 147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 77,4')(l IXXXXX 64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Contiuii«d 

Line Cross Freight Passenger rrain Line 
No Check Item descnption Tain train No, 

(a) (b) (c) 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars-fctnpty (H) 

65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foo'( 0 xxxxxx 65 
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Fo'ji and Lonfjer 256 xxxxxx 66 
67 4-152 Brx-Equippcd 7 xxxxxx 67 
68 4-153 Gondola Plain 335 xxxxxx 68 
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 39 xxxxxx 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,494 xxxxxx 70 
71 4-156 Hopper Open Top General Service 0 xxxxxx 71 
72 4-157 Hoppti-Of.en Top-Spccial Service 41 xxxxxx 72 
73 4-158 f'.'rfriiteratoi-.Mcchanical 0 xxxxxx 73 
74 4-159 Refiifterator-Noii-Mechanical 0 xxxxxx 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 2,540 xxxxxx 75 
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Uvel 24,463 xxxxxx 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 5 xxxxxx 77 
78 4-163 Fiat-All Other 2,518 xxxxxx 78 
79 4-164 TanK Under 22.000 Gallons 616 xxxxxx 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22,0()0 Gallons and Over 744 xxxxxx 80 
81 4-166 Ail Other Car Types 556 xxxxxx 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 34,614 xxxxxx 82 
83 4-17 V. ork Equipment and Cornpany freiaht Car-Miles 130 xxxxxx 83 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-,Miies ( I K I i 88,237 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Total Cai-.Miles by Train Type 
85 4-191 Unit Trains 29.775 xxxxxx 85 
86 4-! 92 Wav Trains 5.513 xxxxxx 86 
87 4-193 Tnrough T rams 325,516 xxxxxx 87 
88 4-194 TOTAL (Imcs 85-87, 360.804 xxxxxx 88 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 0 xxxxxx 89 

1, Total number of loaded mdes and empty miles by roacli i.i!er reported abovc. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84, Accordingly, the car miles 
reported on lines 83 and 84 arc to be allocated to lines 85, 86 and 87. and included m the total shown on linc 88. 
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755. IRAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Coociuded 

Ltne 
No, 

Cross 
Check Item descnpnon 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

fb) 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

Lme 
No, 

6 Gross T on Miles (thousi'nds^ (K) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,651,242 98 

99 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs,, Cnts , and (Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 2,28 ,̂754 xxxxxx 99 

100 6-021 Way Train' 383,'f-OO xxxxxx 100 
101 6 -022 Through T 22,326,110 xxxxxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger-1 rains, C rs, and Cnts 0 102 
•03 6-04 Non-Revenue 90,338 xxxxxx 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 26,73i!,,844 104 

105 
7, Tons of Freight (ihousands) 

7-01 Revenue 43,596 xxxxxx 105 
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 290 xxxxxx 106 
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 43,886 xxxxxx 107 

108 
8 Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revnue-Road Service 1 I , , 30,099 xxxxxx 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Tran.sfer Servite xxxxxx 109 
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 111 30,099 xxxxxx 110 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Roid Service 39,215 xxxxxx I I I 
112 8-05 Non-Revc"ue-Lakc Transfer Sen/ice - xxxxxx 112 
! 13 8-06 TOTAl-(lines 111,112) 39,215 xxxxxx 113 
1 14 8-07 TOT AL-RE\ ENUE AND NON-R£VLNUE;lines II'.). 113) 1 1,169,314 xxxxxx 114 

115 
9 Tram Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 289,074 xxxxxx 115 
116 9-02 Tram Switching 20,946 xxxxxx 116 
117 10 TCJTAI, YARO-SV, ITCHING HOURS (N) 219,401 xxxxxx ii7 

118 
11 Tram-Miles Work Trains (O) 

1 I-OI Locomotives 7,592 xxxxxx 118 
119 11 -02 Motorcars xxxxxx 119 

120 
12 Numbe uf Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-0' Unit Tiams 110,887 xxxxxx 120 
121 l2-0: Way Trams 64,493 xxxxxx 121 
!22 12-03 TTirough Trains l,Oi 1,218 xxxxxx 122 
123 13 TOFC./COFC-No of Rev Iraileij <i; CJont Loadec'(k Unloaded ((^) 90,967 xxxxxx 123 
124 14 Multi level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loailed & Unloaded tQ) xxxxxx 124 
125 15 fOFC'COFC-No of Rev T railers Picked Up and Lclivt red (R i xxxxxx 125 

126 
16 Revenue Tons-Manr.e Ternunal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal xxxxxx 126 
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore xxxxxx '27 
128 16-03 Marine T crminals-Olher xxxxxx 128 
129 16-04 TOTAL (line? 126-128) xxxxxx 129 

130 
17, Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T ) 

17-01 Sprviccsblc 3,703 xxxxxx 1.10 
131 17-02 Unserviccabk 0 xxxxxx 131 
132 1 7-03 Surplus 0 xxxxxx 1,'2 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 3,703 xxxxxx 133 
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VF,R1 KIC ATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath ofthe officer having control of the accouming ofthe respondent This report thall alw be 
verifietl by the oalh ofthe president or other chief oflicer of the respondent, unless the respondent nate. that .uch ofTieer ha. no control over 
the res)mndenl't accounting and reportmg, 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the retpondeni) 

Suwof _ 
County of 

QUEBEC 
MQ̂ ^̂ R£A1, 

SF;RGE PHARAND 

Of 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

GRAND TRUNK WRSTFRN RAILROAD INCORPORATED 

rroket oath and uyt that he is VICE-PRESIDENT AND CORPORATE COfl4PTROLLF.R 
(Insert here the ofiicial lltle of the afTiant) 

(Insert here die exact legal mle or name of the respondent) 

tliat it i'i his duty to have supervision over Die oooks of accounts ofthe retpondeni and to control tfie mannn in which tuch books are kept, tliat 
he knows that tuch books bave been ketit in good faith dunng the period covered by this reoort. that he knowt tlut the entnet conuincd 
in this report relate to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the poviiioff cf the Unilorm Syitem of Accounts fcr (Uilroad 
Companies and oihcr accounting and reportmg directives of the .Surface Transporution Board, Uui he believes thai all other tutements of 
fi.ci eonuined in dus report are true, and th>,t thit report it a co rec' and comfjletc sutement, le.urately uken from the books and recordt, ofthe 
buiinets and affairs of Die above-named reipondent dunng the pernad of lime from and including 

MNUARV 1.2000 10 and ircluding DECEÎ BEH 3 1, 2000 

— • (•/.. 
A/»t/>f 

.Subtcrtbed and twom lo tiefore me. a 
above n*med, thit 29 th day of 

COMMISS|fJNl--ROf OA IHS 11 and Ibr the Sutt and County 
MARCH. 200i, 

My commitsion expiret 

U K I D 

LS 
imprettion seal 

,2003 

l u CĤ;n,'L UU20N 
86 882 

'Sign^ure 

.SI PPLEMENTAL OATH 
^^sAv. . -.rj^v^jiuly the president oi other chief officei of the reipondent) 

^}iAididl i^dM^^oCi^ 
ire of oflicer authorued to adrflnli.ler oaths) 

iij/crs r^ 
Suit'if _ 
C(>unly cf 

V'.'f,BI;<.; 

Cl-AL'Dl, MONGLAU maket oalh and kayt ihat he it EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFTTCER 
(Intert here name of the afTiant) 

Of GRAND TRUNK WEfiTERN R/MI.ROAD IN(Y)RPORA TED 
(Intert here tne official title of me affiant) 

(Intert here the ei»ct legal title or name of the ' ;tpondent) 

Ihat he has carefully examined the foregoing report, that he believe* 'hat all tUtemenu of fact conuined in ihe i i id report are tnic; and 
thai tht taid report it a correct and complete tuteme... of the bu iincti and alTairt ol the above-named retpondent and the operationt of lU 
property during the (lenod of iinK from and including 

JANUARV i . 2(XiO to anf including DECEMHER 3 1. 2000 

Subscnbed and .worn to before me. a 
above named, thii 21 th day of 

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

\ (Signanire of afTianl) 

in and fur the Sute and county 
V <LRCH, 2001. 

My commntion expires Octobĉ  

U K an 
LS 

imprettion K; 

tUii> 

iff % 
f l ' * 86 8C2 

ignature of ofTieer authorized KTadminiif adminitter oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR LSI, OF BOARI) ONLV) 

CCiRRESPONDENCE 

OfTice AddretMd 

Date of 
l-elter, Fax or 
Telegiam of Subject Antwer 

Needed 

Answer 

OfTice AddretMd 

Date of 
l-elter, Fax or 
Telegiam of Subject Antwer 

Needed 

Dale of 
letter, F»Ji or 

Telegram 

File number 
of 

l.etici. Fax, or 
Telegram NariK Title Month Day Vcar I'agc Month Day Vear 

File number 
of 

l.etici. Fax, or 
Telegram 

CORREt TIONS 

l>ate (orrec Hon 
I'age 

I-»atc of 
Ixrtler. l ax or 
Telegram of 

Authonty Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Name 

l>ate (orrec Hon 
I'age 

I-»atc of 
Ixrtler. l ax or 
Telegram of 

C.Ticer .ending letler, fax oi 
lelegram 

Hoard 
File 

Numbei 

Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Name .Month Day Veai 

I'age 
Month Ilay Veai Name Title 

Hoard 
File 

Numbei 

Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Name 

EXPLANATORV REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated deprec :*tion 
Road and equipment icased 

From olhers 
Improvement, lo 
To othert 
Owned and used 

AccruaU - railway tax ,. 
/.nalytii of laxet 
Application of funds • tource 
balance theet , 
Capital Itock 
(*r. locomotive, and floaiing eciuipment - cltttificalion 
Changes in financial position 
Company tervice equipment 
C'ompensating balancet and thort-term borrowing arrangernents 
( oniumption of fuel by motive power ujiiu 
( oniingerii astetf and liabilities 
Crottiiet (tee 7 iet) 
Debt holdingt 
I>c(/rectation base and ratet 

Htiail and equipment leated 
from oihert 
Impiovemenis n, 
To oihert ,,,, 
0*ii«d and uscd 

Electnc l<Komolive equipment at close r f year 
I:quipmeni-tl»»iified 

( ompany service 
I loanng 
freight-train cart 
H,ghway revenue equipmeni 
Fasienger-train can 
fnventory 
O'wned - Not in tervice of retpondent 

t quipmenl leased, depreriaiion bue and rate 
t rom oihert 
Improvementt lo 

Reterve 
I tl othert 

Reierve 
Iquipmenl owncd. depreciatiun baae rates 

Keterve 
Expentet - railway oprraling 
I niranrdinary items 
fedeial intome taxes 
financial posmon - ehanges in 
fkiaiing equipment 
freiKhi cirt loaded 
freight-train can 
freight car-milei 
Furl contumed dietel 

C.-,5I 

Funded debt dee Debt tmldings) 
(juaranliei and luretyshipt 
Identily of reipondent 
Items m telecird intome and retained earnings 8i;count> 
fnveiinentt m commun >i(Kki ul affiliated companiei 
Inveitmenit and advancei of aftiliated companies 

Railway property used in iraniporuoon tervice 
Road and equifmient 

Chanfet dunng year 
I-eaied property - improvementt made dunng the year 

I.eaie« 
UKoniotive equipmenl 

Electric and other 
Coniumption of dietel fuel 

lx)comolive unu mile. 

Page No. 

3« 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 
79 
67 
91 

69 

34 
32-33 
40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

87-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-»3 
7» 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
'7 
63 

21-22 
82-83 
94 

80-8! 
94 
«l 
91 

66 
2 
65 
30 

25-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
7S 
91 
94 
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5Ni>r,X-Co':iBu«i 

Mileage - average of road operytc 
Of new tracks in which raib v .-rc , 
Of new tiacks in which lita ' t ,x '.; 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned oi leased 
Net incomc _ 
Oath 
Operating expenMS (Ke Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Sutistics (tee Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Pnvate line cars loaded 
rVivale line cart empty 
Railt 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 
Additional tracks, new lines, and extenaions .., 

Miles of new track in which rails were laid , 
Weiglit of 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operaling revenues 
Results of operations 
Reuined income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounU for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and Equipment - invertmei.' in 
ImprovemenU to leased property 

Reserve 
leased to others - Depreciation base and ratet, 

Reserve 
Owned - Depreciabon base and rate. 

Reserve 

Rewrve 
Road - Mileage operated at clote of yeu 

By sutes and temtones 
Seeunlies (sec Investments) 
Short - term bomiwing arrangemenU - compentaiing baiance. and , 
Smking funds 
.Sources and application of working capiul 
Specia'ized teivice subsciicdule 

Stock outsUr,ding 
Cha iges during ytar 
Nunber ofsecunty holders 
•foti'l voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

Suppo'trng schedule - road 
Suretyships • Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - Additional Iracks, new Imet. and extensions 
Tracks operated at close ofyear 

Miles of. at close of year 
Track ai,d traffic conditioas 
Train hours, yard twitching 
Tram milet 
Tom of freight 
Ton - miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and conuiners - loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and election. 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
83 
88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
'•9 
ll­
il 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
5 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 
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